
 

 
 

 

 
To: Sandy Kelman, Convener; and Peter Benton, Dave Bliss, Ken Eddie, Tara-Erin 

Gilchrist, Andrew Jones, Shamini Omnes, Graeme Pyper, Emily Queen and 
Diane Sande. 

 

 
Town House, 

ABERDEEN 9 September 
 
 

LOCAL LICENSING FORUM 

 

 The Members of the LOCAL LICENSING FORUM are requested to meet in 
Committee Room 4 - Town House on WEDNESDAY, 16 SEPTEMBER 2015 at 2.00 pm. 
 
 

 
 
 

 
FRASER BELL 

HEAD OF LEGAL AND DEMOCRATIC SERVICES  
 

 
 

B U S I N E S S 
 

1 Minute of Meeting of 17 June 2015  (Pages 5 - 12) 
 

2 Matters Arising   
 

3 Minute of Joint Meeting of Licensing Board and Licensing Forum of 2 July 2015  
(Pages 13 - 20) 
 

4 Membership Updates   
 

 INTELLIGENCE (TO INFORM THE WORKING GROUP OF THE LICENSING 
FORUM) 

 

5 Young People and Alcohol Related Crime   
 

6 Aspirational Statement  (Pages 21 - 22) 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

7 Response to the Development of a Draft Statement of Licensing Policy 2016-19  
(Pages 23 - 24) 
 

8 Alcohol Focus Survey on LLF Membership in Scotland  (Pages 25 - 26) 
 

9 Alcohol Impact on Health and Wellbeing  (Pages 27 - 32) 
 

10 MESAS Evaluation of Scotland's Alcohol Strategy  (Pages 33 - 36) 
 

 LICENSING OBJECTIVE 1 : PREVENTING CRIME AND DISORDER 

 

 11.1  Update from Police Scotland   
 

 LICENSING OBJECTIVE 2 : SECURING PUBLIC SAFETY 

 

 11.2  Update from Licensing Standards Officer   
 

 LICENSING OBJECTIVE 3 : PREVENTING PUBLIC NUISANCE 

 

 11.3  Update from Unight Representative   
 

 LICENSING OBJECTIVE 4 : PROTECTING AND IMPROVING PUBLIC HEALTH 

 

 11.4  Update from NHS Grampian and Alcohol and Drugs Partnership   
 

 LICENSING OBJECTIVE 5 : PROTECTING CHILDREN FROM HARM 

 

 11.5  Update from Children's Services Representative   
 

12 Progress Statement  (Pages 37 - 40) 
 

 
 

 
 

Website Address: www.aberdeencity.gov.uk  
 
 
 
Should you require any further information about this agenda, please contact Iain 
Robertson, tel. 01224 522869 or email iairobertson@aberdeencity.gov.uk   



 

 

Substantive Members (voting) 

Holders of premises licences and personal licences 

Vacancy, On Sales 

Vacancy, Off Sales 

Chief Constable for the police area in which the Forum’s area is 

situated 

Vacancy 

Persons having functions relating to health, education or social 

work 

Sandy Kelman, Aberdeen Alcohol and Drugs Partnership, Convener 

Shamini Omnes, NHS Grampian 

Peter Benton, Aberdeen Samaritans 

Emily Queen, Community Safety Partnership 

Andrew Jones, Education, Aberdeen City Council  

Dave Bliss, Children’s Services, Aberdeen City Council 

Young People 

Vacancy, Aberdeen City Youth Council 

Persons resident within the Forum’s area 

Ken Eddie, Aberdeen Civic Forum 

Community Council Representative 

Graeme Pyper 

Licensing Standards Officer 

Diane Sande (or Tara-Erin Gilchrist) 

 
Co-optees (non-voting) 

Holders of premises licences and personal licences 

David McNair 

William Christie 

Adrian Gomes 

Craig Adams 

Persons having functions relating to health, education or social 

work 

Gerry Bowyer, Street Pastors 

Heather Wilson, NHS Grampian 

Persons resident within the Forum’s area 

Piotr Teodorowski, Aberdeen Civic Forum 



 

 

Other 

Bob Westland, Door Security 

 



 

 1
 

  
L

O
C

A
L

 L
IC

E
N

S
IN

G
 F

O
R

U
M

 
W

e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 1

7
 J

u
n
e
 2

0
1
5
 

 M
e
m

b
e
rs

 P
re

s
e
n
t:
 

S
a
n
d
y
 K

e
lm

a
n
, 

C
o
n
v
e
n

e
r;

 R
u
a
ry

 C
a
m

p
b
e
ll,

 V
ic

e
 C

o
n
v
e
n
e
r;

 a
n
d
 E

m
ily

 Q
u
e
e
n
, 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

; 
K

e
n
 

E
d
d
ie

, 
A

b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

iv
ic

 F
o
ru

m
; 

P
e
te

r 
B

e
n
to

n
, 

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 S

a
m

a
ri
ta

n
s
; 

D
ia

n
e
 S

a
n
d
e
 a

n
d
 T

a
ra

-E
ri
n
 G

ilc
h
ri
s
t,

 L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 O

ff
ic

e
rs

; 
G

ra
e
m

e
 P

y
p
e
r,

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

re
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
; 

a
n
d
 M

a
g
g

ie
 C

ru
ic

k
s
h
a
n
k
, 

C
h
ild

re
n
’s

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

(a
s
 s

u
b
s
ti
tu

te
 f
o
r 

D
a
v
e
 B

lis
s
) 

 A
ls

o
 p

re
s
e
n
t:
 

H
e
a
th

e
r 

W
ils

o
n
, 

N
H

S
 G

ra
m

p
ia

n
; 

G
ill

ia
n
 F

le
tt

 a
n
d
 C

h
ri
s
ti
n
e
 G

o
rd

o
n
, 

P
o
lic

e
 S

c
o
tl
a
n
d
; 

S
tu

a
rt

 M
c
P

h
e
e
, 

L
ic

e
n
s
e
d
 T

ra
d
e
; 

P
io

tr
 T

e
o
d
o
ro

w
s
k
i,
 A

b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

iv
ic

 F
o
ru

m
; 

P
e
te

r 
L
e
e
s
, 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 A

n
a
ly

s
t;

 a
n
d
 S

te
p
h
a
n
ie

 D
u
n
s
m

u
ir
, 

L
e
g

a
l 
a
n
d
 

D
e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

 A
p
o
lo

g
ie

s
: 

A
n
d
re

w
 J

o
n
e
s
, 

S
h
a
m

in
i 
O

m
n
e
s
, 
C

h
ri
s
 C

ro
m

a
r,

 I
a
in

 R
o
b
e
rt

s
o
n
 

  

  
  
  
  
 I
te

m
 

D
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 /
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s
 

T
o
 b

e
 a

c
ti
o
n
e
d
 b

y
 

1
. 

M
in

u
te

 o
f 

P
re

v
io

u
s
 

M
e
e
ti
n
g

 o
f 

2
2
 A

p
ri
l 

2
0
1
5
 

 

(i
) 

T
o
 n

o
te

 t
h
a
t 

E
m

ily
 Q

u
e
e
n
 h

a
d
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 

a
p
o
lo

g
ie

s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 A

p
ri
l 
m

e
e
ti
n
g
; 

(i
i)
 

In
 

re
la

ti
o
n
 

to
 

a
rt

ic
le

 
5
 

(R
e
fl
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 

o
n
 

W
o
rk

in
g

 
w

it
h
 

th
e
 

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 

B
o
a
rd

),
 

to
 

n
o
te

 
th

a
t 

H
e
a
th

e
r 

W
ils

o
n
 

h
a
d
 

b
e
e
n
 

in
c
o
rr

e
c
tl
y
 r

e
fe

rr
e
d
 t

o
 a

s
 ‘

H
e
a
lt
h
’ 

W
ils

o
n
 

in
 t

h
e
 m

in
u
te

; 
 a

n
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 a

rt
ic

le
 s

h
o
u
ld

 
in

 
fa

c
t 

re
a
d
, 

“…
b
u
t 

c
o
n
c
e
d
e
d
 

th
a
t 

c
h
a
lle

n
g

e
s
 

re
m

a
in

e
d
 

in
 

re
la

ti
o
n
 

to
 

th
e
 

la
c
k
 

o
f 

e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 

th
a
t 

c
a
te

g
o
ri
c
a
lly

 
a
ff

ir
m

e
d
 

a
 

c
a
u
s
a
l 

re
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

 
b
e
tw

e
e
n
 

a
lc

o
h
o
l 

a
n
d
 

o
u
tl
e
t 

a
v
a
ila

b
ili

ty
.”

, 
ra

th
e
r 

th
a
n
 

“b
e
tw

e
e
n
 

a
lc

o
h
o
l 

a
n
d
 

h
a
rm

” 
a
s
 

s
ta

te
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 m

in
u
te

; 
 a

n
d
 

(i
ii)

 
T

o
 

o
th

e
rw

is
e
 

a
p
p
ro

v
e
 

th
e
 

m
in

u
te

 
a
s
 

a
 

c
o
rr

e
c
t 
re

c
o
rd

. 
 

 
 

2
. 

M
a
tt

e
rs

 A
ri
s
in

g
 

(i
) 

W
it
h
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 i
te

m
 3

(i
) 

- 
2
0
1
3
/1

4
 L

S
O

 
re

p
o
rt

, 
T

a
ra

-E
ri
n
 

G
ilc

h
ri
s
t 

in
fo

rm
e
d
 

th
e
 

D
ia

n
e
 S

a
n
d
e
 /

 T
a
ra

-E
ri
n
 G

ilc
h
ri
s
t 

to
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

n
 

u
p
d
a
te

 o
n
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 n

e
x
t 

m
e
e
ti
n
g

 o
f 

th
e
 

D
 S

a
n
d
e
 /
 T

-E
 G

ilc
h
ri
s
t 

 

Agenda Item 1

Page 5



 

 2
 

  
  
  
  
 I
te

m
 

D
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 /
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s
 

T
o
 b

e
 a

c
ti
o
n
e
d
 b

y
 

F
o
ru

m
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 

L
e
v
e
l 

A
g

re
e
m

e
n
ts

 
w

a
s
 s

ti
ll 

o
n
g

o
in

g
 
a
n
d
 

th
a
t 

th
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

is
 w

o
u
ld

 d
e
te

rm
in

e
 

w
h
e
n
 t

h
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 w
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
d
; 

(i
i)
 

W
it
h
 

re
fe

re
n
c
e
 

to
 

it
e
m

 
3
(i
ii)

 
–
 

L
S

O
s
 

/ 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

F
o
ru

m
 

- 
T

a
ra

-E
ri
n
 

a
d
v
is

e
d
 

th
a
t 

th
e
 

L
S

O
s
 

h
a
d
 

b
e
e
n
 

a
tt

e
n
d
in

g
 

v
a
ri
o
u
s
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

m
e
e
ti
n
g

s
; 

(i
ii)

 
W

it
h
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 i

te
m

 3
(v

i)
 –

 S
a
fe

r 
T

o
rr

y
 

P
ilo

t,
 

th
e
 

C
o
n
v
e
n
e
r 

a
d
v
is

e
d
 

th
a
t 

th
e
 

a
g
re

e
d
 
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 
b
y
 
S

h
a
m

in
i 

O
m

n
e
s
 

w
o
u

ld
 
c
o
m

e
 
to

 
a
 
fu

tu
re

 
m

e
e
ti
n
g

 
o
f 

th
e
 

F
o
ru

m
; 

(i
v
) 

W
it
h
 

re
fe

re
n
c
e
 

to
 

it
e
m

 
3
(v

ii)
 

–
 

Y
o
u
n
g
 

P
e
o
p
le

’s
 
A

tt
it
u
d
e
 
to

 
A

lc
o
h
o
l,
 
th

e
 
F

o
ru

m
 

n
o
te

d
 

th
a
t 

C
h
ri
s
 

C
ro

m
a
r 

w
a
s
 

n
o
t 

in
 

a
tt

e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 s

o
 t

h
e
 i
te

m
 w

o
u
ld

 f
a
ll 

to
 a

 
fu

tu
re

 
m

e
e
ti
n
g
. 

 
P

io
tr

 
T

e
o
d
o
ro

w
s
k
i 

a
d
v
is

e
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 Y

o
u
th

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

w
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

s
u
b
m

it
ti
n
g
 a

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 

b
y
 

th
e
 

S
c
o
tt

is
h
 

G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

to
 

ra
is

e
 

th
e
 

d
ri
n
k
in

g
 a

g
e
 t
o
 2

1
; 

a
n
d
 

(v
) 

W
it
h
 

re
fe

re
n
c
e
 

to
 

it
e
m

 
3
(v

iii
) 

–
 

L
in

k
s
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 

L
ic

e
n
s
e
d
 

T
ra

d
e
 

a
n
d
 

P
o
lic

e
 

S
c
o
tl
a
n
d
, 

G
ill

ia
n
 

F
le

tt
 

a
d
v
is

e
d
 

th
a
t 

th
e
 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 c
o
n
ta

c
t 

in
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 l
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 

is
s
u
e
s
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 i
n
 t

h
e
 L

ic
e
n
s
in

g
 

D
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t,
 b

u
t 

th
a
t 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

o
lic

in
g
 

te
a
m

s
 e

n
d
e
a
v
o
u
re

d
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 r

e
g

u
la

r 
v
is

it
s
 

to
 l
ic

e
n
s
e
d
 p

re
m

is
e
s
. 

 

F
o
ru

m
. 

   N
o
te

d
. 

    S
h
a
m

in
i 

O
m

n
e
s
 t

o
 p

re
s
e
n
t 

th
e
 f

in
d
in

g
s
 o

f 
th

e
 

S
a
fe

r 
T

o
rr

y
 p

ilo
t 
s
tu

d
y
 a

t 
a
 f
u
tu

re
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
. 

   N
o
te

d
 
–
 
to

 
b
e
 
d
is

c
u
s
s
e
d
 
a
t 

th
e
 
n
e
x
t 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 

o
n
c
e
 C

h
ri
s
 C

ro
m

a
r 

w
a
s
 i
n
 a

tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
. 

       N
o
te

d
. 

 

         S
 O

m
n
e
s
 

    C
 C

ro
m

a
r 

3
. 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 
U

p
d
a
te

s
 

T
h
e
 

C
le

rk
 

a
d
v
is

e
d
 

th
a
t 

Ia
in

 
R

o
b
e
rt

s
o
n
 

h
a
d
 

c
o
n
ta

c
te

d
 
th

e
 
F

o
ru

m
 
c
o
-o

p
te

e
s
 
b
u
t 

h
a
d
 
n
o
t 

T
h
e
 C

le
rk

 t
o
 c

o
n
ta

c
t 

th
e
 c

o
-o

p
te

e
s
 a

g
a
in

 a
n
d
 

a
s
k
 

if
 

th
e
y
 

s
ti
ll 

w
is

h
e

d
 

to
 

re
m

a
in

 
o
n
 

th
e
 

I 
R

o
b
e
rt

s
o
n
 

 

Page 6



 

 3
 

  
  
  
  
 I
te

m
 

D
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 /
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s
 

T
o
 b

e
 a

c
ti
o
n
e
d
 b

y
 

re
c
e
iv

e
d
 
a
 
re

s
p
o
n
s
e
. 

 
T

h
e
 
C

o
n
v
e
n
e
r 

a
s
k
e
d
 

th
a
t 

h
e
 

s
e
n
d
 

a
 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

e
m

a
il 

a
n
d
 

if
 

n
o
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
 w

a
s
 f

o
rt

h
c
o
m

in
g
, 

th
a
t 
th

e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

c
o
-

o
p
te

e
s
 b

e
 r

e
m

o
v
e
d
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 L

ic
e
n
s
in

g
 F

o
ru

m
. 

 T
h
e
 F

o
ru

m
 a

ls
o
 d

is
c
u
s
s
e
d
 t

h
e
 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
o
ff
-s

a
le

s
 

re
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 g

ro
u
p
, 

a
n
d
 E

m
ily

 Q
u
e
e
n
 

a
n
d
 D

ia
n
e
 S

a
n
d
e

 a
d
v
is

e
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
y
 c

o
u
ld

 a
s
k
 

s
o
m

e
 

o
f 

th
e
ir
 

c
o
n
ta

c
ts

 
if
 

th
e
y
 

w
o
u
ld

 
b
e

 
in

te
re

s
te

d
 i
n
 j
o
in

in
g
 t

h
e
 F

o
ru

m
. 
  

 

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 F

o
ru

m
. 

 D
ia

n
e
 

S
a
n
d
e
/T

a
ra

-E
ri
n
 

G
ilc

h
ri
s
t 

a
n
d
 

E
m

ily
 

Q
u
e
e
n
 t

o
 a

s
k
 t

h
e
ir
 c

o
n
ta

c
ts

 i
n
 o

ff
-s

a
le

s
 i

f 
th

e
y
 

w
o
u

ld
 

b
e
 

w
ill

in
g

 
to

 
a
tt
e
n
d
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g

s
 

o
f 

th
e
 

F
o
ru

m
. 

  D
 S

a
n
d
e
 /
 T

-E
 G

ilc
h
ri
s
t 

4
. 

A
lc

o
h
o
l 
R

e
la

te
d
 

C
ri
m

e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 C

it
y
 

C
e
n
tr

e
 

 

P
e
te

r 
L
e
e
s
 
to

o
k
 
th

e
 
F

o
ru

m
 
th

ro
u
g

h
 
a
 
re

p
o
rt

 
w

h
ic

h
 

h
a
d
 

b
e
e
n
 

p
re

p
a
re

d
 

in
 

re
la

ti
o
n
 
to

 
th

e
 

le
v
e

ls
 o

f 
o
ff

e
n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 s

o
b
ri
e
ty

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 C

it
y
 

C
e
n
tr

e
 o

f 
A

b
e
rd

e
e
n
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 F

o
ru

m
 d

is
c
u
s
s
e
d
 

th
e
 c

o
n
te

n
t 
in

 m
o
re

 d
e
ta

il.
 

 In
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 d

a
ta

 f
o
r 

v
ic

ti
m

 s
o
b
ri
e
ty

, 
th

e
 

V
ic

e
 C

o
n
v
e
n
e
r 

a
s
k
e
d
 i
f 

it
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 t

o
 

s
e
p
a
ra

te
 
o
u
t 

c
u
s
to

m
e
r 

d
a
ta

 
fr

o
m

 
s
ta

ff
 
d
a
ta

. 
 

P
e
te

r 
a
d
v
is

e
d
 

th
a
t 

th
is

 
w

o
u

ld
 

re
ly

 
o
n
 

h
o

w
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

w
a
s
 

re
c
o
rd

e
d
 

b
y
 

P
o
lic

e
, 

fo
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

, 
if
 o

c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
 w

a
s
 m

e
n
ti
o
n
e
d
. 

 R
u
a
ry

 
n
o
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

a
 l
o
t 

o
f 

th
e
 s

o
b
e
r 

v
ic

ti
m

s
 w

e
re

 l
ik

e
ly

 
to

 b
e
 b

a
r 

s
ta

ff
 o

r 
d
o
o
r 

s
te

w
a
rd

s
. 

 P
e
te

r 
B

e
n
to

n
 

n
o
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

in
 g

e
n
e
ra

l,
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

o
ff

e
n
c
e
s
 

w
a
s
 d

e
c
re

a
s
in

g
 (

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 e

x
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
e
ri
o
u
s
 

a
s
s
a
u
lt
s
),

 b
u
t 

th
a
t 

a
lc

o
h
o
l 

w
a
s
 s

ti
ll 

a
 d

e
fi
n
it
e
 

fa
c
to

r 
in

 o
ff

e
n
c
e
s
. 

 T
h
e
 C

o
n
v
e
n
e
r 

s
u
g
g

e
s
te

d
 

th
a
t 

th
e
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i

n
 o

ff
e
n
c
e
s
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

o
w

n
 

to
 t

h
e
 w

o
rk

 b
e
in

g
 d

o
n
e
 b

y
 t

h
e
 P

o
lic

e
 a

n
d

 b
y
 

th
o
s
e
 
w

o
rk

in
g

 
in

 
c
it
y
 
c
e
n
tr

e
 
b
a
rs

 
a
n
d
 
c
lu

b
s
. 
 

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 h

a
d
 i

n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 a

n
d
 i

n
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 s

u
c
h
 

a
s
 B

e
s
t 

B
a
r 

N
o
n
e
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
e
 w

o
rk

 c
a
rr

ie
d
 

T
h
e
 F

o
ru

m
 r

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 n

e
x
t 

re
p
o
rt

 f
o
c
u
s
 

o
n
 

a
n
y
 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

in
 

re
la

ti
o
n
 

to
 

w
h
e
th

e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 u
n
d
e
r 

th
e
 a

g
e
 o

f 
1
8
 w

e
re

 t
h
e
 

v
ic

ti
m

s
 o

r 
p
e
rp

e
tr

a
to

rs
, 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
e
ir
 l

e
v
e
l 

o
f 

s
o
b
ri
e
ty

. 
 
T

h
e
 
re

p
o
rt

 
to

 
th

e
 
fo

llo
w

in
g

 
m

e
e
ti
n
g
 

c
o
u
ld

 f
o
c
u
s
 o

n
 d

a
ta

 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 

a
n
d
 

o
ff

e
n
c
e
s
 o

u
tw

it
h
 t

h
e
 c

it
y
 c

e
n
tr

e
. 

 If
 
p
o
s
s
ib

le
, 

th
e
 
F

o
ru

m
 
re

q
u
e
s
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

d
a
ta

 
b
e
 

m
e
a
s
u
re

d
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

fo
o
tf
a
ll,

 p
e
rh

a
p
s
 u

ti
lis

in
g

 t
h
e
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
lle

c
te

d
 b

y
 A

b
e
rd

e
e
n
 I

n
s
p
ir
e
d
. 

P
 L

e
e
s
 /
 E

 Q
u
e
e
n
 

Page 7



 

 4
 

  
  
  
  
 I
te

m
 

D
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 /
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s
 

T
o
 b

e
 a

c
ti
o
n
e
d
 b

y
 

o
u
t 

b
y
 

th
e
 

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 

O
ff

ic
e
rs

, 
S

tr
e
e
t 

P
a
s
to

rs
 a

n
d
 T

a
x
i 
M

a
rs

h
a
ls

 h
a
d
 l
ik

e
ly

 a
ll 

h
a
d
 

a
 

p
o
s
it
iv

e
 

e
ff

e
c
t.
 

 
C

h
ri
s
ti
n
e
 

G
o
rd

o
n
 

h
ig

h
lig

h
te

d
 

th
e
 

im
p
a
c
t 

o
f 

e
a
rl
y
 

in
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 

h
o
w

 
th

e
 

n
ig

h
t-

ti
m

e
 

e
c
o
n
o
m

y
 

w
a
s
 

n
o

w
 

p
o
lic

e
d
. 

 T
h
e
re

 
w

a
s
 
s
o
m

e
 
d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
 
o
f 

h
o
w

 
s
e
ri
o
u
s
 

a
s
s
a
u
lt
s
 

w
e
re

 
c
la

s
s
if
ie

d
, 

a
n
d
 

C
h
ri
s
ti
n
e
 

e
x
p
la

in
e
d
 
th

a
t 

s
o
m

e
 
re

la
ti
v
e
ly

 
m

in
o
r 

in
ju

ri
e
s
 

w
o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

la
s
s
e
d
 a

s
 ‘
s
e
ri
o
u
s
’ 
d
u
e
 t

o
 h

o
w

 t
h
e
y
 

h
a
d
 
to

 
b
e
 
re

c
o
rd

e
d
. 

 
G

ill
ia

n
 
a
d
d
e
d
 
th

a
t 

th
e
 

d
e
fi
n
it
io

n
 

o
f 

s
e
ri
o
u
s
 

a
s
s
a
u
lt
 

h
a
d
 

b
e
e
n
 

a
m

e
n
d
e
d
 i

n
 2

0
1
5
 a

n
d
 t

h
a
t 

m
ig

h
t 

a
c
c
o
u
n
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 i

n
c
re

a
s
e
 i

n
 t

h
e
 f

ig
u
re

s
. 

 I
t 

w
a
s
 s

u
g
g

e
s
te

d
 

th
a
t 

fu
tu

re
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 g

ro
u
p
e
d
 a

s
 ‘

to
ta

l 
a
s
s
a
u
lt
s
’.
 

 G
ra

e
m

e
 P

y
p
e
r 

s
ta

te
d
 t

h
a
t 

h
e
 w

o
u
ld

 f
e
e
d
 b

a
c
k
 

to
 

th
e
 

C
it
y
 

C
e
n
tr

e
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

th
a
t 

th
e
re

 h
a
d
 b

e
e
n
 a

 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i

n
 o

ff
e
n
c
e
s
 i

n
 t

h
e
 

c
it
y
 

c
e
n
tr

e
. 

 
T

h
e
 

C
o
n
v
e
n
e
r 

a
s
k
e
d
 

if
 

th
e
 

S
a
m

a
ri
ta

n
s
 

h
a
d
 

n
o
te

d
 

a
 

d
e
c
re

a
s
e
 

in
 

th
e
 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

c
a
lls

, 
a
n
d
 

P
e
te

r 
B

e
n
to

n
 

a
d
v
is

e
d
 

th
a
t 

th
e
 v

o
lu

m
e
 o

f 
c
a
lls

 h
a
d
 d

ro
p
p
e
d
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 

la
s
t 

1
0
 y

e
a
rs

, 
b
u
t 

th
a
t 

th
is

 w
a
s
 l

ik
e
ly

 d
u
e

 t
o
 

m
o
re

 a
g

e
n
c
ie

s
 w

o
rk

in
g

 i
n
 t

h
e
 f

ie
ld

. 
 H

e
 d

id
 n

o
t 

fe
e
l 

th
a
t 

fe
w

e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 w
e
re

 u
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
, 

a
n
d
 i

n
 f

a
c
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 n

u
m

b
e
rs

 h
a
d
 

p
ro

b
a
b
ly

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
. 

 In
 

te
rm

s
 

o
f 

th
e
 

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 

–
 

P
ro

te
c
ti
n
g

 
C

h
ild

re
n
 

fr
o
m

 
H

a
rm

, 
th

e
 

F
o
ru

m
 

a
s
k
e
d
 

if
 

it
 

w
o
u
ld

 
b
e
 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
 

to
 

id
e
n
ti
fy

 
if
 

Page 8



 

 5
 

  
  
  
  
 I
te

m
 

D
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 /
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s
 

T
o
 b

e
 a

c
ti
o
n
e
d
 b

y
 

p
e
o
p
le

 b
e
lo

w
 t

h
e
 a

g
e
 o

f 
1
8
 w

e
re

 t
h
e
 v

ic
ti
m

s
 /

 
p
e
rp

e
tr

a
to

rs
, 

a
n
d
 
th

e
ir
 
s
o
b
ri
e
ty

 
s
ta

tu
s
. 

 
T

h
e
 

F
o
ru

m
 s

u
g
g

e
s
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

it
 w

o
u

ld
 a

ls
o
 b

e
 h

e
lp

fu
l 

to
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
 d

a
ta

 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 o

u
tw

it
h
 t

h
e
 c

it
y
 

c
e
n
tr

e
. 

 
T

h
e
 
V

ic
e
 
C

o
n
v
e
n
e
r 

a
s
k
e
d
 
if
 
it
 
w

a
s
 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
 t

o
 m

e
a
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 d

a
ta

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

fo
o
tf

a
ll,

 
fo

r 
e
x
a
m

p
le

, 
b
y
 
u
s
in

g
 
th

e
 
d
a
ta

 
c
o
lle

c
te

d
 
b
y
 

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 I

n
s
p
ir
e
d
. 

 T
h
e
 

C
o
n
v
e
n
e
r 

re
m

in
d
e
d
 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 
th

a
t 

th
e
 

S
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 w

a
s
 d

u
e
 t

o
 b

e
 

re
v
ie

w
e
d
 

s
h
o
rt

ly
 

a
n
d
 

th
a
t 

fr
o
m

 
th

e
 

d
a
ta

, 
it
 

c
o
u
ld

 
b
e
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 

th
a
t 

th
e
 

P
o
lic

y
 

w
a
s
 

w
o
rk

in
g
. 

 
H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 
b
re

a
k
in

g
 

d
o
w

n
 

th
e
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 

u
s
in

g
 

o
th

e
r 

d
a
ta

 
m

ig
h
t 

in
d
ic

a
te

 
s
o
m

e
th

in
g

 
d
if
fe

re
n
t.
 

 
H

e
 

s
u
g
g

e
s
te

d
 

th
a
t 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

 
d
a
ta

 
c
o
u
ld

 
b
e
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 

a
t 

fu
tu

re
 L

L
F

 m
e
e
ti
n
g

s
 –

 f
o
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

, 
th

e
 n

e
x
t 

m
e
e
ti
n
g

 c
o
u
ld

 f
o
c
u
s
 o

n
 s

ta
ti
s
ti
c
s
 i

n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 

c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 y

o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

, 
a
n
d
 t

h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g

 
c
o
u
ld

 
c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

d
a
ta

 
o
u
tw

it
h
 
th

e
 
c
it
y
 

c
e
n
tr

e
. 

 

5
. 

S
tr

e
n
g

th
e
n
in

g
 t

h
e
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 R

o
le

 i
n
 

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 

G
ra

e
m

e
 P

y
p
e
r 

e
x
p
la

in
e

d
 h

is
 r

o
le

 a
s
 S

A
C

R
O

 
T

e
a
m

 
L
e
a
d
e
r 

a
n
d
 

d
is

c
u
s
s
e
d
 

a
 

S
A

C
R

O
 

/ 
P

o
lic

e
 p

ilo
t 

s
c
h
e
m

e
 w

it
h
 8

 t
o
 1

8
 y

e
a
r 

o
ld

s
 w

h
o
 

w
e
re

 
e
n
g

a
g

e
d
 
in

 
o
ff

e
n
d
in

g
 
b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r.

 
 
T

h
e
 

s
c
h
e
m

e
 

h
a
d
 

le
d
 

to
 

a
 

9
1
%

 
re

d
u
c
ti
o
n
 

in
 

o
ff

e
n
d
in

g
 i
n
 t

h
e
 t

a
rg

e
t 

g
ro

u
p
. 

 H
e
 a

d
v
is

e
d
 t

h
a
t 

S
A

C
R

O
 
w

o
u

ld
 
s
it
 
in

 
o
n

 
P

o
lic

e
 
in

te
rv

ie
w

s
 
to

 
e
n
s
u
re

 
th

a
t 

th
e
 

y
o
u
n
g

 
p
e
rs

o
n
 

b
e
in

g
 

in
te

rv
ie

w
e
d
 h

a
d
 a

 f
u
ll 

u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
w

h
a
t 

w
a
s
 h

a
p
p
e
n
in

g
. 

 I
n
 t

h
e
 p

a
s
t,
 G

ra
e
m

e
 a

d
v
is

e
d
 

th
a
t 

S
A

C
R

O
 h

a
d
 v

is
it
e
d
 l

ic
e
n
s
e
d
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 t

o
 

T
h
e
 

F
o
ru

m
 

th
a
n
k
e
d
 

G
ra

e
m

e
 

fo
r 

h
is

 
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
. 

 G
ra

e
m

e
 
P

y
p
e
r 

to
 
p
ro

v
id

e
 
a
n
y
 
fe

e
d
b
a
c
k
 
fr

o
m

 
th

e
 

d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
 

re
 

e
n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

/ 
lic

e
n
s
in

g
 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 

a
t 

th
e
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

F
o
ru

m
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g

 t
o
 t
h
e
 n

e
x
t 

m
e
e
ti
n
g

 o
f 
th

e
 L

L
F

. 

   G
 P

y
p
e
r 

Page 9



 

 6
 

  
  
  
  
 I
te

m
 

D
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 /
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s
 

T
o
 b

e
 a

c
ti
o
n
e
d
 b

y
 

s
p
e
a
k
 
to

 
d
o
o
r 

s
te

w
a
rd

s
 
a
b
o
u
t 

y
o
u
n
g

 
p
e
o
p
le

 
w

h
o

 
m

ig
h
t 

a
p
p
e
a
r 

o
ld

e
r 

th
a
n
 

th
e
y
 

a
c
tu

a
lly

 
w

e
re

, 
a
n
d
 

a
d
d
e
d
 

th
a
t 

th
e
 

d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 

w
it
h
 

d
o
o
r 

s
te

w
a
rd

s
 h

a
d
 b

e
e
n

 p
ro

d
u
c
ti
v
e
, 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 
fe

e
d
b
a
c
k
 

to
 

S
A

C
R

O
 

fr
o
m

 
th

e
ir
 

p
e
rs

p
e
c
ti
v
e
. 

 
S

o
m

e
 

o
f 

th
e
 

w
o
rk

 
b
e
in

g
 

d
o
n
e
 

w
a
s
 

a
ro

u
n
d

 
w

h
e
th

e
r 

in
 
s
o
m

e
 
c
a
s
e
s
 
it
 
w

a
s
 
n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 
to

 
e
s
c
a
la

te
 

th
e
 

m
a
tt

e
r 

to
 

th
e
 

P
o
lic

e
 

–
 

fo
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

, 
S

A
C

R
O

 c
o
u
ld

 g
o
 t

o
 t

h
e
 v

e
n
u
e
 a

n
d

 
ta

k
e
 t

h
e
 y

o
u
n
g

 p
e
rs

o
n
 h

o
m

e
, 

to
n
in

g
 d

o
w

n
 t

h
e
 

in
c
id

e
n
t.
 

 T
h
e
 F

o
ru

m
 a

ls
o
 h

a
d
 b

e
fo

re
 i
t 

a
 p

a
p
e
r 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 

G
la

s
g

o
w

 C
e
n
tr

e
 f

o
r 

P
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 H

e
a
lt
h
 –

 “
R

e
-

im
a
g

in
in

g
 
th

e
 
s
y
s
te

m
: 

h
o
w

 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 
c
a
n
 

h
a
v
e
 

a
 

g
re

a
te

r 
s
a
y
 

o
n
 

th
e
 

a
v
a
ila

b
ili

ty
 

o
f 

a
lc

o
h
o
l 

in
 

th
e
ir
 

lo
c
a
l 

a
re

a
”.

 
 

T
h
e
 

C
o
n
v
e
n
e
r 

n
o
te

d
 

th
a
t 

it
 

h
ig

h
lig

h
te

d
 

is
s
u
e
s
 

w
h
e
re

 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
ils

 w
e

re
 f

in
d
in

g
 i

t 
d
if
fi
c
u
lt
 t

o
 

e
n
g

a
g

e
 

in
 

th
e
 

lic
e
n
s
in

g
 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
. 

 
G

ra
e
m

e
 

a
d
v
is

e
d
 

th
a
t 

th
is

 
w

o
u
ld

 
b
e
 

a
 

to
p
ic

 
fo

r 
d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
 

a
t 

th
e
 

n
e
x
t 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

F
o
ru

m
 
m

e
e
ti
n
g
. 

 
H

e
 
a
d
d
e
d
 
th

a
t 

th
e
 
g

e
n
e
ra

l 
fe

e
lin

g
 a

m
o
n
g

s
t 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
ils

 w
a
s
 t

h
a
t 

m
o
re

 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

w
a
s
 

n
e
e
d
e
d
 

o
n
 

la
w

 
a
n
d

 
lic

e
n
s
in

g
. 

 G
ra

e
m

e
 u

n
d
e
rt

o
o
k
 t

o
 f

e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 a

n
y
 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 

fr
o
m

 
th

e
 

d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
 

a
t 

th
e
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

F
o
ru

m
 

to
 

th
e
 

n
e
x
t 

L
L
F

 
m

e
e
ti
n
g

. 
 

H
e
 

a
d
d
e
d
 

th
a
t 

th
e
 

C
it
y
 

C
e
n
tr

e
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 

th
e
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

F
o
ru

m
 

w
o

u
ld

 
w

e
lc

o
m

e
 

a
n
y
 

re
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
s
 
fr

o
m

 
th

e
 
lic

e
n
s
e
d
 
tr

a
d
e
 
w

h
o
 

w
is

h
e
d
 t

o
 a

tt
e
n
d
 t

h
e
ir
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

s
. 

 

Page 10



 

 7
 

  
  
  
  
 I
te

m
 

D
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 /
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s
 

T
o
 b

e
 a

c
ti
o
n
e
d
 b

y
 

6
. 

C
it
y
 V

o
ic

e
 

Q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
n
a
ir
e
 

H
e
a
th

e
r 

W
ils

o
n
 

ta
lk

e
d
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 

th
e
 

lis
t 

o
f 

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 A

D
P

 h
a
d
 s

u
b

m
it
te

d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 n

e
x
t 

C
it
y
 

V
o
ic

e
 c

ir
c
u
la

ti
o
n
. 

 T
h
e
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 c

o
v
e
re

d
 t

h
e
 

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 L

ic
e
n
s
in

g
 B

o
a
rd

 S
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 

P
o
lic

y
 

- 
a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
, 

im
p
a
c
t 

a
n
d
 

s
u
g
g

e
s
ti
o
n
s
 

fo
r 

th
e
 

n
e
x
t 

re
v
ie

w
; 

lo
w

 
o
r 

n
o

 
a
lc

o
h
o
l 
p
ro

d
u
c
ts

; 
a
n
d
 t

h
e
 p

ro
x
im

it
y
 o

f 
lic

e
n
s
e
d
 

p
re

m
is

e
s
. 

 
H

e
a
th

e
r 

e
x
p
la

in
e
d
 
th

a
t 

w
o
rk

 
w

a
s
 

o
n
g

o
in

g
 

to
 

s
e
e
 

h
o
w

 
lo

w
 

a
n
d
 

n
o

 
a
lc

o
h
o
l 

p
ro

d
u
c
ts

 c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 g

iv
e
n
 a

 h
ig

h
e
r 

p
ro

fi
le

. 
 S

h
e
 

a
ls

o
 

a
d
v
is

e
d
 

th
a
t 

a
 

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
n
a
ir
e
 

w
o
u
ld

 
b
e
 

g
iv

e
n
 t

o
 t
h
e
 l
ic

e
n
s
e
d
 t
ra

d
e
. 

 

N
o
te

d
. 

 

7
. 

J
o
in

t 
M

e
e
ti
n
g

 
b
e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
 

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 B

o
a
rd

 a
n
d
 

L
o
c
a
l 
L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 

F
o
ru

m
 

T
h
e
 F

o
ru

m
 d

is
c
u
s
s
e
d
 t

o
p
ic

s
 i

t 
m

ig
h
t 

w
is

h
 t

o
 

ra
is

e
 
a
t 

th
e
 
jo

in
t 

m
e
e
ti
n
g

 
o
f 

th
e
 
F

o
ru

m
 
a
n
d
 

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 B

o
a
rd

 t
o
 b

e
 h

e
ld

 o
n
 2

 J
u
ly

 a
t 

2
p
m

. 
 

T
h
e
 

F
o
ru

m
 

n
o
te

d
 

G
ra

e
m

e
 

P
y
p
e
r’
s
 

e
a
rl
ie

r 
p
o
in

t 
a
b
o
u
t 

s
o
m

e
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

C
o
u
n
c
ils

 
n
o
t 

b
e
in

g
 a

w
a
re

 o
f 

h
o
w

 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 o

b
je

c
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 B

o
a
rd

 a
n
d
 s

u
g
g

e
s
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

th
is

 m
ig

h
t 

b
e
 

s
o
m

e
th

in
g
 

fo
r 

th
e
 

B
o
a
rd

 
to

 
c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

in
 

te
rm

s
 

o
f 

e
n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

C
o
u
n
c
ils

. 
 

T
o
 
re

q
u
e
s
t 

th
a
t 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 
s
e
n
d
 
a
n
y
 
a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 

to
p
ic

s
 
fo

r 
d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
 
to

 
Ia

in
 
R

o
b
e
rt

s
o
n
 
w

it
h
in

 
th

e
 n

e
x
t 
fe

w
 d

a
y
s
. 

A
ll 

8
. 

U
p
d
a
te

 f
ro

m
 P

o
lic

e
 

S
c
o
tl
a
n
d
: 
 

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 O

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 

1
: 

P
re

v
e
n
ti
n
g

 C
ri
m

e
 

a
n
d
 D

is
o
rd

e
r 

A
s
 

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 
O

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 

1
 

h
a
d
 

a
lr
e
a
d
y
 

b
e
e
n
 

d
is

c
u
s
s
e
d
 u

n
d
e
r 

it
e
m

 4
 a

b
o
v
e
, 

th
e
re

 w
a
s
 n

o
 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
. 

 
 

9
. 

U
p
d
a
te

 f
ro

m
 

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 S

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 

O
ff

ic
e
r:

 L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 2

: 
S

e
c
u
ri
n
g
 P

u
b
lic

 

T
h
e
 

F
o
ru

m
 

h
e
a
rd

 
th

a
t 

th
e
 

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 O

ff
ic

e
rs

 w
e
re

 p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 b

u
s
y
 w

it
h
 

C
C

T
V

 
o
ff

-s
a
le

s
 

in
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 

to
 

e
n
s
u
re

 
th

a
t 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 
w

e
re

 
c
o
m

p
ly

in
g

 
w

it
h
 
P

o
lic

e
 
C

C
T

V
 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
. 

N
o
te

d
. 

 

Page 11



 

 8
 

  
  
  
  
 I
te

m
 

D
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 /
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s
 

T
o
 b

e
 a

c
ti
o
n
e
d
 b

y
 

S
a
fe

ty
 

 

1
0
. 

U
p
d
a
te

 f
ro

m
 U

n
ig

h
t 

R
e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
: 

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 O

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 

3
: 

P
re

v
e
n
ti
n
g

 P
u
b
lic

 
N

u
is

a
n
c
e
 

 

W
it
h
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 a

rt
ic

le
 9

 o
f 

th
e
 m

in
u
te

 o
f 

th
e
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g

 
o
f 

1
1
 
F

e
b
ru

a
ry

, 
th

e
 
V

ic
e
 
C

o
n
v
e
n
e
r 

c
ir
c
u
la

te
d
 
s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
s
 
c
o
lla

te
d
 
a
s
 
a
 
re

s
u
lt
 
o
f 

a
 

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
n
a
ir
e
 g

iv
e
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 l
ic

e
n
s
e
d
 t

ra
d
e
 t

o
 t

ry
 

to
 

d
e
te

rm
in

e
 

tr
e
n
d
s
 

in
 

th
e
 

c
o
n
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
 

o
f 

a
lc

o
h
o
l 
a
n
d
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

a
n
d
 n

a
tu

re
 o

f 
v
is

it
s
 t

o
 

lic
e
n
s
e
d
 p

re
m

is
e
s
. 

 H
e
 a

d
v
is

e
d
 t

h
a
t 

o
n
ly

 s
ix

 
re

s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 

h
a
d
 

b
e
e
n
 

re
c
e
iv

e
d
 

to
 

d
a
te

 
fr

o
m

 
s
e
v
e
n
te

e
n
 

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
n
a
ir
e
s
. 

 
T

h
e
re

 
w

e
re

 
n
o
 

g
e
n
e
ra

l 
tr

e
n
d
s
 
fr

o
m

 
th

e
 
re

s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 
re

c
e
iv

e
d
. 
 

T
h
e
 

C
o
n
v
e
n
e
r 

re
q
u
e
s
te

d
 

th
a
t 

th
e
 

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
n
a
ir
e
 

b
e
 

re
c
ir
c
u
la

te
d
 

to
 

tr
y
 

to
 

e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
, 

a
n
d
 s

u
g
g

e
s
te

d
 

th
a
t 

P
e
te

r 
L
e
e
s
 c

o
u
ld

 a
s
s
is

t 
w

it
h
 t

h
e
 a

n
a
ly

s
is

 
o
f 

th
e
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
. 

 

T
o
 r

e
q

u
e
s
t 

th
a
t 

th
e
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
n
a
ir
e
 b

e
 r

e
is

s
u
e
d
 t

o
 

tr
y
 
to

 
ill

ic
it
 
re

s
p
o
n
s
e
s
, 

a
n
d
 
to

 
n
o
te

 
th

a
t 

P
e
te

r 
L
e
e
s
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

s
k
e
d
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 a

n
a
ly

s
is

 o
f 

th
e
 

re
s
u
lt
s
. 

 
It

 
w

a
s
 

a
g

re
e
d
 

th
a
t 

a
n
y
 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

is
c
u
s
s
e
d
 a

t 
th

e
 n

e
x
t 

L
o
c
a
l 

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 F

o
ru

m
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 i
n
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r.

 

R
 C

a
m

p
b
e
ll 

1
1
. 

U
p
d
a
te

 f
ro

m
 N

H
S

 
G

ra
m

p
ia

n
 &

 A
lc

o
h
o
l 

a
n
d
 D

ru
g

s
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

: 
L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 O

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 

4
: 

P
ro

te
c
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 

Im
p
ro

v
in

g
 P

u
b
lic

 
H

e
a
lt
h
 

 

H
e
a
th

e
r 

W
ils

o
n
 
re

fe
rr

e
d
 
to

 
th

e
 
n
e
w

 
A

lc
o
h
o
l 

(L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
, 

P
u
b
lic

 H
e
a
lt
h

 a
n
d
 C

ri
m

in
a
l 
J
u
s
ti
c
e
) 

(S
c
o
tl
a
n
d
) 

B
ill

. 
 

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

o
n
 

th
e
 

B
ill

 
h
a
d

 
b
e
e
n
 s

e
n
t 

to
 K

a
re

n
 R

e
n
n
ie

 t
o
 c

ir
c
u
la

te
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
ils

 f
o
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
. 

 O
n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 w
a
s
 f

o
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
ils

 t
o
 

h
a
v
e
 

4
2
 

d
a
y
s
 

to
 

c
o
m

m
e
n
t,
 

ra
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 

th
e
 

c
u
rr

e
n
t 

2
1
. 

N
o
te

d
. 

 

1
2
. 

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 S

ta
te

m
e
n
t 

 
 

T
h
e
 

F
o
ru

m
 

n
o
te

d
 

th
e
 

u
p
d
a
te

d
 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
 

s
ta

te
m

e
n
t.
 

 

 

1
3
. 

D
a
te

 o
f 

N
e
x
t 

M
e
e
ti
n
g

 
 

2
p
m

, 
1
6
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
5
. 

N
o
te

d
. 

N
/A

 

If
 y

o
u

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

 a
n

y
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 a
b

o
u

t 
th

is
 m

in
u

te
, 

p
le

a
se

 c
o

n
ta

ct
 I

a
in

 R
o

b
e

rt
so

n
, 

te
l.

 0
1

2
2

4
 5

2
2

8
6

9
 o

r 
e

m
a

il
 i

a
ir

o
b

e
rt

so
n

@
a

b
e

rd
e

e
n

ci
ty

.g
o

v
.u

k
 

Page 12



 

 

 

JOINT MEETING – LOCAL LICENSING FORUM AND LICENSING 

BOARD 

 

 

ABERDEEN,  2 July 2015.  Minute of Meeting of the JOINT MEETING - LOCAL 
LICENSING FORUM AND LICENSING BOARD.  Present:- Councillors Boulton, , 
Convener; and  Councillor Lawrence; Peter Benton, Ruary Campbell, Ken Eddie, 
Sergeant Gill Flett, Tara-Erin Gilchrist, Alexander Kelman , Sergeant Jonathan 
Lloyd and Diane Sande.  Officers in attendance:- Arlene Dunbar, Lynn May, Ruth 
O’Hare and Iain Robertson 

 
 
WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS 
 
1. Councillor Boulton took the chair and welcomed everyone to the annual joint 
meeting of the Licensing Board and the Local Licensing Forum.   
 
MINUTE OF PREVIOUS MEETING 
 
2. The Joint Meeting had before it the minute of its previous meeting of 03 July 2014 
 
The Joint Meeting resolved:- 
to approve the minute as a correct record. 
 
 
MATTERS ARISING 
 
3. With reference to article 3 of the minute of the previous meeting (matters 
arising), it was noted that the Board had not received the presentation from Police 
Scotland and the Convener requested that the presentation be arranged for a future 
meeting of the Board. 
 
With reference to article 5 of the minute of the previous meeting (observations on the 
use of the Policy in Practice) the Convener advised that the suggested amendment to 
the Statement of Licensing Policy could be considered at the review of the Policy 
Statement.  
 
The Joint Meeting resolved:- 
 

1) to note that Police Scotland is to give a presentation to the Licensing Board at a 
date to be arranged and  

2) to note the comments made in respect of the Statement of Licensing Policy. 
 
 
 
UPDATE FROM DEPUTE CLERK TO LICENSING BOARD 
 
 
4.    Ruth O’Hare, Depute Clerk to Aberdeen City Licensing Board addressed 

Agenda Item 3

Page 13



2 

 

 

JOINT MEETING – LOCAL LICENSING FORUM AND LICENSING BOARD 
2 JULY 2015 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

the meeting.   

Statement of Licensing Policy  

Mrs O’Hare advised that the Licensing Policy requires to be reviewed every 3 
years and that it was due to be reviewed and published by 30 November 2016.  
She advised that officers were looking at developing a timeline and putting 
procedures in place to work to that timeline and would welcome the Forum’s 
input into that process.   
 
Personal Licences  
 
Mrs O’Hare advised that one of the greatest challenges for the Board over the 
past year had been the revocation of personal licences due to many licence 
holders failing to complete refresher training.  The terms of the Licensing 
(Scotland) Act 2005 were rigid and provided no discretion for the Board.  The 
Act also placed a prohibition on re-applying for a further licence for a period of 
five years following revocation.  This would however now be resolved by an 
amendment made by the Air Weapons and Licensing (Scotland) Act 2015.   
 
Air Weapons & Licensing (Scotland) Act 2014  
 
Mrs O’Hare advised that the Air Weapon and Licensing (Scotland) Act was 
passed on 25 June 2005 and is another piece of licensing legislation which has 
an impact for the Board.    
 
Mrs O’Hare went on to summarise the content of the new Act which related to 
liquor licensing. Some of the main relevant provisions are as follows: young 
persons are added to the objective protecting children from harm; and, a new 
offence of supplying alcohol to young persons is introduced, the fit and proper 
person test as a ground for review is reintroduced; new transfer provisions are 
introduced where the licence holder is absent; angostura bitters is now defined 
as alcohol; the Board will be under a duty to provide annual reports on its duties 
and finances; and the Board will have 9 months to determine applications.   
 
The Act is not yet in force and is still to receive royal assent.  
 
Sandy Kelman commented that the Act also allowed a Board to declare their 
whole area as an area of overprovision.  Mrs O’Hare confirmed the position.   
 

The Joint Meeting resolved:- 

Page 14



3 

 

 

JOINT MEETING – LOCAL LICENSING FORUM AND LICENSING BOARD 
2 JULY 2015 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

to note the update. 

 
 
ASPIRATIONAL STATEMENT 
 
5.  A copy of a draft Aspirational Statement was tabled at the meeting by 
officers.  The Convener explained that the intention was to include a statement 
in the next Licensing Policy Statement.  She advised that the draft Aspirational 
Statement was in its infancy and that the Board welcomed any feedback that the 
Forum may have.  
 
Sandy Kelman commented that the issue of an aspirational statement had 
generated a lot of debate at the last meeting of the Forum. He added that he 
would place the Statement on the agendas of both the Forum and the ADP for 
discussion and would feedback any comments to the Board.  
 
The Joint Meeting resolved:- 

1) to note that it was proposed that an Aspirational statement would be 

included in the Board’s Statement of Licensing Policy and  

2) that the Licensing Forum and ADP would discuss the Statement at their 

next meetings and provide any feedback to the Licensing Board. 

 
STATEMENT OF LICENSING POLICY 2013-2016 
 
OBSERVATIONS ON USE OF THE POLICY IN PRACTICE 
 
 
6.  Sandy Kelman asked the Board if they had any comments on how the Policy 
operated in practice.  The Convener commented that the Board had identified that there 
was overprovision of off-sale premises in the Board’s area with the exception of two 
localities.  Councillor Lawrence considered that the main benefit of the over provision 
policy was that it raised awareness of the health objective.  He commented that every 
application was considered by the Board on its individual merits and applicants seeking 
new premises licences offering off-sales required to put forward their case to justify an 
exception to the policy.  
 
The Convener added that the information presented by the Health Board was now 
much more specific and the Board was receiving area and postcode specific 
information which aided the  Board in its decision making process.  
 

Page 15



4 

 

 

JOINT MEETING – LOCAL LICENSING FORUM AND LICENSING BOARD 
2 JULY 2015 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The Convener considered that the biggest challenge for the Board has been existing 
off-sale premises seeking increases to their capacity and relating that to the issue of 
overprovision.  In such cases the Board has to carefully consider the individual 
circumstances of each application and the terms of its policy and whether to deviate 
from it.   
 
Sandy Kelman asked whether the Board would consider providing a list of   
circumstances where the Board would deviate from the terms of their policy.   
 
Mrs O’Hare considered that the Board would not wish to overly restrict itself in its 
decision making.  The Convener commented that the Board needed to have flexibility in 
its decision making but that officers could look at other Board’s Policies for guidance on 
the issue.  
 
The Joint Meeting resolved:- 
to note the position.   
 
 
CHALLENGES 
 
7. The Joint Meeting noted the challenges faced by the Board with the introduction 
of the new Policy which had already been discussed.  Sandy Kelman noted that 
capacity figures are to be used for over provision purposes only.  He commented that 
perhaps the amount of shelf space should be used as a measure for overprovision.  
 
Sandy Kelman felt that it would be helpful if a list detailing the capacity of all the off-sale 
premises in the Board’s area could be supplied to the NHS and the Forum 
 
The Joint Meeting resolved:- 
 

1) that Officers provide a list of off sale capacities to the NHS and Forum 
 
 
GENERAL REASONS FOR ANY DECISIONS BEING MADE CONTRARY TO 
POLICY 
 
8. Sandy Kelman asked if the Board felt it has had to deviate from its Licensing 
Policy often.  
 
The Convener commented that the Board considers each individual application on its 
own merit, considers the issue in the round and fully questions the applicant.  Peter 
Benton asked if the Board could provide figures relating to how many new off-sale 

Page 16



5 

 

 

JOINT MEETING – LOCAL LICENSING FORUM AND LICENSING BOARD 
2 JULY 2015 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

licences had been granted since the policy had been in force and if these figures could 
be provided to the Forum. 
 
Ruth O’Hare advised that she didn’t have the figures at hand and would look into 
whether the figures could be obtained. 
 
The Joint Meeting resolved:- 
 

1) To note the position and  
2) That Licensing Officers should determine whether figures could be provided to 

the Forum which indicated the number of new off-sale premises licence which 
had been granted since the 2013-2016 Licensing Policy Statement has been in 
force.  

 
EVALUATION OF IMPACT ON POLICY 
 
9. Sandy Kelman asked the Board how it measured the performance of the 
Licensing Policy in delivering the 5 licensing objectives.   
 
The Convener commented that it is difficult to look at the objectives in isolation and 
while statistics can be useful they are not the only tool for measuring success.  She 
referred to the examples including the Purple Flag accreditation Scheme, that overall 
the city centre is safer and interventions by the Licensing Standards Officers.  
Councillor Boulton commented that one question that it may be useful to pose is where 
would the city be without the Licensing Policy?   
 
Peter Benton commented that just because it was difficult to measure the impact of the 
policy didn’t mean it wasn’t worthwhile attempting to do it.  
 
Ruth O’Hare commented that the upcoming review of the Statement of Policy provided 
an opportunity to obtain a marker of the impact of the policy to date. 
 
Sandy Kelman considered that it may be useful to use a red/amber/green score against 
each of the objectives to evaluate the impact of the policy on them.     
 
Sergeant Flett considered that statistics had to be applied with caution, for example a 
100% increase in a particular crime could be recorded but in reality this could represent 
an increase from 1 to 2 crimes recorded.  
 
Ruary Campbell commented that it was interesting that statistics were produced to 
conclude that there was overprovision and now statistics are being quoted to say there 
are improvements in the city.  He commented that there was a fall in footfall in the city 

Page 17



6 

 

 

JOINT MEETING – LOCAL LICENSING FORUM AND LICENSING BOARD 
2 JULY 2015 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

centre and that the night time economy in the city was stale, with some venues only 
trading 1 day week.  
 
The Convener commented that perhaps it was time to consider a change to the offering 
in the night time economy and to the mix of venues that was available to customers and 
possibly re-examine the overprovision areas with regard to on-sales.  
 
 
The Joint Meeting resolved:- 
to note the position 
 
 
DEVELOPMENT OF STATEMENT OF LICENSING POLICY 2016-19 
 
10. Ruth O’Hare advised that an extensive consultation process would be carried out in 
relation to the Statement of Licensing Policy for 2016 -2019.  The Board would also be 
requesting evidence and statistics from various organisations and, as advised earlier, 
officers are developing a timeline for preparing the policy. It was hoped that a proposed 
timeline would be put to the Board at its meeting in August.  
 
Sandy Kelman requested that the Forum were advised of the timeline as soon as 
possible. He considered that it would be useful if partners were made aware of what 
type of evidence and statistics was required by the Board.  
 
Lynn May commented that it would be helpful if the Board were to receive relevant 
detailed information from their partner agencies such as the NHS, Police Scotland and 
the Forum at an early stage in the process. 
 
The Convener added that the information needed to be area specific, up to date and 
relevant to alcohol.  She added that Board would look to other Board’s policies for 
guidance as part of the review.   
 
The Joint Meeting resolved:- 
To note the position 
 
 
 
IMPACT OF NEW DRINK DRIVING LIMIT ON LICENSED TRADE 
 
11. The Convener asked if there was anything the Board could do to assist the trade 
since the introduction of the new drink driving limit and enquired if premises were 
stocking non-alcoholic drinks such as non-alcoholic wines.  
 

Page 18



7 

 

 

JOINT MEETING – LOCAL LICENSING FORUM AND LICENSING BOARD 
2 JULY 2015 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Ken Eddie advised that the impact on Sports Clubs had led to many having to shut by 
9pm most evenings. Tara-Erin Gilchrist considered that the members clubs would also 
benefit from the promotion of non-alcoholic products.   
 
Ruary Campbell advised that it has had more of an impact in country pubs.  He further 
advised that there had been a lot of work done promoting non-alcoholic drinks to the 
trade and that this would be further promoted through Best Bar None scheme.  
 
 
The Joint Meeting resolved:- 
To note the position 
 
 
COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT 
 
12. Sandy Kelman made reference to the report from Glasgow in relation to Community 
Engagement which formed item 8 on the Agenda and asked the Board if it was 
committed to engaging with Community Councils.  

 
Tara-Erin Gilchrist advised that the LSO had invited 10 community councils to attend a 
meeting with the LSO’s although only 3 community councils attended.  The LSOs have 
also attended at a number of community council meetings.  It is planned to have a 
further meeting between the LSOs and Community Councils in the near future 
 
Arlene Dunbar advised that the appropriate community council is consulted on 
individual applications and that some community councils have appointed licensing 
officers.  Board officers liaise with the Community Council Liaison Officer to ensure that 
the contacts are up to date.  She further advised that as well as applications being 
published on the Board’s website, notices for application are also published on the PINs 
Portal. (www.tellmescotland.gov.uk is Scotland's national public information notices 
(PINs) portal, allowing public notices across Scotland to be published in a single online 
location for the first time.) 
 
Sandy Kelman advised that the Forum had submitted a series of questions into City 
Voice asking for feedback on public awareness of the Board’s policy.  He added that 
the Board could consider using the City voice as a method of measuring the impact of 
the policy.  
 
The Convener said that there would be a media campaign when the review of the policy 
is put out to consultation to make the public aware of it and where to access it and to 
ensure that they can feed into the process.  
 

Page 19



8 

 

 

JOINT MEETING – LOCAL LICENSING FORUM AND LICENSING BOARD 
2 JULY 2015 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The Joint Meeting resolved:- 
 
To note the position 
 
 

- Councillor Boulton, Convener 

 

Page 20



Aspirational Statement 
 
The Board recognises it has a role in contributing to the vision of Aberdeen as a healthy and 
prosperous place in which to live, work and visit. Through its Statement of Licensing Policy 
the Board shall seek to promote Aberdeen as a vibrant international city with a thriving night 
time and leisure economy whilst at the same time protecting and safeguarding members of 
the public from the dangers of alcohol related violence and health harm. The Board 
recognises that alcohol enjoyed sensibly is part of the national culture however it is mindful 
that there are serious health implications linked with overconsumption. Through engagement 
with a range of organisations including the Police, Licensing Standards Officers, the NHS, 
representatives of the licensed trade, alcohol and drug partnerships, community councils 
and elected members the Board shall strive to reach a balance between the protection of 
members of the public and the expectations and aspirations of the licensing trade.  
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 21



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



Note from Clerk to the Licensing Board 

 

Hi Iain, 
 
Further to discussions at the joint meeting of the Licensing Board and the LLF we have now 
agreed a timeline for the upcoming review of the Statement of Licensing Policy.  
 
Any comments or proposals from the Forum in relation to the policy statement should be 
submitted to either myself or Lynn May no later than Monday 18th January 2016. The 
intention thereafter would be for the draft statement of policy to go to the Board at its 
meeting on 22nd March 2016 before being sent out for a twelve week consultation period.  
 
If there are any proposals for the policy, the reasons for same should be fully 
explained and evidenced, e.g. statistics or reports should be provided in support of 
the proposal. We would need to see the evidential basis for any suggested inclusion 
in the policy.  
 
If you wish to discuss please get in touch. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Ruth  
 
Ruth O’Hare 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Recommendation for Action 
 
 

(a) That the Forum agree to the formation of a short life working group to develop proposals for 

inclusion in the draft Statement of Licensing Policy 2016-19; and 

(b) Request that the Working Group report back to the Forum at its next meeting on 18 

November 2015. 

Agenda Item 7

Page 23



Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



 

Page 1 of 2 

 

Results of Forum membership survey so far 
 

Thank you to those who have already responded to my request for information about membership of the 

Local Licensing Forum. I know you are all very busy and I look forward to hearing from the rest of you in 

due course. I thought it would be helpful to share the results so far with you, and I will update these in the 

future. 

 

Number of members 
16 Forums have responded so far. Of these, two are not currently functioning, and a further one is 

recruiting to meet the minimum membership. 

In the remaining 13 Forums, the number of members varies from 12 to 21, with the average being 15 

members. 

 

The following graph gives a very rough overview of the make-up of the membership of the 13 functioning 

Forums that have responded so far. Note that where one person represents two categories they are 

recorded in both. For example, three Forums have member(s) representing licence holders and residents, 

and one Forum has a member from a Student Union who represents both licence holders and young 

people. (The “other” category is explained on page 2.) 

 

 
 

 

Membership: legislative requirements and actual membership 

 
From the analysis it has been possible to undertake so far, a number of themes have emerged. 

A person nominated by the Health Board for the Forum’s area 
It is a concern that some Forums do not appear to meet the statutory requirement to have a member from 

the relevant Health Board. This might be simply because they are listed under the category of “persons 

having functions relating to health, education or social work”. One Forum has no-one from health. 

However, if you would like to discuss how your Forum can better engage with your Health Board, please 

contact me. 

LSO

6%

Health Board

4%

Licence holders

27%

Police

7%

Health

4%
Education

3%

Social work

5%

Young people

5%

Residents

23%

Other

16%

Membership of Forums

Agenda Item 8

Page 25



 

Page 2 of 2 

 

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, 

Schedule 2, Local Licensing Forums 

Membership 
2(1) A Forum is to consist of such number (being 

not fewer than 5 and not more than 21) of 

members as the relevant council may determine. 

(2) The Scottish Ministers may by order substitute 

another number for the minimum or maximum 

number of members for the time being specified 

in sub-paragraph (1). 

(3) At least one of the members must be a 

Licensing Standards Officer for the council's area. 

(3A) At least one of the members must be a 

person nominated by- 

(a) the Health Board for the Forum’s area, or 

(b) if the Forum’s area forms part of the area 

of more than one Health Board, the 

Health Board whose area contains the 

larger or, as the case may be, largest part 

of the Forum’s area. 

(4) The other members are to be individuals 

appointed by the relevant council on such terms 

and conditions as the relevant council may 

determine. 

(5) In appointing members of a Forum, the 

relevant council must seek to ensure so far as 

possible that the membership of the Forum is 

representative of the interests of persons or 

descriptions of persons who have an interest 

which is relevant to the Forum's general functions. 

(6) Those persons include— 

(a) holders of premises licences and personal 

licences, 

(b) the chief constable, 

(c) persons having functions relating to 

health, education or social work, 

(d) young people, 

(e) persons resident within the Forum's area. 

 

Young people 

A common problem reported by Forums is that they struggle to attract and keep young people on the 

Forum. Remember the legislation does not require there to be a young person on the Forum. For example, 

one Forum has a member from social work who can also represent young people; whilst others have young 

people’s interests represented by college lecturers, community workers or Children’s Panel members. 

Other Forums may wish to explore similar options in their recruitment. 

 

Persons having functions relating to health, education or social work 
Some Forums have only one person in this category. Education and social work in particular appear to be 

poorly represented. It seems reasonable to allow that health might be covered by having someone from 

the relevant Health Board. 

About half of the Forums have two or three persons in this category. This is good practice as it is unlikely, 

for example, that a Social Work Manager will be able to 

also comment meaningfully on health and education as 

these are not his/her area of expertise.  

 

Other 

All Forums have included experts who have “an interest 

relevant to the Forums’ general functions” - Schedule 2 

s2(5). These are not necessarily listed in s2(6), but will 

cut across the different categories. They include: 

• Alcohol and Drug Partnership co-ordinators 

• Fire Authority 

• Street pastors 

• Community Safety 

• Healthy Lifestyle projects 

• Housing 

• Community Health Partnerships 

They can bring a wealth of knowledge that enables the 

Forum to fulfil its role, as stated in s11(1) of the 

legislation, of keeping under review the operation of the 

Act in the Forum’s area and the exercise by the Board of 

their functions. 

 

It is interesting to note that the Air Weapons and 

Licensing (Scotland) Bill passed last week by parliament 

will require licensing boards to produce an annual 

report. In addition to financial information, licensing 

boards will be required to explain how they have had 

regard to the licensing objectives and to their licensing 

policy statement in their decision making. Perhaps 

Forums could consider how to attract members that can 

bring some expertise on reviewing and scrutinising the 

impact of the licensing board’s decisions on crime & 

disorder, public safety, public nuisance, public health 

and protecting children and young people from harm. 

 

 

  

 

 

Page 26



INSTITUTE OF ALCOHOL STUDIES 

Majority of Brits harmed by other people's drinking 

More than half of Scots and three-quarters of people from North West England are harmed 

by another person’s drinking, according to a new report released today. 

Produced by the Institute of Alcohol Studies with the University of Sheffield School of Health 

and Related Research (ScHARR), Alcohol's Harm to Others examines the extent to which 

consuming alcohol can impact on people other than the drinker. 

The report combines a review of the evidence on alcohol’s harm to others and data from two 

surveys in which over 2,000 adults* were asked about the harms experienced from others’ 

alcohol consumption. These include being harassed or insulted on the street by someone 

who has been drinking, feeling unsafe in public, being kept awake at night and being 

sexually harassed. 

There is an accompanying video outlining the main findings of the report (see below), which 

show that: 

• 51.4% of people in Scotland and 78.7% of people in North West England had 

experienced harm from another person’s drinking. Most of these people reported 

multiple types of harm 

• There is a link between age and rates of harm, with younger age groups (16-24 and 

25-34 year-olds) reporting greater rates of harm than older age groups 

• One in five adults have been harassed or insulted on the street by someone who has 

been drinking (20% Scotland; 23% North West England) 

• 19% of people in Scotland and 36% of people in North West England had felt unsafe 

or threatened in public 

• 30% of people in Scotland and almost half of those in North West England (49%) 

reported being kept awake at night because of drunken noise 

• 15% of people in North West England report that someone who had been drinking 

gave them unwanted sexual attention or behaved in a sexually inappropriate way 

towards them. 

The report also reviews prior evidence on and includes government figures that estimate 

alcohol’s harm to others costs the UK economy more than £15bn each year. The report 

concludes that more must be done to raise awareness and address harm to others. 

Evidence suggests a range of policies that could help to reduce alcohol’s harm to others, 

including: 

• Offering screening and brief advice to drinkers who are most at risk of causing harm 

to themselves and others  

• Better regulating the density of alcohol outlets and restricting their trading times  

• Raising the price of the cheapest alcohol (through taxation and minimum unit pricing)  

Agenda Item 9

Page 27



• Lowering the legal drink-drive limit and introducing random roadside breath testing 

Lead author Dr Lucy Gell from the School of Health and Related Research at the University 

of Sheffield said: 

“Our findings indicate that a large number of people in Scotland and North West England 

experience harm from other people’s drinking, and in many cases multiple harms. This is 

especially true of younger adults who were far more likely to report having experienced harm 

in the past 12 months compared with older people. 

“We need to better record alcohol’s harm to others across the health and social services and 

provide support services for those experiencing harm from other people’s drinking. 

“Our team are now working to provide evidence to national and local governments about 

which mix of policies could best help to reduce the social harms associated with alcohol 

use.” 

Katherine Brown, Director of IAS said: 

“This report is important because it shows that the harms caused by alcohol extend far 

beyond individual drinkers, often affecting many people through no choice of their own. 

“Alcohol harm is everybody’s business – as taxpayers we are all paying the price. We hope 

this government will look to the evidence of what works and take action, both to ease the 

heavy financial burden on our health, social care and police services, and to make our 

communities safer.” 

 

Page 28



N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
R

e
c

o
rd

s
 o

f 
S

c
o

tl
a

n
d

 –
 A

lc
o

h
o

l 
R

e
la

te
d

 D
e

a
th

s
 R

e
p

o
rt

 
 M

a
in

 p
o

in
ts

 
•
 

In
 2

0
1

4
, 

th
e

re
 w

e
re

 1
,1

5
2

 a
lc

o
h
o

l-
re

la
te

d
 d

e
a

th
s
, 
o

n
 t
h

e
 b

a
s
is

 o
f 

th
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 
d

e
fi
n

it
io

n
 (

d
e

ta
ils

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
 v

ia
 A

lc
o

h
o

l 
R

e
la

te
d

 
D

e
a

th
s
 -

 t
h

e
 C

o
v
e

ra
g
e

 o
f 

th
e

 S
ta

ti
s
ti
c
s
 s

e
c
ti
o
n

);
 a

n
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e
 o

f 
5

2
 (

fi
v
e

 p
e

r 
c
e

n
t)

 c
o

m
p

a
re

d
 w

it
h

 1
,1

0
0
 i
n

 2
0

1
3
, 

a
n
d

 t
h
e

 t
h

ir
d

 
lo

w
e

s
t 

a
n

n
u
a

l 
to

ta
l 
s
in

c
e

 1
9
9

7
. 
T

h
e

 1
,0

8
0

 s
u
c
h

 d
e
a

th
s
 r

e
g
is

te
re

d
 i
n
 2

0
1
2

 w
a

s
 t

h
e
 l
o

w
e

s
t 

n
u

m
b
e

r 
s
in

c
e

 1
9
9

7
, 
a

n
d
 t

h
e

 2
0
1

3
 f

ig
u

re
 

w
a

s
 t

h
e

 s
e

c
o
n

d
 l
o

w
e

s
t.
 

•
 

T
h
e

s
e

 f
ig

u
re

s
 m

a
y
 f

lu
c
tu

a
te

 f
ro

m
 y

e
a

r 
to

 y
e

a
r.

 C
h

a
rt

 1
 s

h
o

w
s
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
fo

r 
e
a

c
h

 y
e

a
r,

 t
o
g
e

th
e

r 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 5

-y
e

a
r 

m
o

v
in

g
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
a

v
e

ra
g
e

 (
a

s
 a

n
 i
n
d

ic
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a
n

y
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

tr
e

n
d

) 
a

n
d
 t

h
e

 l
ik

e
ly

 r
a

n
g
e

 o
f 

s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
a

l 
v
a

ri
a

b
ili

ty
 a

ro
u

n
d

 i
t 

(w
h

ic
h

 i
s
 e

x
p

la
in

e
d

 i
n

 t
h
e

 
B

a
c
k
g
ro

u
n

d
 p

a
p

e
r 

- 
P

D
F

 2
1

 K
b

).
 I

t 
w

ill
 b

e
 s

e
e

n
 t
h

a
t 
a

lm
o

s
t 

a
ll 

th
e

 y
e

a
r-

to
-y

e
a

r 
fl
u

c
tu

a
ti
o

n
s
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 p

e
ri
o

d
 s

in
c
e

 1
9

7
9

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 
w

it
h

in
 w

h
a

t 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 t
o

 b
e

 t
h
e

 l
ik

e
ly

 r
a

n
g
e

 o
f 

s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
a

l 
v
a

ri
a

b
ili

ty
. 

•
 

T
h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

a
lc

o
h

o
l-
re

la
te

d
 d

e
a

th
s
 w

a
s
 r

e
la

ti
v
e

ly
 s

ta
b

le
, 

a
t 

ro
u

g
h

ly
 6

0
0

 p
e

r 
y
e

a
r,

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 1
9

8
0

s
. 

It
 t

h
e

n
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 r

a
p

id
ly

 
d

u
ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 1
9
9

0
s
 a

n
d

 e
a

rl
y
 2

0
0

0
s
, 

to
 a

ro
u

n
d
 1

,5
0

0
 p

e
r 

y
e

a
r 

in
 t
h

e
 m

id
-2

0
0
0

s
. 
T

h
e

 f
ig

u
re

 o
f 
1

,5
4
6

 i
n

 2
0

0
6

 w
a

s
 t

h
e
 l
a

rg
e

s
t 

s
o

 f
a

r 
re

c
o

rd
e

d
: 

s
in

c
e

 t
h

e
n

, 
th

e
 t

re
n

d
 h

a
s
 a

p
p
e

a
re

d
 t

o
 b

e
 d

o
w

n
w

a
rd

s
, 

a
s
 t

h
e

 r
is

e
s
 i
n

 s
o

m
e

 y
e

a
rs

 h
a

v
e

 b
e
e

n
 s

m
a

ll 
(c

o
m

p
a

re
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 f
a

lls
 

in
 t

h
e
 o

th
e

r 
y
e

a
rs

) 
a

n
d
 c

o
u

ld
 w

e
ll 

b
e

 d
u

e
 t

o
 y

e
a

r-
to

-y
e

a
r 

v
a

ri
a

b
ili

ty
. 

H
a

v
in

g
 t

w
o

 c
o

n
s
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

s
 d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 
n
e

c
e

s
s
a

ri
ly

 m
e

a
n
 

a
 c

h
a
n

g
e

 t
o
 t

h
e
 l
o

n
g
-t

e
rm

 d
o

w
n

w
a

rd
 t

re
n

d
, 
b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 1
,1

5
2

 a
lc

o
h
o

l-
re

la
te

d
 d

e
a
th

s
 r

e
g
is

te
re

d
 i
n

 2
0
1

4
 i
s
 n

o
t 
fa

r 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 f

ig
u

re
 f
o

r 
th

a
t 

y
e

a
r 

th
a

t 
o

n
e

 w
o

u
ld

 o
b
ta

in
 b

y
 e

x
tr

a
p

o
la

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 d
o

w
n

w
a

rd
 t

re
n

d
 s

h
o

w
n

 b
y
 t

h
e

 v
a

lu
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 5

-y
e

a
r 

m
o

v
in

g
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
a

v
e

ra
g
e

 
s
in

c
e

 t
h
e

 m
id

-2
0
0

0
s
. 
T

w
o

 c
o

n
s
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 b
u

t 
re

la
ti
v
e

ly
 s

m
a

ll 
in

c
re

a
s
e

s
 c

o
u

ld
 a

ri
s
e

 a
s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
y
e

a
r-

to
-y

e
a

r 
fl
u

c
tu

a
ti
o

n
s
. 

•
 

T
a
b

le
 1

 s
h

o
w

s
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 1

,1
5

2
 a

lc
o

h
o

l-
re

la
te

d
 d

e
a

th
s
 i
n

 2
0

1
4

 c
o
n

s
is

te
d

 o
f 

7
8

4
 m

a
le

 d
e
a

th
s
 a

n
d

 3
6

8
 f

e
m

a
le

 d
e

a
th

s
. 

O
v
e

r 
th

e
 y

e
a

rs
 

s
in

c
e

 1
9

7
9

, 
th

e
re

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 r
o

u
g
h

ly
 t

w
ic

e
 a

s
 m

a
n

y
 m

a
le

 d
e

a
th

s
 a

s
 f
e

m
a

le
 d

e
a

th
s
, 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 t

w
o

 f
ig

u
re

s
 t

e
n

d
in

g
 t
o

 r
is

e
 a

n
d

 f
a

ll 
to

g
e

th
e

r 
(a

lt
h

o
u

g
h

 t
h

e
re

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n
 s

o
m

e
 e

x
c
e

p
ti
o
n

s
, 

a
s
 t

h
e

 r
a

ti
o

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n

 a
s
 l
o

w
 a

s
 1

.4
:1

 a
n

d
 a

s
 h

ig
h

 a
s
 2

.4
:1

).
 

•
 

In
 2

0
1

4
, 

th
e

re
 w

e
re

 1
4
6

 a
lc

o
h

o
l-
re

la
te

d
 d

e
a

th
s
 o

f 
p
e

o
p

le
 w

h
o

 i
n

 t
h

e
 3

0
-4

4
 a

g
e

-g
ro

u
p

, 
1
8

 f
e
w

e
r 

th
a

n
 i
n

 2
0

1
3

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 s

e
c
o

n
d
 

lo
w

e
s
t 

fi
g
u

re
 s

in
c
e
 1

9
9
5

 (
2

0
1
2

 h
a

d
 t
h

e
 l
o

w
e

s
t)

. 
T

h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

d
e

a
th

s
 o

f 
p
e

o
p

le
 a

g
e

d
 4

5
-5

9
 w

a
s
 4

8
2

, 
1

0
 m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 i
n

 2
0

1
3
, 

a
n

d
 

th
e

 t
h

ir
d

 l
o

w
e

s
t 
fi
g
u

re
 s

in
c
e

 1
9

9
7

. 
T

h
e

re
 w

a
s
 a

n
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 o
f 

3
6

 i
n
 d

e
a

th
s
 o

f 
6

0
-7

4
 y

e
a

r 
o

ld
s
, 

to
 3

9
5
, 

w
h

ic
h

 w
a

s
 t

h
e

 t
h

ir
d

 l
o

w
e

s
t 

fi
g
u

re
 s

in
c
e

 1
9

9
9
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 t

h
e

 1
1

8
 d

e
a

th
s
 o

f 
p

e
o
p

le
 a

g
e
d

 7
5

 a
n

d
 o

v
e

r 
re

p
re

s
e

n
te

d
 2

3
 m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 i
n

 2
0

1
3

: 
it
 w

a
s
 t
h

e
 h

ig
h

e
s
t 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

e
v
e

r 
re

c
o

rd
e

d
 f
o

r 
th

a
t 

a
g
e

-g
ro

u
p

, 
ju

s
t 
e

x
c
e

e
d

in
g
 t

h
e
 1

1
7

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 i
n

 2
0
0

3
. 
T

h
e

re
 w

e
re

 1
1

 d
e
a

th
s
 a

g
e

d
 u

n
d

e
r 

3
0

, 
o

n
e
 

m
o

re
 t
h

a
n

 i
n

 2
0

1
3

, 
a

n
d

 t
h
e

 s
e

c
o

n
d
 l
o

w
e

s
t 

n
u
m

b
e

r 
s
in

c
e

 1
9

9
6

 (
d

e
a

th
s
 i
n

 t
h

is
 a

g
e

 g
ro

u
p

 h
a
v
e

 f
lu

c
tu

a
te

d
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 1

0
 a

n
d

 1
9

 o
v
e

r 
th

e
 l
a

s
t 

d
e

c
a

d
e

).
 T

h
e
 t
a

b
le

 s
h

o
w

s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 4

5
-5

9
 a

g
e

-g
ro

u
p

 h
a

s
 h

a
d
 t

h
e

 l
a

rg
e

s
t 

n
u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

a
lc

o
h

o
l-
re

la
te

d
 d

e
a
th

s
 i
n

 a
lm

o
s
t 

e
v
e

ry
 

y
e

a
r 

s
in

c
e

 1
9
7

9
. 

•
 

T
a
b

le
s
 2

 a
n
d

 3
 g

iv
e

 f
ig

u
re

s
 f

o
r 

e
a

c
h
 N

H
S

 B
o
a

rd
 a

re
a

 a
n
d

 c
o
u

n
c
il.

 A
s
 t

h
e
 f

ig
u

re
s
 c

a
n
 f

lu
c
tu

a
te

 m
a

rk
e

d
ly

 f
ro

m
 y

e
a

r 
to

 y
e

a
r,

 3
-a

n
d

 
5

-y
e

a
r 

a
v
e

ra
g
e

s
 a

re
 s

h
o

w
n

 f
o

r 
N

H
S

 B
o
a

rd
s
 a

n
d

 5
-y

e
a

r 
a

v
e

ra
g
e

s
 a

re
 s

h
o

w
n

 f
o

r 
c
o
u

n
c
ils

. 
T

h
is

 s
h

o
u

ld
 i
n

d
ic

a
te

 b
e
tt

e
r 

a
n

y
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

tr
e

n
d

. 

Page 29



 

Y
e
a
r

A
ll 

a
g
e
s

U
n
d
e
r 

3
0

3
0
-4

4
4
5
-5

9
6
0
-7

4
7
5
+

A
ll 

a
g
e
s

U
n
d
e
r 

3
0

3
0
-4

4
4
5
-5

9
6
0
-7

4
7
5
+

A
ll 

a
g
e
s

U
n
d
e
r 

3
0

3
0
-4

4
4
5
-5

9
6
0
-7

4
7
5
+

1
9
7
9

6
4
1

1
1

9
1

2
7
6

2
1
4

4
9

4
1
8

8
5
5

1
9
3

1
3
5

2
7

2
2
3

3
3
6

8
3

7
9

2
2

1
9
8
0

5
9
5

1
6

9
5

2
3
4

2
1
5

3
5

3
7
1

1
1

5
5

1
4
9

1
3
7

1
9

2
2
4

5
4
0

8
5

7
8

1
6

1
9
8
1

6
1
1

8
7
8

2
5
4

2
1
5

5
6

3
9
3

6
5
5

1
7
2

1
3
5

2
5

2
1
8

2
2
3

8
2

8
0

3
1

1
9
8
2

5
8
2

5
8
6

2
2
7

2
1
8

4
6

3
5
5

4
5
7

1
4
3

1
2
8

2
3

2
2
7

1
2
9

8
4

9
0

2
3

1
9
8
3

5
7
4

1
5

7
8

2
3
2

2
0
0

4
9

3
5
9

1
2

5
2

1
4
4

1
2
3

2
8

2
1
5

3
2
6

8
8

7
7

2
1

1
9
8
4

5
7
2

1
2

8
3

2
0
6

2
2
6

4
5

3
3
5

9
5
2

1
1
8

1
3
4

2
2

2
3
7

3
3
1

8
8

9
2

2
3

1
9
8
5

6
0
0

1
1

7
8

2
4
6

2
1
8

4
7

3
7
6

6
5
2

1
6
2

1
3
2

2
4

2
2
4

5
2
6

8
4

8
6

2
3

1
9
8
6

5
6
8

1
2

8
3

2
2
0

2
0
0

5
3

3
5
2

1
0

4
8

1
4
9

1
2
2

2
3

2
1
6

2
3
5

7
1

7
8

3
0

1
9
8
7

5
6
9

1
1

7
2

2
2
9

2
1
5

4
2

3
6
4

7
5
2

1
4
5

1
3
9

2
1

2
0
5

4
2
0

8
4

7
6

2
1

1
9
8
8

6
2
7

1
2

9
6

2
2
9

2
5
0

4
0

4
0
3

1
1

6
8

1
4
7

1
5
8

1
9

2
2
4

1
2
8

8
2

9
2

2
1

1
9
8
9

6
2
6

9
8
9

2
5
5

2
2
5

4
8

3
9
5

8
6
5

1
5
8

1
4
2

2
2

2
3
1

1
2
4

9
7

8
3

2
6

1
9
9
0

6
5
7

1
4

1
1
1

2
5
9

2
2
5

4
8

4
1
5

9
7
4

1
6
6

1
4
3

2
3

2
4
2

5
3
7

9
3

8
2

2
5

1
9
9
1

6
2
4

6
1
1
9

2
3
7

2
0
4

5
8

3
7
9

4
7
2

1
4
9

1
2
8

2
6

2
4
5

2
4
7

8
8

7
6

3
2

1
9
9
2

5
8
2

6
9
7

2
1
8

2
1
1

5
0

3
7
1

4
6
3

1
4
5

1
2
8

3
1

2
1
1

2
3
4

7
3

8
3

1
9

1
9
9
3

6
3
3

8
9
7

2
5
8

2
1
8

5
2

4
1
4

6
7
2

1
6
7

1
4
2

2
7

2
1
9

2
2
5

9
1

7
6

2
5

1
9
9
4

7
4
1

1
0

1
2
9

2
8
4

2
6
3

5
5

4
8
2

1
0

7
8

1
9
1

1
7
7

2
6

2
5
9

-
5
1

9
3

8
6

2
9

1
9
9
5

8
3
2

7
1
2
1

3
5
3

2
8
5

6
6

5
3
1

6
7
8

2
3
6

1
8
2

2
9

3
0
1

1
4
3

1
1
7

1
0
3

3
7

1
9
9
6

9
8
3

4
1
6
7

4
3
8

3
0
8

6
6

6
5
3

3
1
1
2

3
0
1

2
0
3

3
4

3
3
0

1
5
5

1
3
7

1
0
5

3
2

1
9
9
7

1
,0

6
1

1
3

1
9
3

4
4
5

3
3
8

7
2

7
2
0

7
1
3
6

2
9
9

2
3
5

4
3

3
4
1

6
5
7

1
4
6

1
0
3

2
9

1
9
9
8

1
,1

2
7

1
2

2
0
0

5
1
4

3
3
5

6
6

7
5
5

1
0

1
3
7

3
5
8

2
1
1

3
9

3
7
2

2
6
3

1
5
6

1
2
4

2
7

1
9
9
9

1
,2

4
9

2
1

2
3
2

5
3
9

3
7
7

8
0

8
4
7

1
7

1
6
1

3
5
9

2
6
4

4
6

4
0
2

4
7
1

1
8
0

1
1
3

3
4

2
0
0
0

1
,2

9
2

2
0

2
1
6

5
7
3

4
0
2

8
1

9
0
0

1
2

1
5
3

3
9
9

2
8
4

5
2

3
9
2

8
6
3

1
7
4

1
1
8

2
9

2
0
0
1

1
,3

9
8

1
4

2
2
3

5
9
6

4
7
7

8
8

9
6
4

1
1

1
5
0

4
0
6

3
4
4

5
3

4
3
4

3
7
3

1
9
0

1
3
3

3
5

2
0
0
2

1
,4

8
7

1
7

2
2
3

6
7
3

4
8
4

9
0

1
,0

2
3

1
4

1
5
2

4
6
7

3
3
8

5
2

4
6
4

3
7
1

2
0
6

1
4
6

3
8

2
0
0
3

1
,5

2
5

1
2

2
3
0

6
6
0

5
0
6

1
1
7

1
,0

5
6

9
1
6
1

4
4
6

3
6
2

7
8

4
6
9

3
6
9

2
1
4

1
4
4

3
9

2
0
0
4

1
,4

7
8

1
9

2
4
5

6
4
7

4
6
4

1
0
3

1
,0

3
7

1
3

1
7
0

4
4
8

3
3
9

6
7

4
4
1

6
7
5

1
9
9

1
2
5

3
6

2
0
0
5

1
,5

1
3

1
2

2
3
1

6
8
0

4
8
5

1
0
5

1
,0

2
1

7
1
5
2

4
5
5

3
4
0

6
7

4
9
2

5
7
9

2
2
5

1
4
5

3
8

2
0
0
6

1
,5

4
6

1
4

2
6
1

6
7
9

5
2
3

6
9

1
,0

4
0

9
1
8
5

4
4
4

3
5
9

4
3

5
0
6

5
7
6

2
3
5

1
6
4

2
6

2
0
0
7

1
,3

9
9

1
4

2
3
0

6
4
6

4
2
9

8
0

9
5
9

8
1
5
9

4
3
9

3
0
5

4
8

4
4
0

6
7
1

2
0
7

1
2
4

3
2

2
0
0
8

1
,4

1
1

1
2

2
3
6

6
1
6

4
6
0

8
7

9
7
1

1
0

1
5
5

4
1
3

3
3
8

5
5

4
4
0

2
8
1

2
0
3

1
2
2

3
2

2
0
0
9

1
,2

8
2

1
5

2
1
4

5
3
5

4
2
6

9
2

8
3
7

8
1
4
1

3
5
4

2
7
8

5
6

4
4
5

7
7
3

1
8
1

1
4
8

3
6

2
0
1
0

1
,3

1
8

1
9

1
9
5

5
6
9

4
4
9

8
6

9
0
9

1
4

1
2
5

3
8
5

3
2
9

5
6

4
0
9

5
7
0

1
8
4

1
2
0

3
0

2
0
1
1

1
,2

4
7

1
2

2
0
0

5
0
2

4
4
5

8
8

8
1
5

3
1
2
3

3
2
5

3
1
3

5
1

4
3
2

9
7
7

1
7
7

1
3
2

3
7

2
0
1
2

1
,0

8
0

1
4

1
4
5

4
2
0

3
9
4

1
0
7

7
4
1

1
3

9
4

2
8
6

2
7
0

7
8

3
3
9

1
5
1

1
3
4

1
2
4

2
9

2
0
1
3

1
,1

0
0

1
0

1
6
4

4
7
2

3
5
9

9
5

7
4
1

7
1
0
7

3
1
6

2
4
3

6
8

3
5
9

3
5
7

1
5
6

1
1
6

2
7

2
0
1
4

1
,1

5
2

1
1

1
4
6

4
8
2

3
9
5

1
1
8

7
8
4

6
9
0

3
1
4

2
9
6

7
8

3
6
8

5
5
6

1
6
8

9
9

4
0

©
 C

ro
w

n
 C

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 
2
0
1
5

P
e

rs
o

n
s

M
a

le
s

F
e

m
a

le
s

T
a

b
le

 1
: 

A
lc

o
h

o
l 
re

la
te

d
 d

e
a

th
s

1
, 
S

c
o

tl
a

n
d

 b
y

 s
e

x
 a

n
d

 a
g

e
 g

ro
u

p
, 
1

9
7

9
-2

0
1

4

F
o

o
tn

o
te

1
) 

1
9
7
9
-1

9
9
9
: 

IC
D

9
 c

o
d
e
s
 2

9
1
, 
3
0
3
, 
3
0
5
.0

, 
4
2
5
.5

, 
5
7
1
.0

, 
5
7
1
.1

, 
5
7
1
.2

, 
5
7
1
.3

, 
5
7
1
.4

, 
5
7
1
.5

, 
5
7
1
.8

, 
5
7
1
.9

, 
E
8
6

0
.

2
0
0
0
 o

n
w

a
rd

s
: 
IC

D
1
0
 c

o
d
e
s
 F

1
0
, 
G

3
1
.2

, 
G

6
2
.1

, 
I4

2
.6

, 
K

2
9
.2

, 
K

7
0
, 
K

7
3
, 
K

7
4
.0

, 
K

7
4
.1

, 
K

7
4
.2

, 
K

7
4
.6

, 
K

8
6
.0

, 
X

4
5
, 
X

6
5
, 
Y

1
5
.

Page 30



 
       

1
9
7

9
1

9
8
0

1
9

8
1

1
9
8

2
1

9
8
3

1
9

8
4

1
9
8

5
1

9
8
6

1
9

8
7

1
9
8

8
1

9
8
9

1
9
9

0
1

9
9

1
1
9

9
2

1
9
9

3
1

9
9
4

1
9

9
5

1
9
9

6
1

9
9
7

1
9

9
8

1
9
9

9
2

0
0
0

2
0

0
1

2
0
0

2
2

0
0
3

2
0

0
4

2
0
0

5
2

0
0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0
0

8
2

0
0
9

2
0
1

0
2

0
1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0
1

3
2

0
1
4

S
c

o
tl

a
n

d
6
4

1
5
9
5

6
1
1

5
8

2
5
7
4

5
7
2

6
0

0
5
6
8

5
6
9

6
2

7
6

2
6

6
5
7

6
2
4

5
8
2

6
3

3
7
4
1

8
3
2

9
8

3
1
,0

6
1

1
,1

2
7

1
,2

4
9

1
,2

9
2

1
,3

9
8

1
,4

8
7

1
,5

2
5

1
,4

7
8

1
,5

1
3

1
,5

4
6

1
,3

9
9

1
,4

1
1

1
,2

8
2

1
,3

1
8

1
,2

4
7

1
,0

8
0

1
,1

0
0

1
,1

5
2

S
c

o
tl
a

n
d

A
y

rs
h
ir
e

 a
n
d
 A

rr
a

n
3
4

  
  

  
 

3
9

  
  

  
 

4
6

  
  

  
 

3
0

  
  

  
 

3
7

  
  

  
 

2
8

  
  

  
 

3
4

  
  

  
 

4
3

  
  

  
 

3
3

  
  

  
 

4
5

  
  

  
 

3
8

  
  

  
 

5
8

  
  

  
 

4
5

  
  

  
 

3
2

  
  

  
 

4
1

  
  

  
 

4
0

  
  

  
 

4
5

  
  

  
 

6
3

  
  

  
 

1
0
4

  
  

 
7

9
  

  
  

 
8
0

  
  

  
 

8
4

  
  

  
 

9
1

  
  

  
 

1
0
6

  
  

 
1
0

9
  

  
 

1
0
0

  
  

 
8
7

  
  

  
 

1
1

6
  

  
 

8
6

  
  

  
 

1
0
5

  
  

 
1
0

2
  

  
 

1
0
2

  
  

 
8
1

  
  

  
 

7
5

  
  

  
 

7
5

  
  

  
 

8
9

A
y

rs
h
ir
e

 a
n

d
 A

rr
a
n

B
o

rd
e
rs

6
  

  
  

  
7

  
  

  
  

9
  

  
  

  
6

  
  

  
  

1
1

  
  

  
 

5
  

  
  

  
6

  
  

  
  

4
  

  
  

  
2

  
  

  
  

1
1

  
  

  
 

6
  

  
  

  
8

  
  

  
  

8
  

  
  

  
6

  
  

  
  

7
  

  
  

  
1
2

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

8
  

  
  

  
1
0

  
  

  
 

1
6

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

1
9

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

2
2

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

9
  

  
  

  
2
3

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

2
2

  
  

  
 

1
5

  
  

  
 

2
0

  
  

  
 

1
6

  
  

  
 

2
5

B
o

rd
e
rs

D
u

m
fr
ie

s
 a

n
d
 G

a
ll
o
w

a
y

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

6
  

  
  

  
1
1

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
7

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

8
  

  
  

  
1
6

  
  

  
 

8
  

  
  

  
1

5
  

  
  

 
7

  
  

  
  

1
3

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
4

  
  

  
 

1
4

  
  

  
 

1
5

  
  

  
 

1
5

  
  

  
 

1
9

  
  

  
 

1
6

  
  

  
 

2
0

  
  

  
 

2
3

  
  

  
 

2
5

  
  

  
 

3
1

  
  

  
 

2
6

  
  

  
 

3
1

  
  

  
 

3
3

  
  

  
 

2
8

  
  

  
 

2
6

  
  

  
 

3
6

  
  

  
 

3
4

  
  

  
 

1
9

  
  

  
 

1
4

  
  

  
 

2
2

  
  

  
 

1
8

D
u

m
fr
ie

s
 a

n
d
 G

a
ll
o
w

a
y

F
if
e

3
0

  
  

  
 

1
8

  
  

  
 

3
2

  
  

  
 

3
1

  
  

  
 

2
6

  
  

  
 

2
5

  
  

  
 

2
5

  
  

  
 

1
7

  
  

  
 

3
1

  
  

  
 

2
0

  
  

  
 

3
2

  
  

  
 

3
3

  
  

  
 

2
7

  
  

  
 

2
0

  
  

  
 

3
6

  
  

  
 

3
3

  
  

  
 

4
0

  
  

  
 

4
1

  
  

  
 

2
8

  
  

  
 

5
1

  
  

  
 

5
5

  
  

  
 

7
5

  
  

  
 

5
7

  
  

  
 

7
5

  
  

  
 

6
3

  
  

  
 

6
1

  
  

  
 

7
6

  
  

  
 

8
0

  
  

  
 

7
9

  
  

  
 

7
4

  
  

  
 

8
3

  
  

  
 

8
2

  
  

  
 

9
2

  
  

  
 

6
4

  
  

  
 

6
6

  
  

  
 

5
0

F
ife

F
o
rt

h
 V

a
ll
e
y

2
5

  
  

  
 

2
1

  
  

  
 

2
3

  
  

  
 

2
3

  
  

  
 

3
0

  
  

  
 

1
9

  
  

  
 

2
1

  
  

  
 

1
9

  
  

  
 

2
6

  
  

  
 

2
7

  
  

  
 

1
8

  
  

  
 

3
4

  
  

  
 

2
8

  
  

  
 

3
5

  
  

  
 

3
6

  
  

  
 

3
3

  
  

  
 

2
6

  
  

  
 

2
9

  
  

  
 

5
1

  
  

  
 

4
9

  
  

  
 

5
4

  
  

  
 

5
8

  
  

  
 

7
2

  
  

  
 

6
2

  
  

  
 

6
4

  
  

  
 

6
7

  
  

  
 

5
9

  
  

  
 

6
1

  
  

  
 

6
3

  
  

  
 

6
7

  
  

  
 

7
1

  
  

  
 

5
7

  
  

  
 

6
1

  
  

  
 

4
0

  
  

  
 

6
2

  
  

  
 

5
4

F
o
rt

h
 V

a
ll
e
y

G
ra

m
p
ia

n
3
8

  
  

  
 

3
0

  
  

  
 

2
9

  
  

  
 

3
6

  
  

  
 

3
3

  
  

  
 

3
8

  
  

  
 

4
7

  
  

  
 

5
0

  
  

  
 

2
8

  
  

  
 

3
5

  
  

  
 

3
9

  
  

  
 

5
3

  
  

  
 

4
8

  
  

  
 

4
6

  
  

  
 

5
2

  
  

  
 

5
4

  
  

  
 

6
6

  
  

  
 

6
6

  
  

  
 

6
2

  
  

  
 

6
3

  
  

  
 

9
2

  
  

  
 

9
7

  
  

  
 

9
9

  
  

  
 

8
5

  
  

  
 

9
5

  
  

  
 

9
6

  
  

  
 

9
7

  
  

  
 

8
8

  
  

  
 

1
0
5

  
  

 
9
6

  
  

  
 

1
0

5
  

  
 

8
6

  
  

  
 

7
4

  
  

  
 

8
4

  
  

  
 

8
7

  
  

  
 

9
2

G
ra

m
p
ia

n

G
re

a
te

r 
G

la
s

g
o

w
 a

n
d

 C
ly

d
e

2
7
0

  
  

 
2

6
7

  
  

 
2
4

4
  

  
 

2
3
6

  
  

 
2
0

3
  

  
 

2
2
2

  
  

 
2

1
9

  
  

 
2
2

4
  

  
 

2
2
0

  
  

 
2

1
4

  
  

 
2
3

4
  

  
 

2
3
6

  
  

 
1

8
4

  
  

 
1
7

0
  

  
 

2
0
7

  
  

 
2

5
7

  
  

 
3
0

4
  

  
 

4
0
3

  
  

 
4

0
3

  
  

 
4
2

8
  

  
 

4
4
7

  
  

 
4

5
9

  
  

 
5
0
8

  
  

 
5

2
1

  
  

 
5
2

4
  

  
 

4
7
9

  
  

 
4

9
6

  
  

 
5
4

5
  

  
 

4
4
4

  
  

 
4

4
6

  
  

 
3
3

4
  

  
 

3
6
4

  
  

 
3

8
6

  
  

 
3
1

7
  

  
 

3
0
2

  
  

 
3
1
4

G
re

a
te

r 
G

la
s

g
o
w

 a
n
d
 C

ly
d
e

H
ig

h
la

n
d

2
4

  
  

  
 

3
2

  
  

  
 

3
1

  
  

  
 

3
2

  
  

  
 

4
3

  
  

  
 

3
8

  
  

  
 

3
4

  
  

  
 

2
8

  
  

  
 

3
4

  
  

  
 

4
0

  
  

  
 

3
1

  
  

  
 

2
6

  
  

  
 

4
4

  
  

  
 

3
6

  
  

  
 

3
8

  
  

  
 

5
5

  
  

  
 

5
9

  
  

  
 

4
8

  
  

  
 

5
8

  
  

  
 

5
9

  
  

  
 

7
3

  
  

  
 

7
2

  
  

  
 

7
8

  
  

  
 

9
0

  
  

  
 

8
6

  
  

  
 

7
9

  
  

  
 

8
6

  
  

  
 

1
0

6
  

  
 

9
9

  
  

  
 

8
9

  
  

  
 

8
6

  
  

  
 

1
0
1

  
  

 
7
0

  
  

  
 

6
8

  
  

  
 

6
7

  
  

  
 

6
5

H
ig

h
la

n
d

L
a

n
a
rk

s
h

ir
e

7
1

  
  

  
 

5
9

  
  

  
 

6
1

  
  

  
 

6
3

  
  

  
 

6
7

  
  

  
 

5
2

  
  

  
 

6
9

  
  

  
 

6
6

  
  

  
 

6
2

  
  

  
 

9
3

  
  

  
 

5
5

  
  

  
 

6
4

  
  

  
 

8
0

  
  

  
 

8
0

  
  

  
 

8
1

  
  

  
 

9
0

  
  

  
 

9
6

  
  

  
 

1
1
1

  
  

 
1

3
0

  
  

 
1
5

4
  

  
 

1
6
5

  
  

 
1

4
9

  
  

 
1
5
6

  
  

 
1

9
4

  
  

 
1
8

9
  

  
 

1
9
7

  
  

 
2

1
7

  
  

 
2
1

5
  

  
 

1
9
5

  
  

 
1

9
5

  
  

 
1
8

3
  

  
 

1
9
1

  
  

 
1

8
5

  
  

 
1
7

5
  

  
 

1
6
7

  
  

 
1
8
1

L
a
n

a
rk

s
h

ir
e

L
o

th
ia

n
8
0

  
  

  
 

7
2

  
  

  
 

8
9

  
  

  
 

7
8

  
  

  
 

7
2

  
  

  
 

8
6

  
  

  
 

8
4

  
  

  
 

7
2

  
  

  
 

6
6

  
  

  
 

9
2

  
  

  
 

1
0

5
  

  
 

8
2

  
  

  
 

9
5

  
  

  
 

8
3

  
  

  
 

7
0

  
  

  
 

9
2

  
  

  
 

9
8

  
  

  
 

1
2
4

  
  

 
1

3
0

  
  

 
1
3

0
  

  
 

1
6
4

  
  

 
1

8
7

  
  

 
1
9
1

  
  

 
1

9
4

  
  

 
2
0

4
  

  
 

1
9
8

  
  

 
2

2
1

  
  

 
1
7

1
  

  
 

1
7
2

  
  

 
1

7
1

  
  

 
1
4

4
  

  
 

1
5
7

  
  

 
1

4
6

  
  

 
1
2

3
  

  
 

1
5
2

  
  

 
1
4
9

L
o
th

ia
n

O
rk

n
e

y
4

  
  

  
  

3
  

  
  

  
3

  
  

  
  

1
  

  
  

  
3

  
  

  
  

1
  

  
  

  
1

  
  

  
  

6
  

  
  

  
3

  
  

  
  

3
  

  
  

  
2

  
  

  
  

2
  

  
  

  
1

  
  

  
  

3
  

  
  

  
1

  
  

  
  

1
  

  
  

  
4

  
  

  
  

3
  

  
  

  
3

  
  

  
  

4
  

  
  

  
2

  
  

  
  

5
  

  
  

  
1

0
  

  
  

 
4

  
  

  
  

7
  

  
  

  
7

  
  

  
  

3
  

  
  

  
2

  
  

  
  

7
  

  
  

  
5

  
  

  
  

7
  

  
  

  
5

  
  

  
  

4
  

  
  

  
4

  
  

  
  

9
  

  
  

  
3

O
rk

n
e

y

S
h

e
tl

a
n
d

-
  

  
  

  
 

2
  

  
  

  
3

  
  

  
  

3
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

 
3

  
  

  
  

1
  

  
  

  
1

  
  

  
  

2
  

  
  

  
2

  
  

  
  

6
  

  
  

  
6

  
  

  
  

6
  

  
  

  
1

  
  

  
  

3
  

  
  

  
2

  
  

  
  

3
  

  
  

  
4

  
  

  
  

3
  

  
  

  
1

  
  

  
  

1
  

  
  

  
5

  
  

  
  

1
  

  
  

  
3

  
  

  
  

6
  

  
  

  
6

  
  

  
  

6
  

  
  

  
6

  
  

  
  

4
  

  
  

  
3

  
  

  
  

9
  

  
  

  
4

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
 

1
  

  
  

  
3

S
h

e
tl
a

n
d

T
a

y
s
id

e
4
4

  
  

  
 

2
8

  
  

  
 

3
3

  
  

  
 

2
8

  
  

  
 

3
5

  
  

  
 

3
7

  
  

  
 

3
9

  
  

  
 

2
6

  
  

  
 

4
3

  
  

  
 

3
5

  
  

  
 

4
4

  
  

  
 

4
4

  
  

  
 

4
5

  
  

  
 

5
1

  
  

  
 

4
9

  
  

  
 

5
3

  
  

  
 

5
8

  
  

  
 

6
3

  
  

  
 

6
0

  
  

  
 

6
7

  
  

  
 

8
3

  
  

  
 

7
2

  
  

  
 

9
2

  
  

  
 

1
0
0

  
  

 
1
2

5
  

  
 

1
2
8

  
  

 
1

0
9

  
  

 
1
0

3
  

  
 

8
6

  
  

  
 

1
1
5

  
  

 
1
0

7
  

  
 

1
0
0

  
  

 
1

0
2

  
  

 
8

8
  

  
  

 
6
6

  
  

  
 

9
4

T
a
y

s
id

e

W
e
s

te
rn

 I
s
le

s
3

  
  

  
  

4
  

  
  

  
2

  
  

  
  

3
  

  
  

  
2

  
  

  
  

4
  

  
  

  
6

  
  

  
  

3
  

  
  

  
4

  
  

  
  

2
  

  
  

  
5

  
  

  
  

3
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

 
2

  
  

  
  

3
  

  
  

  
4

  
  

  
  

9
  

  
  

  
6

  
  

  
  

3
  

  
  

  
5

  
  

  
  

7
  

  
  

  
3

  
  

  
  

3
  

  
  

  
1
1

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

6
  

  
  

  
8

  
  

  
  

9
  

  
  

  
8

  
  

  
  

8
  

  
  

  
8

  
  

  
  

8
  

  
  

  
1
5

W
e
s

te
rn

 I
s
le

s

N
o

t 
k
n
o

w
n

1
  

  
  

  
1

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
 

1
  

  
  

  
1

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
 

1
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

 
1

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
 

-
-

N
o

t 
k
n
o

w
n

1
9
7
9

1
9

8
0

1
9
8

1
1

9
8
2

1
9

8
3

1
9
8

4
1

9
8
5

1
9

8
6

1
9
8

7
1

9
8
8

1
9
8

9
1

9
9

0
1
9

9
1

1
9
9

2
1

9
9
3

1
9

9
4

1
9
9

5
1

9
9
6

1
9

9
7

1
9
9

8
1

9
9
9

2
0

0
0

2
0
0

1
2

0
0
2

2
0

0
3

2
0
0

4
2

0
0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0
0

7
2

0
0
8

2
0
0

9
2

0
1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0
1

2

1
9
8
1

1
9

8
2

1
9
8

3
1

9
8
4

1
9

8
5

1
9
8

6
1

9
8
7

1
9

8
8

1
9
8

9
1

9
9
0

1
9
9

1
1

9
9

2
1
9

9
3

1
9
9

4
1

9
9
5

1
9

9
6

1
9
9

7
1

9
9
8

1
9

9
9

2
0
0

0
2

0
0
1

2
0

0
2

2
0
0

3
2

0
0
4

2
0

0
5

2
0
0

6
2

0
0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0
0

9
2

0
1
0

2
0
1

1
2

0
1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0
1

4

S
c

o
tl

a
n

d
6
1
6

5
9
6

5
8

9
5
7
6

5
8
2

5
8

0
5
7
9

5
8
8

6
0

7
6

3
7

6
3
6

6
2
1

6
1
3

6
5

2
7
3
5

8
5
2

9
5

9
1
,0

5
7

1
,1

4
6

1
,2

2
3

1
,3

1
3

1
,3

9
2

1
,4

7
0

1
,4

9
7

1
,5

0
5

1
,5

1
2

1
,4

8
6

1
,4

5
2

1
,3

6
4

1
,3

3
7

1
,2

8
2

1
,2

1
5

1
,1

4
2

1
,1

1
1

S
c

o
tl

a
n

d

A
y

rs
h
ir
e

 a
n
d
 A

rr
a

n
4
0

  
  

  
 

3
8

  
  

  
 

3
8

  
  

  
 

3
2

  
  

  
 

3
3

  
  

  
 

3
5

  
  

  
 

3
7

  
  

  
 

4
0

  
  

  
 

3
9

  
  

  
 

4
7

  
  

  
 

4
7

  
  

  
 

4
5

  
  

  
 

3
9

  
  

  
 

3
8

  
  

  
 

4
2

  
  

  
 

4
9

  
  

  
 

7
1

  
  

  
 

8
2

  
  

  
 

8
8

  
  

  
 

8
1

  
  

  
 

8
5

  
  

  
 

9
4

  
  

  
 

1
0
2

  
  

 
1
0

5
  

  
 

9
9

  
  

  
 

1
0
1

  
  

 
9

6
  

  
  

 
1
0
2

  
  

 
9
8

  
  

  
 

1
0

3
  

  
 

9
5

  
  

  
 

8
6

  
  

  
 

7
7

  
  

  
 

8
0

  
  

  
 

A
y

rs
h
ir
e

 a
n

d
 A

rr
a
n

B
o

rd
e
rs

7
  

  
  

  
7

  
  

  
  

9
  

  
  

  
7

  
  

  
  

7
  

  
  

  
5

  
  

  
  

4
  

  
  

  
6

  
  

  
  

6
  

  
  

  
8

  
  

  
  

7
  

  
  

  
7

  
  

  
  

7
  

  
  

  
8

  
  

  
  

1
0

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
4

  
  

  
 

1
5

  
  

  
 

1
8

  
  

  
 

1
6

  
  

  
 

1
5

  
  

  
 

1
5

  
  

  
 

1
4

  
  

  
 

1
5

  
  

  
 

1
5

  
  

  
 

1
6

  
  

  
 

1
9

  
  

  
 

1
7

  
  

  
 

2
0

  
  

  
 

B
o

rd
e
rs

D
u

m
fr
ie

s
 a

n
d
 G

a
ll
o
w

a
y

1
0

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

9
  

  
  

  
1

3
  

  
  

 
1
3

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

1
4

  
  

  
 

1
5

  
  

  
 

1
6

  
  

  
 

1
7

  
  

  
 

1
8

  
  

  
 

2
0

  
  

  
 

2
3

  
  

  
 

2
6

  
  

  
 

2
7

  
  

  
 

2
9

  
  

  
 

3
0

  
  

  
 

3
1

  
  

  
 

2
9

  
  

  
 

3
0

  
  

  
 

3
2

  
  

  
 

3
0

  
  

  
 

2
2

  
  

  
 

1
8

  
  

  
 

1
8

  
  

  
 

D
u

m
fr
ie

s
 a

n
d
 G

a
ll
o
w

a
y

F
if
e

2
7

  
  

  
 

2
7

  
  

  
 

3
0

  
  

  
 

2
7

  
  

  
 

2
5

  
  

  
 

2
2

  
  

  
 

2
4

  
  

  
 

2
3

  
  

  
 

2
8

  
  

  
 

2
8

  
  

  
 

3
1

  
  

  
 

2
7

  
  

  
 

2
8

  
  

  
 

3
0

  
  

  
 

3
6

  
  

  
 

3
8

  
  

  
 

3
6

  
  

  
 

4
0

  
  

  
 

4
5

  
  

  
 

6
0

  
  

  
 

6
2

  
  

  
 

6
9

  
  

  
 

6
5

  
  

  
 

6
6

  
  

  
 

6
7

  
  

  
 

7
2

  
  

  
 

7
8

  
  

  
 

7
8

  
  

  
 

7
9

  
  

  
 

8
0

  
  

  
 

8
6

  
  

  
 

7
9

  
  

  
 

7
4

  
  

  
 

6
0

  
  

  
 

F
ife

F
o
rt

h
 V

a
ll
e
y

2
3

  
  

  
 

2
2

  
  

  
 

2
5

  
  

  
 

2
4

  
  

  
 

2
3

  
  

  
 

2
0

  
  

  
 

2
2

  
  

  
 

2
4

  
  

  
 

2
4

  
  

  
 

2
6

  
  

  
 

2
7

  
  

  
 

3
2

  
  

  
 

3
3

  
  

  
 

3
5

  
  

  
 

3
2

  
  

  
 

2
9

  
  

  
 

3
5

  
  

  
 

4
3

  
  

  
 

5
1

  
  

  
 

5
4

  
  

  
 

6
1

  
  

  
 

6
4

  
  

  
 

6
6

  
  

  
 

6
4

  
  

  
 

6
3

  
  

  
 

6
2

  
  

  
 

6
1

  
  

  
 

6
4

  
  

  
 

6
7

  
  

  
 

6
5

  
  

  
 

6
3

  
  

  
 

5
3

  
  

  
 

5
4

  
  

  
 

5
2

  
  

  
 

F
o
rt

h
 V

a
ll
e
y

G
ra

m
p
ia

n
3
2

  
  

  
 

3
2

  
  

  
 

3
3

  
  

  
 

3
6

  
  

  
 

3
9

  
  

  
 

4
5

  
  

  
 

4
2

  
  

  
 

3
8

  
  

  
 

3
4

  
  

  
 

4
2

  
  

  
 

4
7

  
  

  
 

4
9

  
  

  
 

4
9

  
  

  
 

5
1

  
  

  
 

5
7

  
  

  
 

6
2

  
  

  
 

6
5

  
  

  
 

6
4

  
  

  
 

7
2

  
  

  
 

8
4

  
  

  
 

9
6

  
  

  
 

9
4

  
  

  
 

9
3

  
  

  
 

9
2

  
  

  
 

9
6

  
  

  
 

9
4

  
  

  
 

9
7

  
  

  
 

9
6

  
  

  
 

1
0
2

  
  

 
9

6
  

  
  

 
8
8

  
  

  
 

8
1

  
  

  
 

8
2

  
  

  
 

8
8

  
  

  
 

G
ra

m
p
ia

n

G
re

a
te

r 
G

la
s

g
o

w
 a

n
d

 C
ly

d
e

2
6
0

  
  

 
2
4

9
  

  
 

2
2
8

  
  

 
2
2

0
  

  
 

2
1
5

  
  

 
2

2
2

  
  

 
2
2

1
  

  
 

2
1
9

  
  

 
2

2
3

  
  

 
2
2

8
  

  
 

2
1
8

  
  

 
1

9
7

  
  

 
1
8

7
  

  
 

2
1
1

  
  

 
2

5
6

  
  

 
3
2

1
  

  
 

3
7
0

  
  

 
4

1
1

  
  

 
4
2

6
  

  
 

4
4
5

  
  

 
4

7
1

  
  

 
4
9
6

  
  

 
5

1
8

  
  

 
5
0

8
  

  
 

5
0
0

  
  

 
5

0
7

  
  

 
4
9

5
  

  
 

4
7
8

  
  

 
4

0
8

  
  

 
3
8

1
  

  
 

3
6
1

  
  

 
3

5
6

  
  

 
3
3

5
  

  
 

3
1
1

  
  

 
G

re
a
te

r 
G

la
s

g
o
w

 a
n
d
 C

ly
d
e

H
ig

h
la

n
d

2
9

  
  

  
 

3
2

  
  

  
 

3
5

  
  

  
 

3
8

  
  

  
 

3
8

  
  

  
 

3
3

  
  

  
 

3
2

  
  

  
 

3
4

  
  

  
 

3
5

  
  

  
 

3
2

  
  

  
 

3
4

  
  

  
 

3
5

  
  

  
 

3
9

  
  

  
 

4
3

  
  

  
 

5
1

  
  

  
 

5
4

  
  

  
 

5
5

  
  

  
 

5
5

  
  

  
 

6
3

  
  

  
 

6
8

  
  

  
 

7
4

  
  

  
 

8
0

  
  

  
 

8
5

  
  

  
 

8
5

  
  

  
 

8
4

  
  

  
 

9
0

  
  

  
 

9
7

  
  

  
 

9
8

  
  

  
 

9
1

  
  

  
 

9
2

  
  

  
 

8
6

  
  

  
 

8
0

  
  

  
 

6
8

  
  

  
 

6
7

  
  

  
 

H
ig

h
la

n
d

L
a

n
a
rk

s
h

ir
e

6
4

  
  

  
 

6
1

  
  

  
 

6
4

  
  

  
 

6
1

  
  

  
 

6
3

  
  

  
 

6
2

  
  

  
 

6
6

  
  

  
 

7
4

  
  

  
 

7
0

  
  

  
 

7
1

  
  

  
 

6
6

  
  

  
 

7
5

  
  

  
 

8
0

  
  

  
 

8
4

  
  

  
 

8
9

  
  

  
 

9
9

  
  

  
 

1
1
2

  
  

 
1

3
2

  
  

 
1
5

0
  

  
 

1
5
6

  
  

 
1

5
7

  
  

 
1
6
6

  
  

 
1
8
0

  
  

 
1
9

3
  

  
 

2
0
1

  
  

 
2

1
0

  
  

 
2
0

9
  

  
 

2
0
2

  
  

 
1

9
1

  
  

 
1
9

0
  

  
 

1
8
6

  
  

 
1

8
4

  
  

 
1
7

6
  

  
 

1
7
4

  
  

 
L
a
n

a
rk

s
h

ir
e

L
o

th
ia

n
8
0

  
  

  
 

8
0

  
  

  
 

8
0

  
  

  
 

7
9

  
  

  
 

8
1

  
  

  
 

8
1

  
  

  
 

7
4

  
  

  
 

7
7

  
  

  
 

8
8

  
  

  
 

9
3

  
  

  
 

9
4

  
  

  
 

8
7

  
  

  
 

8
3

  
  

  
 

8
2

  
  

  
 

8
7

  
  

  
 

1
0

5
  

  
 

1
1
7

  
  

 
1

2
8

  
  

 
1
4

1
  

  
 

1
6
0

  
  

 
1

8
1

  
  

 
1
9
1

  
  

 
1

9
6

  
  

 
1
9

9
  

  
 

2
0
8

  
  

 
1

9
7

  
  

 
1
8

8
  

  
 

1
7
1

  
  

 
1

6
2

  
  

 
1
5

7
  

  
 

1
4
9

  
  

 
1

4
2

  
  

 
1
4

0
  

  
 

1
4
1

  
  

 
L
o
th

ia
n

O
rk

n
e

y
3

  
  

  
  

2
  

  
  

  
2

  
  

  
  

2
  

  
  

  
2

  
  

  
  

3
  

  
  

  
3

  
  

  
  

4
  

  
  

  
3

  
  

  
  

2
  

  
  

  
2

  
  

  
  

2
  

  
  

  
2

  
  

  
  

2
  

  
  

  
2

  
  

  
  

3
  

  
  

  
3

  
  

  
  

3
  

  
  

  
3

  
  

  
  

4
  

  
  

  
6

  
  

  
  

6
  

  
  

  
7

  
  

  
  

6
  

  
  

  
6

  
  

  
  

4
  

  
  

  
4

  
  

  
  

5
  

  
  

  
6

  
  

  
  

6
  

  
  

  
5

  
  

  
  

4
  

  
  

  
6

  
  

  
  

5
  

  
  

  
O

rk
n
e

y

S
h

e
tl

a
n
d

2
  

  
  

  
3

  
  

  
  

2
  

  
  

  
1

  
  

  
  

1
  

  
  

  
1

  
  

  
  

2
  

  
  

  
1

  
  

  
  

2
  

  
  

  
3

  
  

  
  

5
  

  
  

  
6

  
  

  
  

4
  

  
  

  
3

  
  

  
  

2
  

  
  

  
3

  
  

  
  

3
  

  
  

  
3

  
  

  
  

3
  

  
  

  
2

  
  

  
  

2
  

  
  

  
2

  
  

  
  

3
  

  
  

  
3

  
  

  
  

5
  

  
  

  
6

  
  

  
  

6
  

  
  

  
5

  
  

  
  

4
  

  
  

  
5

  
  

  
  

5
  

  
  

  
4

  
  

  
  

2
  

  
  

  
1

  
  

  
  

S
h

e
tl
a

n
d

T
a

y
s
id

e
3
5

  
  

  
 

3
0

  
  

  
 

3
2

  
  

  
 

3
3

  
  

  
 

3
7

  
  

  
 

3
4

  
  

  
 

3
6

  
  

  
 

3
5

  
  

  
 

4
1

  
  

  
 

4
1

  
  

  
 

4
4

  
  

  
 

4
7

  
  

  
 

4
8

  
  

  
 

5
1

  
  

  
 

5
3

  
  

  
 

5
8

  
  

  
 

6
0

  
  

  
 

6
3

  
  

  
 

7
0

  
  

  
 

7
4

  
  

  
 

8
2

  
  

  
 

8
8

  
  

  
 

1
0
6

  
  

 
1
1

8
  

  
 

1
2
1

  
  

 
1

1
3

  
  

 
9

9
  

  
  

 
1
0
1

  
  

 
1

0
3

  
  

 
1
0

7
  

  
 

1
0
3

  
  

 
9
7

  
  

  
 

8
5

  
  

  
 

8
3

  
  

  
 

T
a
y

s
id

e

W
e
s

te
rn

 I
s
le

s
3

  
  

  
  

3
  

  
  

  
2

  
  

  
  

3
  

  
  

  
4

  
  

  
  

4
  

  
  

  
4

  
  

  
  

3
  

  
  

  
4

  
  

  
  

3
  

  
  

  
3

  
  

  
  

2
  

  
  

  
2

  
  

  
  

3
  

  
  

  
5

  
  

  
  

6
  

  
  

  
6

  
  

  
  

5
  

  
  

  
5

  
  

  
  

5
  

  
  

  
4

  
  

  
  

6
  

  
  

  
9

  
  

  
  

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

8
  

  
  

  
8

  
  

  
  

8
  

  
  

  
8

  
  

  
  

8
  

  
  

  
8

  
  

  
  

1
0

  
  

  
 

W
e
s

te
rn

 I
s
le

s

N
o

t 
k
n
o

w
n

1
  

  
  

  
1

  
  

  
  

1
  

  
  

  
1

  
  

  
  

0
  

  
  

  
0

  
  

  
  

0
  

  
  

  
0

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
 

0
  

  
  

  
0

  
  

  
  

0
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

 
N

o
t 

k
n
o

w
n

1
9

7
9

1
9
8

0
1

9
8
1

1
9

8
2

1
9
8

3
1

9
8
4

1
9

8
5

1
9
8

6
1

9
8
7

1
9
8

8
1

9
8

9
1
9

9
0

1
9
9

1
1

9
9
2

1
9

9
3

1
9
9

4
1

9
9
5

1
9

9
6

1
9
9

7
1

9
9
8

1
9

9
9

2
0
0

0
2

0
0
1

2
0

0
2

2
0
0

3
2

0
0
4

2
0

0
5

2
0
0

6
2

0
0
7

2
0
0

8
2

0
0
9

2
0

1
0

1
9

8
3

1
9
8

4
1

9
8
5

1
9

8
6

1
9
8

7
1

9
8
8

1
9

8
9

1
9
9

0
1

9
9
1

1
9
9

2
1

9
9

3
1
9

9
4

1
9
9

5
1

9
9
6

1
9

9
7

1
9
9

8
1

9
9
9

2
0

0
0

2
0
0

1
2

0
0
2

2
0

0
3

2
0
0

4
2

0
0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0
0

7
2

0
0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0
1

0
2

0
1
1

2
0
1

2
2

0
1
3

2
0

1
4

S
c

o
tl

a
n

d
6

0
1

5
8

7
5
8
8

5
7
9

5
7

7
5
8
7

5
9
8

6
0

9
6

2
1

6
2
3

6
2
4

6
4
7

6
8

2
7
5
4

8
5
0

9
4

9
1

0
5
0

1
1

4
2

1
2
2

5
1

3
1
1

1
3

9
0

1
4
3

6
1

4
8
0

1
5

1
0

1
4
9

2
1

4
6
9

1
4

3
0

1
3
9

1
1

3
3
1

1
2
6

8
1

2
0
5

1
1

7
9

S
c

o
tl

a
n

d

A
y

rs
h
ir
e

 a
n
d
 A

rr
a

n
3

7
  

  
  

 
3
6

  
  

  
 

3
5

  
  

  
 

3
4

  
  

  
 

3
5

  
  

  
 

3
7

  
  

  
 

3
9

  
  

  
 

4
3

  
  

  
 

4
4

  
  

  
 

4
4

  
  

  
 

4
3

  
  

  
 

4
3

  
  

  
 

4
1

  
  

  
 

4
4

  
  

  
 

5
9

  
  

  
 

6
6

  
  

  
 

7
4

  
  

  
 

8
2

  
  

  
 

8
8

  
  

  
 

8
8

  
  

  
 

9
4

  
  

  
 

9
8

  
  

  
 

9
9

  
  

  
 

1
0
4

  
  

 
1

0
0

  
  

 
9

9
  

  
  

 
9
9

  
  

  
 

1
0
2

  
  

 
9

5
  

  
  

 
9
3

  
  

  
 

8
7

  
  

  
 

8
4

  
  

  
 

A
y

rs
h
ir
e

 a
n

d
 A

rr
a
n

B
o

rd
e
rs

8
  

  
  

  
8

  
  

  
  

7
  

  
  

  
6

  
  

  
  

6
  

  
  

  
6

  
  

  
  

6
  

  
  

  
6

  
  

  
  

7
  

  
  

  
8

  
  

  
  

7
  

  
  

  
8

  
  

  
  

9
  

  
  

  
9

  
  

  
  

1
0

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
4

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

1
5

  
  

  
 

1
6

  
  

  
 

1
5

  
  

  
 

1
6

  
  

  
 

1
5

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

1
5

  
  

  
 

1
6

  
  

  
 

1
6

  
  

  
 

1
7

  
  

  
 

2
0

  
  

  
 

B
o

rd
e
rs

D
u

m
fr
ie

s
 a

n
d
 G

a
ll
o
w

a
y

1
0

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

1
4

  
  

  
 

1
5

  
  

  
 

1
6

  
  

  
 

1
7

  
  

  
 

1
9

  
  

  
 

2
1

  
  

  
 

2
3

  
  

  
 

2
5

  
  

  
 

2
7

  
  

  
 

2
9

  
  

  
 

3
0

  
  

  
 

2
9

  
  

  
 

3
1

  
  

  
 

3
1

  
  

  
 

2
9

  
  

  
 

2
6

  
  

  
 

2
5

  
  

  
 

2
1

  
  

  
 

D
u

m
fr
ie

s
 a

n
d
 G

a
ll
o
w

a
y

F
if
e

2
7

  
  

  
 

2
6

  
  

  
 

2
8

  
  

  
 

2
5

  
  

  
 

2
5

  
  

  
 

2
4

  
  

  
 

2
5

  
  

  
 

2
7

  
  

  
 

2
9

  
  

  
 

2
6

  
  

  
 

3
0

  
  

  
 

3
0

  
  

  
 

3
1

  
  

  
 

3
4

  
  

  
 

3
6

  
  

  
 

3
9

  
  

  
 

4
3

  
  

  
 

5
0

  
  

  
 

5
3

  
  

  
 

6
3

  
  

  
 

6
5

  
  

  
 

6
6

  
  

  
 

6
6

  
  

  
 

7
1

  
  

  
 

7
2

  
  

  
 

7
4

  
  

  
 

7
8

  
  

  
 

8
0

  
  

  
 

8
2

  
  

  
 

7
9

  
  

  
 

7
7

  
  

  
 

7
1

  
  

  
 

F
ife

F
o
rt

h
 V

a
ll
e
y

2
4

  
  

  
 

2
3

  
  

  
 

2
3

  
  

  
 

2
2

  
  

  
 

2
3

  
  

  
 

2
2

  
  

  
 

2
2

  
  

  
 

2
5

  
  

  
 

2
7

  
  

  
 

2
8

  
  

  
 

3
0

  
  

  
 

3
3

  
  

  
 

3
2

  
  

  
 

3
2

  
  

  
 

3
5

  
  

  
 

3
8

  
  

  
 

4
2

  
  

  
 

4
8

  
  

  
 

5
7

  
  

  
 

5
9

  
  

  
 

6
2

  
  

  
 

6
5

  
  

  
 

6
5

  
  

  
 

6
3

  
  

  
 

6
3

  
  

  
 

6
3

  
  

  
 

6
4

  
  

  
 

6
4

  
  

  
 

6
4

  
  

  
 

5
9

  
  

  
 

5
8

  
  

  
 

5
5

  
  

  
 

F
o
rt

h
 V

a
ll
e
y

G
ra

m
p
ia

n
3

3
  

  
  

 
3
3

  
  

  
 

3
7

  
  

  
 

4
1

  
  

  
 

3
9

  
  

  
 

4
0

  
  

  
 

4
0

  
  

  
 

4
1

  
  

  
 

4
1

  
  

  
 

4
4

  
  

  
 

4
8

  
  

  
 

5
1

  
  

  
 

5
3

  
  

  
 

5
7

  
  

  
 

6
0

  
  

  
 

6
2

  
  

  
 

7
0

  
  

  
 

7
6

  
  

  
 

8
3

  
  

  
 

8
7

  
  

  
 

9
4

  
  

  
 

9
4

  
  

  
 

9
4

  
  

  
 

9
2

  
  

  
 

9
6

  
  

  
 

9
6

  
  

  
 

9
8

  
  

  
 

9
6

  
  

  
 

9
3

  
  

  
 

8
9

  
  

  
 

8
7

  
  

  
 

8
5

  
  

  
 

G
ra

m
p
ia

n

G
re

a
te

r 
G

la
s

g
o

w
 a

n
d

 C
ly

d
e

2
4

4
  

  
 

2
3
4

  
  

 
2
2

5
  

  
 

2
2
1

  
  

 
2

1
8

  
  

 
2
2

0
  

  
 

2
2
2

  
  

 
2

2
6

  
  

 
2
1

8
  

  
 

2
0
8

  
  

 
2

0
6

  
  

 
2
1

1
  

  
 

2
2
4

  
  

 
2

6
8

  
  

 
3
1

5
  

  
 

3
5
9

  
  

 
3

9
7

  
  

 
4
2

8
  

  
 

4
4
9

  
  

 
4

7
3

  
  

 
4
9
2

  
  

 
4

9
8

  
  

 
5
0

6
  

  
 

5
1
3

  
  

 
4

9
8

  
  

 
4
8

2
  

  
 

4
5
3

  
  

 
4

2
7

  
  

 
3
9

5
  

  
 

3
6
9

  
  

 
3

4
1

  
  

 
3
3

7
  

  
 

G
re

a
te

r 
G

la
s

g
o
w

 a
n
d
 C

ly
d
e

H
ig

h
la

n
d

3
2

  
  

  
 

3
5

  
  

  
 

3
6

  
  

  
 

3
5

  
  

  
 

3
5

  
  

  
 

3
5

  
  

  
 

3
3

  
  

  
 

3
2

  
  

  
 

3
5

  
  

  
 

3
5

  
  

  
 

3
5

  
  

  
 

4
0

  
  

  
 

4
6

  
  

  
 

4
7

  
  

  
 

5
2

  
  

  
 

5
6

  
  

  
 

5
9

  
  

  
 

6
2

  
  

  
 

6
8

  
  

  
 

7
4

  
  

  
 

8
0

  
  

  
 

8
1

  
  

  
 

8
4

  
  

  
 

8
9

  
  

  
 

9
1

  
  

  
 

9
2

  
  

  
 

9
3

  
  

  
 

9
6

  
  

  
 

8
9

  
  

  
 

8
3

  
  

  
 

7
8

  
  

  
 

7
4

  
  

  
 

H
ig

h
la

n
d

L
a

n
a
rk

s
h

ir
e

6
4

  
  

  
 

6
0

  
  

  
 

6
2

  
  

  
 

6
3

  
  

  
 

6
3

  
  

  
 

6
8

  
  

  
 

6
9

  
  

  
 

6
8

  
  

  
 

7
1

  
  

  
 

7
4

  
  

  
 

7
2

  
  

  
 

7
9

  
  

  
 

8
5

  
  

  
 

9
2

  
  

  
 

1
0

2
  

  
 

1
1
6

  
  

 
1

3
1

  
  

 
1
4

2
  

  
 

1
5
1

  
  

 
1

6
4

  
  

 
1
7
1

  
  

 
1

7
7

  
  

 
1
9

1
  

  
 

2
0
2

  
  

 
2

0
3

  
  

 
2
0

4
  

  
 

2
0
1

  
  

 
1

9
6

  
  

 
1
9

0
  

  
 

1
8
6

  
  

 
1

8
0

  
  

 
1
8

0
  

  
 

L
a
n

a
rk

s
h

ir
e

L
o

th
ia

n
7

8
  

  
  

 
7
9

  
  

  
 

8
2

  
  

  
 

7
8

  
  

  
 

7
6

  
  

  
 

8
0

  
  

  
 

8
4

  
  

  
 

8
3

  
  

  
 

8
8

  
  

  
 

9
1

  
  

  
 

8
7

  
  

  
 

8
4

  
  

  
 

8
8

  
  

  
 

9
3

  
  

  
 

1
0

3
  

  
 

1
1
5

  
  

 
1

2
9

  
  

 
1
4

7
  

  
 

1
6
0

  
  

 
1

7
3

  
  

 
1
8
8

  
  

 
1

9
5

  
  

 
2
0

2
  

  
 

1
9
8

  
  

 
1

9
3

  
  

 
1
8

7
  

  
 

1
7
6

  
  

 
1

6
3

  
  

 
1
5

8
  

  
 

1
4
8

  
  

 
1

4
4

  
  

 
1
4

5
  

  
 

L
o
th

ia
n

O
rk

n
e

y
3

  
  

  
  

2
  

  
  

  
2

  
  

  
  

2
  

  
  

  
3

  
  

  
  

3
  

  
  

  
3

  
  

  
  

3
  

  
  

  
2

  
  

  
  

2
  

  
  

  
2

  
  

  
  

2
  

  
  

  
2

  
  

  
  

2
  

  
  

  
2

  
  

  
  

3
  

  
  

  
3

  
  

  
  

3
  

  
  

  
5

  
  

  
  

5
  

  
  

  
6

  
  

  
  

7
  

  
  

  
6

  
  

  
  

5
  

  
  

  
5

  
  

  
  

5
  

  
  

  
5

  
  

  
  

5
  

  
  

  
6

  
  

  
  

5
  

  
  

  
6

  
  

  
  

5
  

  
  

  
O

rk
n
e

y

S
h

e
tl

a
n
d

2
  

  
  

  
2

  
  

  
  

2
  

  
  

  
1

  
  

  
  

1
  

  
  

  
1

  
  

  
  

2
  

  
  

  
2

  
  

  
  

3
  

  
  

  
4

  
  

  
  

4
  

  
  

  
4

  
  

  
  

4
  

  
  

  
3

  
  

  
  

3
  

  
  

  
3

  
  

  
  

3
  

  
  

  
2

  
  

  
  

3
  

  
  

  
2

  
  

  
  

2
  

  
  

  
3

  
  

  
  

4
  

  
  

  
4

  
  

  
  

5
  

  
  

  
6

  
  

  
  

5
  

  
  

  
6

  
  

  
  

5
  

  
  

  
4

  
  

  
  

3
  

  
  

  
3

  
  

  
  

S
h

e
tl
a

n
d

T
a

y
s
id

e
3

4
  

  
  

 
3
2

  
  

  
 

3
4

  
  

  
 

3
3

  
  

  
 

3
6

  
  

  
 

3
6

  
  

  
 

3
7

  
  

  
 

3
8

  
  

  
 

4
2

  
  

  
 

4
4

  
  

  
 

4
7

  
  

  
 

4
8

  
  

  
 

5
1

  
  

  
 

5
5

  
  

  
 

5
7

  
  

  
 

6
0

  
  

  
 

6
6

  
  

  
 

6
9

  
  

  
 

7
5

  
  

  
 

8
3

  
  

  
 

9
4

  
  

  
 

1
0
3

  
  

 
1
1

1
  

  
 

1
1
3

  
  

 
1

1
0

  
  

 
1
0

8
  

  
 

1
0
4

  
  

 
1

0
2

  
  

 
1
0

2
  

  
 

1
0
2

  
  

 
9
3

  
  

  
 

9
0

  
  

  
 

T
a
y

s
id

e

W
e
s

te
rn

 I
s
le

s
3

  
  

  
  

3
  

  
  

  
3

  
  

  
  

4
  

  
  

  
4

  
  

  
  

4
  

  
  

  
4

  
  

  
  

3
  

  
  

  
3

  
  

  
  

2
  

  
  

  
3

  
  

  
  

2
  

  
  

  
4

  
  

  
  

5
  

  
  

  
5

  
  

  
  

5
  

  
  

  
6

  
  

  
  

5
  

  
  

  
4

  
  

  
  

6
  

  
  

  
7

  
  

  
  

8
  

  
  

  
1

0
  

  
  

 
1
2

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

9
  

  
  

  
8

  
  

  
  

8
  

  
  

  
8

  
  

  
  

8
  

  
  

  
9

  
  

  
  

W
e
s

te
rn

 I
s
le

s

N
o

t 
k
n
o

w
n

1
  

  
  

  
1

  
  

  
  

0
  

  
  

  
1

  
  

  
  

0
  

  
  

  
0

  
  

  
  

0
  

  
  

  
0

  
  

  
  

0
  

  
  

  
0

  
  

  
  

0
  

  
  

  
0

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
 

N
o

t 
k
n
o

w
n

T
a
b

le
 2

: 
A

lc
o

h
o

l-
re

la
te

d
 d

e
a
th

s
1
, 
S

c
o

tl
a
n

d
 b

y
 N

H
S

 B
o

a
rd

 a
re

a
2
,3
, 
1

9
7

9
-2

0
1
4

, 
a

n
d

 3
- 

a
n

d
 5

-y
e

a
r 

m
o

v
in

g
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
s

Y
e

a
r

3
-y

e
a

r 
m

o
v
in

g
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
a

v
e

ra
g

e
s

3
-y

e
a

r 
p

e
ri

o
d

5
-y

e
a

r 
m

o
v
in

g
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
a

v
e

ra
g

e
s

5
-y

e
a

r 
p

e
ri

o
d

Page 31



 
 

1
9
7
9

1
9
8
0

1
9
8
1

1
9
8
2

1
9
8
3

1
9
8
4

1
9
8
5

1
9
8
6

1
9
8
7

1
9
8
8

1
9
8
9

1
9
9
0

1
9
9
1

1
9
9
2

1
9
9
3

1
9
9
4

1
9
9
5

1
9
9
6

1
9
9
7

1
9
9
8

1
9
9
9

2
0
0
0

2
0
0
1

2
0
0
2

2
0
0
3

2
0
0
4

2
0
0
5

2
0
0
6

2
0
0
7

2
0
0
8

2
0
0
9

2
0
1
0

2
0
1
1

2
0
1
2

2
0
1
3

2
0
1
4

S
c
o

tl
a

n
d

6
4
1

5
9
5

6
1
1

5
8
2

5
7
4

5
7
2

6
0
0

5
6
8

5
6
9

6
2
7

6
2
6

6
5
7

6
2
4

5
8
2

6
3
3

7
4
1

8
3
2

9
8
3

1
,0

6
1

1
,1

2
7

1
,2

4
9

1
,2

9
2

1
,3

9
8

1
,4

8
7

1
,5

2
5

1
,4

7
8

1
,5

1
3

1
,5

4
6

1
,3

9
9

1
,4

1
1

1
,2

8
2

1
,3

1
8

1
,2

4
7

1
,0

8
0

1
,1

0
0

1
,1

5
2

S
c
o

tl
a

n
d

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y

2
3

  
  

  
 

1
5

  
  

  
 

1
8

  
  

  
 

2
4

  
  

  
 

1
6

  
  

  
 

1
7

  
  

  
 

2
5

  
  

  
 

2
1

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
8

  
  

  
 

1
6

  
  

  
 

2
5

  
  

  
 

2
3

  
  

  
 

2
8

  
  

  
 

3
0

  
  

  
 

2
7

  
  

  
 

3
0

  
  

  
 

3
3

  
  

  
 

2
7

  
  

  
 

3
5

  
  

  
 

4
0

  
  

  
 

5
6

  
  

  
 

5
2

  
  

  
 

4
5

  
  

  
 

3
6

  
  

  
 

3
9

  
  

  
 

5
0

  
  

  
 

3
8

  
  

  
 

5
6

  
  

  
 

3
7

  
  

  
 

5
2

  
  

  
 

4
8

  
  

  
 

3
3

  
  

  
 

3
8

  
  

  
 

4
2

  
  

  
 

5
1

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
s
h
ir
e

8
  

  
  

  
 

8
  

  
  

  
 

7
  

  
  

  
 

8
  

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

1
8

  
  

  
 

6
  

  
  

  
 

9
  

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

1
7

  
  

  
 

1
5

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
6

  
  

  
 

1
9

  
  

  
 

1
6

  
  

  
 

1
7

  
  

  
 

1
6

  
  

  
 

3
4

  
  

  
 

2
2

  
  

  
 

2
7

  
  

  
 

2
3

  
  

  
 

3
1

  
  

  
 

2
9

  
  

  
 

2
7

  
  

  
 

2
7

  
  

  
 

3
0

  
  

  
 

3
3

  
  

  
 

2
9

  
  

  
 

2
0

  
  

  
 

2
2

  
  

  
 

2
5

  
  

  
 

2
3

  
  

  
 

2
7

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
s
h
ir
e

A
n
g
u
s

1
1

  
  

  
 

8
  

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

4
  

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

7
  

  
  

  
 

6
  

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

8
  

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

8
  

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
5

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

9
  

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

1
7

  
  

  
 

1
4

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
6

  
  

  
 

1
7

  
  

  
 

1
9

  
  

  
 

2
5

  
  

  
 

2
7

  
  

  
 

2
7

  
  

  
 

2
9

  
  

  
 

1
9

  
  

  
 

1
6

  
  

  
 

2
0

  
  

  
 

2
3

  
  

  
 

1
5

  
  

  
 

2
2

  
  

  
 

1
9

  
  

  
 

2
0

  
  

  
 

2
2

A
n
g
u
s

A
rg

y
ll 

&
 B

u
te

1
0

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

5
  

  
  

  
 

1
5

  
  

  
 

9
  

  
  

  
 

9
  

  
  

  
 

9
  

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

8
  

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
4

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

1
4

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

1
5

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

1
9

  
  

  
 

2
7

  
  

  
 

9
  

  
  

  
 

2
6

  
  

  
 

2
4

  
  

  
 

2
8

  
  

  
 

2
0

  
  

  
 

2
4

  
  

  
 

2
7

  
  

  
 

3
3

  
  

  
 

2
3

  
  

  
 

2
3

  
  

  
 

3
3

  
  

  
 

1
7

  
  

  
 

1
9

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

2
1

A
rg

y
ll
 &

 B
u
te

C
la

c
k
m

a
n
n
a
n
s
h
ir
e

5
  

  
  

  
 

8
  

  
  

  
 

2
  

  
  

  
 

3
  

  
  

  
 

7
  

  
  

  
 

3
  

  
  

  
 

1
  

  
  

  
 

2
  

  
  

  
 

2
  

  
  

  
 

6
  

  
  

  
 

4
  

  
  

  
 

7
  

  
  

  
 

5
  

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

6
  

  
  

  
 

4
  

  
  

  
 

8
  

  
  

  
 

8
  

  
  

  
 

7
  

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
7

  
  

  
 

9
  

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

9
  

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

1
5

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

1
6

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

5
  

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

7
  

  
  

  
 

1
9

  
  

  
 

6
C

la
c
k
m

a
n
n
a
n
s
h
ir
e

D
u
m

fr
ie

s
 &

 G
a
llo

w
a
y

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

6
  

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
7

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

8
  

  
  

  
 

1
6

  
  

  
 

8
  

  
  

  
 

1
4

  
  

  
 

7
  

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
4

  
  

  
 

1
4

  
  

  
 

1
5

  
  

  
 

1
5

  
  

  
 

1
9

  
  

  
 

1
6

  
  

  
 

2
0

  
  

  
 

2
3

  
  

  
 

2
5

  
  

  
 

3
1

  
  

  
 

2
6

  
  

  
 

3
1

  
  

  
 

3
3

  
  

  
 

2
8

  
  

  
 

2
6

  
  

  
 

3
6

  
  

  
 

3
4

  
  

  
 

1
9

  
  

  
 

1
4

  
  

  
 

2
2

  
  

  
 

1
8

D
u
m

fr
ie

s
 &

 G
a
llo

w
a
y

D
u
n
d
e
e
 C

it
y

2
1

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
7

  
  

  
 

1
5

  
  

  
 

1
8

  
  

  
 

1
8

  
  

  
 

1
9

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
8

  
  

  
 

1
4

  
  

  
 

2
0

  
  

  
 

2
2

  
  

  
 

2
0

  
  

  
 

2
4

  
  

  
 

2
6

  
  

  
 

2
1

  
  

  
 

2
7

  
  

  
 

3
0

  
  

  
 

2
6

  
  

  
 

3
0

  
  

  
 

4
2

  
  

  
 

3
9

  
  

  
 

4
8

  
  

  
 

5
0

  
  

  
 

6
4

  
  

  
 

6
8

  
  

  
 

5
4

  
  

  
 

5
1

  
  

  
 

4
5

  
  

  
 

6
6

  
  

  
 

5
1

  
  

  
 

4
7

  
  

  
 

4
7

  
  

  
 

3
6

  
  

  
 

2
9

  
  

  
 

4
2

D
u
n
d
e
e
 C

it
y

E
a
s
t 

A
y
rs

h
ir
e

9
  

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
9

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

1
4

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

5
  

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

9
  

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

7
  

  
  

  
 

2
1

  
  

  
 

9
  

  
  

  
 

1
4

  
  

  
 

5
  

  
  

  
 

1
7

  
  

  
 

1
9

  
  

  
 

1
8

  
  

  
 

2
2

  
  

  
 

1
9

  
  

  
 

2
7

  
  

  
 

3
8

  
  

  
 

3
0

  
  

  
 

2
9

  
  

  
 

3
0

  
  

  
 

2
2

  
  

  
 

2
9

  
  

  
 

3
4

  
  

  
 

3
9

  
  

  
 

3
0

  
  

  
 

3
1

  
  

  
 

3
2

  
  

  
 

2
9

  
  

  
 

2
3

  
  

  
 

3
4

  
  

  
 

3
0

E
a
s
t 

A
y
rs

h
ir
e

E
a
s
t 

D
u
n
b
a
rt

o
n
s
h
ir
e

8
  

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
4

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

6
  

  
  

  
 

5
  

  
  

  
 

5
  

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

7
  

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

9
  

  
  

  
 

8
  

  
  

  
 

7
  

  
  

  
 

9
  

  
  

  
 

9
  

  
  

  
 

7
  

  
  

  
 

1
5

  
  

  
 

2
1

  
  

  
 

1
4

  
  

  
 

2
0

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

2
1

  
  

  
 

2
0

  
  

  
 

2
1

  
  

  
 

2
1

  
  

  
 

2
2

  
  

  
 

2
3

  
  

  
 

2
1

  
  

  
 

2
3

  
  

  
 

2
1

  
  

  
 

1
6

  
  

  
 

2
9

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
3

E
a
s
t 

D
u
n
b
a
rt

o
n
s
h
ir
e

E
a
s
t 

L
o
th

ia
n

5
  

  
  

  
 

8
  

  
  

  
 

8
  

  
  

  
 

6
  

  
  

  
 

5
  

  
  

  
 

6
  

  
  

  
 

6
  

  
  

  
 

5
  

  
  

  
 

5
  

  
  

  
 

6
  

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

1
3

  
  

  
 

8
  

  
  

  
 

5
  

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

6
  

  
  

  
 

9
  

  
  

  
 

8
  

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

1
6

  
  

  
 

1
5

  
  

  
 

2
0

  
  

  
 

2
5

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

2
2

  
  

  
 

1
5

  
  

  
 

1
9

  
  

  
 

1
8

  
  

  
 

1
7

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

1
4

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

1
4

  
  

  
 

2
0

E
a
s
t 

L
o
th

ia
n

E
a
s
t 

R
e
n
fr
e
w

s
h
ir
e

9
  

  
  

  
 

7
  

  
  

  
 

5
  

  
  

  
 

8
  

  
  

  
 

5
  

  
  

  
 

8
  

  
  

  
 

5
  

  
  

  
 

8
  

  
  

  
 

8
  

  
  

  
 

5
  

  
  

  
 

6
  

  
  

  
 

7
  

  
  

  
 

7
  

  
  

  
 

6
  

  
  

  
 

8
  

  
  

  
 

8
  

  
  

  
 

9
  

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

1
8

  
  

  
 

1
5

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

2
1

  
  

  
 

1
7

  
  

  
 

2
1

  
  

  
 

2
1

  
  

  
 

1
6

  
  

  
 

2
1

  
  

  
 

2
2

  
  

  
 

1
9

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

1
5

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
5

  
  

  
 

1
4

E
a
s
t 

R
e
n
fr
e
w

s
h
ir
e

E
d
in

b
u
rg

h
, 

C
it
y
 o

f
6
1

  
  

  
 

5
4

  
  

  
 

7
0

  
  

  
 

5
7

  
  

  
 

5
4

  
  

  
 

6
0

  
  

  
 

5
9

  
  

  
 

5
6

  
  

  
 

4
4

  
  

  
 

6
7

  
  

  
 

7
3

  
  

  
 

6
3

  
  

  
 

6
3

  
  

  
 

5
6

  
  

  
 

5
1

  
  

  
 

6
0

  
  

  
 

6
3

  
  

  
 

8
2

  
  

  
 

7
8

  
  

  
 

7
1

  
  

  
 

1
0
3

  
  

  
1
2
3

  
  

  
1
3
2

  
  

  
1
1
6

  
  

  
1
1
4

  
  

  
1
1
7

  
  

  
1
3
9

  
  

  
1
1
1

  
  

  
1
0
1

  
  

  
1
0
2

  
  

  
9
4

  
  

  
 

1
0
3

  
  

  
8
5

  
  

  
 

6
7

  
  

  
 

8
6

  
  

  
 

8
6

E
d
in

b
u
rg

h
, 

C
it
y
 o

f

E
ile

a
n
 S

ia
r

3
  

  
  

  
 

4
  

  
  

  
 

2
  

  
  

  
 

3
  

  
  

  
 

2
  

  
  

  
 

4
  

  
  

  
 

6
  

  
  

  
 

3
  

  
  

  
 

4
  

  
  

  
 

2
  

  
  

  
 

5
  

  
  

  
 

3
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

2
  

  
  

  
 

3
  

  
  

  
 

4
  

  
  

  
 

9
  

  
  

  
 

6
  

  
  

  
 

3
  

  
  

  
 

5
  

  
  

  
 

7
  

  
  

  
 

3
  

  
  

  
 

3
  

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

6
  

  
  

  
 

8
  

  
  

  
 

9
  

  
  

  
 

8
  

  
  

  
 

8
  

  
  

  
 

8
  

  
  

  
 

8
  

  
  

  
 

1
5

E
il
e
a
n
 S

ia
r

F
a
lk

ir
k

1
4

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

1
4

  
  

  
 

1
4

  
  

  
 

1
5

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

9
  

  
  

  
 

1
7

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
9

  
  

  
 

1
8

  
  

  
 

1
6

  
  

  
 

7
  

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

2
0

  
  

  
 

2
1

  
  

  
 

2
5

  
  

  
 

3
1

  
  

  
 

3
8

  
  

  
 

3
3

  
  

  
 

3
3

  
  

  
 

3
7

  
  

  
 

3
1

  
  

  
 

2
9

  
  

  
 

3
7

  
  

  
 

2
8

  
  

  
 

3
7

  
  

  
 

3
4

  
  

  
 

3
5

  
  

  
 

1
8

  
  

  
 

2
9

  
  

  
 

3
2

F
a
lk

ir
k

F
if
e

2
9

  
  

  
 

1
8

  
  

  
 

3
2

  
  

  
 

3
1

  
  

  
 

2
6

  
  

  
 

2
5

  
  

  
 

2
5

  
  

  
 

1
7

  
  

  
 

3
1

  
  

  
 

2
0

  
  

  
 

3
2

  
  

  
 

3
2

  
  

  
 

2
7

  
  

  
 

2
0

  
  

  
 

3
6

  
  

  
 

3
3

  
  

  
 

4
0

  
  

  
 

4
1

  
  

  
 

2
8

  
  

  
 

5
1

  
  

  
 

5
5

  
  

  
 

7
5

  
  

  
 

5
7

  
  

  
 

7
5

  
  

  
 

6
3

  
  

  
 

6
1

  
  

  
 

7
6

  
  

  
 

8
0

  
  

  
 

7
9

  
  

  
 

7
4

  
  

  
 

8
3

  
  

  
 

8
2

  
  

  
 

9
2

  
  

  
 

6
4

  
  

  
 

6
6

  
  

  
 

5
0

F
ife

G
la

s
g
o
w

 C
it
y

1
8
7

  
  

  
1
8
4

  
  

  
1
6
2

  
  

  
1
5
9

  
  

  
1
4
1

  
  

  
1
6
3

  
  

  
1
5
1

  
  

  
1
6
6

  
  

  
1
5
2

  
  

  
1
4
5

  
  

  
1
7
0

  
  

  
1
5
9

  
  

  
1
1
0

  
  

  
1
0
4

  
  

  
1
3
2

  
  

  
1
7
0

  
  

  
1
9
8

  
  

  
2
5
7

  
  

  
2
4
0

  
  

  
2
6
3

  
  

  
3
0
4

  
  

  
2
8
0

  
  

  
3
1
8

  
  

  
3
1
9

  
  

  
3
3
1

  
  

  
3
0
8

  
  

  
2
9
1

  
  

  
3
4
5

  
  

  
2
7
8

  
  

  
2
6
6

  
  

  
1
9
7

  
  

  
2
1
5

  
  

  
2
3
6

  
  

  
1
9
2

  
  

  
1
8
9

  
  

  
1
8
2

G
la

s
g
o
w

 C
it
y

H
ig

h
la

n
d

1
3

  
  

  
 

2
1

  
  

  
 

1
8

  
  

  
 

2
7

  
  

  
 

2
8

  
  

  
 

2
9

  
  

  
 

2
5

  
  

  
 

1
8

  
  

  
 

2
0

  
  

  
 

3
2

  
  

  
 

2
1

  
  

  
 

1
4

  
  

  
 

3
0

  
  

  
 

2
6

  
  

  
 

2
4

  
  

  
 

4
5

  
  

  
 

4
4

  
  

  
 

3
5

  
  

  
 

4
5

  
  

  
 

4
0

  
  

  
 

4
6

  
  

  
 

6
3

  
  

  
 

5
2

  
  

  
 

6
6

  
  

  
 

5
8

  
  

  
 

5
9

  
  

  
 

6
2

  
  

  
 

7
9

  
  

  
 

6
6

  
  

  
 

6
6

  
  

  
 

6
3

  
  

  
 

6
8

  
  

  
 

5
3

  
  

  
 

4
9

  
  

  
 

5
4

  
  

  
 

4
4

H
ig

h
la

n
d

In
ve

rc
ly

d
e

2
1

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

2
1

  
  

  
 

1
9

  
  

  
 

1
6

  
  

  
 

1
5

  
  

  
 

1
9

  
  

  
 

9
  

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

1
5

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

2
6

  
  

  
 

1
5

  
  

  
 

1
4

  
  

  
 

1
4

  
  

  
 

2
9

  
  

  
 

3
0

  
  

  
 

3
6

  
  

  
 

3
3

  
  

  
 

4
5

  
  

  
 

4
1

  
  

  
 

3
0

  
  

  
 

5
5

  
  

  
 

5
1

  
  

  
 

4
3

  
  

  
 

3
4

  
  

  
 

3
1

  
  

  
 

4
2

  
  

  
 

3
9

  
  

  
 

4
2

  
  

  
 

3
2

  
  

  
 

3
8

  
  

  
 

3
1

  
  

  
 

2
3

  
  

  
 

1
9

  
  

  
 

3
0

In
ve

rc
ly

d
e

M
id

lo
th

ia
n

3
  

  
  

  
 

1
  

  
  

  
 

5
  

  
  

  
 

5
  

  
  

  
 

7
  

  
  

  
 

9
  

  
  

  
 

6
  

  
  

  
 

8
  

  
  

  
 

3
  

  
  

  
 

8
  

  
  

  
 

7
  

  
  

  
 

5
  

  
  

  
 

6
  

  
  

  
 

8
  

  
  

  
 

5
  

  
  

  
 

5
  

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

1
5

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

2
0

  
  

  
 

1
6

  
  

  
 

2
6

  
  

  
 

2
0

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

1
4

  
  

  
 

7
  

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
4

  
  

  
 

1
4

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
0

M
id

lo
th

ia
n

M
o
ra

y
7

  
  

  
  

 
6

  
  

  
  

 
4

  
  

  
  

 
3

  
  

  
  

 
7

  
  

  
  

 
9

  
  

  
  

 
1
2

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

7
  

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

6
  

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
7

  
  

  
 

1
7

  
  

  
 

1
8

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
8

  
  

  
 

1
9

  
  

  
 

2
0

  
  

  
 

1
7

  
  

  
 

2
8

  
  

  
 

2
8

  
  

  
 

2
0

  
  

  
 

2
3

  
  

  
 

1
9

  
  

  
 

2
6

  
  

  
 

2
4

  
  

  
 

1
8

  
  

  
 

1
9

  
  

  
 

2
1

  
  

  
 

2
2

  
  

  
 

1
4

M
o
ra

y

N
o
rt

h
 A

y
rs

h
ir
e

1
3

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

9
  

  
  

  
 

1
4

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

1
8

  
  

  
 

2
1

  
  

  
 

1
5

  
  

  
 

1
9

  
  

  
 

1
8

  
  

  
 

2
0

  
  

  
 

1
6

  
  

  
 

8
  

  
  

  
 

2
0

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
4

  
  

  
 

2
8

  
  

  
 

4
9

  
  

  
 

3
1

  
  

  
 

3
0

  
  

  
 

2
7

  
  

  
 

3
5

  
  

  
 

4
8

  
  

  
 

4
3

  
  

  
 

4
6

  
  

  
 

3
6

  
  

  
 

4
7

  
  

  
 

2
6

  
  

  
 

4
2

  
  

  
 

4
9

  
  

  
 

3
3

  
  

  
 

3
0

  
  

  
 

2
5

  
  

  
 

2
3

  
  

  
 

3
2

N
o
rt

h
 A

y
rs

h
ir
e

N
o
rt

h
 L

a
n
a
rk

s
h
ir
e

4
0

  
  

  
 

3
6

  
  

  
 

2
8

  
  

  
 

2
9

  
  

  
 

3
6

  
  

  
 

3
2

  
  

  
 

3
3

  
  

  
 

4
2

  
  

  
 

3
6

  
  

  
 

6
0

  
  

  
 

2
6

  
  

  
 

3
4

  
  

  
 

4
6

  
  

  
 

4
7

  
  

  
 

4
9

  
  

  
 

5
2

  
  

  
 

5
7

  
  

  
 

5
4

  
  

  
 

7
5

  
  

  
 

8
5

  
  

  
 

9
1

  
  

  
 

8
7

  
  

  
 

8
7

  
  

  
 

1
0
9

  
  

  
1
0
5

  
  

  
9
7

  
  

  
 

1
1
5

  
  

  
1
2
7

  
  

  
1
2
4

  
  

  
1
1
2

  
  

  
1
0
8

  
  

  
1
1
9

  
  

  
1
0
8

  
  

  
9
7

  
  

  
 

1
0
0

  
  

  
9
9

N
o
rt

h
 L

a
n
a
rk

s
h
ir
e

O
rk

n
e
y
 I
s
la

n
d
s

4
  

  
  

  
 

3
  

  
  

  
 

3
  

  
  

  
 

1
  

  
  

  
 

3
  

  
  

  
 

1
  

  
  

  
 

1
  

  
  

  
 

6
  

  
  

  
 

3
  

  
  

  
 

3
  

  
  

  
 

2
  

  
  

  
 

2
  

  
  

  
 

1
  

  
  

  
 

3
  

  
  

  
 

1
  

  
  

  
 

1
  

  
  

  
 

4
  

  
  

  
 

3
  

  
  

  
 

3
  

  
  

  
 

4
  

  
  

  
 

2
  

  
  

  
 

5
  

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

4
  

  
  

  
 

7
  

  
  

  
 

7
  

  
  

  
 

3
  

  
  

  
 

2
  

  
  

  
 

7
  

  
  

  
 

5
  

  
  

  
 

7
  

  
  

  
 

5
  

  
  

  
 

4
  

  
  

  
 

4
  

  
  

  
 

9
  

  
  

  
 

3
O

rk
n
e
y
 I
s
la

n
d
s

P
e
rt

h
 &

 K
in

ro
s
s

1
2

  
  

  
 

8
  

  
  

  
 

6
  

  
  

  
 

9
  

  
  

  
 

7
  

  
  

  
 

9
  

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

8
  

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

1
4

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

2
3

  
  

  
 

2
1

  
  

  
 

1
6

  
  

  
 

2
0

  
  

  
 

2
5

  
  

  
 

2
5

  
  

  
 

1
6

  
  

  
 

2
5

  
  

  
 

2
5

  
  

  
 

3
4

  
  

  
 

3
3

  
  

  
 

2
6

  
  

  
 

3
3

  
  

  
 

2
5

  
  

  
 

2
9

  
  

  
 

3
3

  
  

  
 

3
8

  
  

  
 

3
3

  
  

  
 

3
3

  
  

  
 

1
7

  
  

  
 

3
0

P
e
rt

h
 &

 K
in

ro
s
s

R
e
n
fr
e
w

s
h
ir
e

3
0

  
  

  
 

3
6

  
  

  
 

2
7

  
  

  
 

2
5

  
  

  
 

2
2

  
  

  
 

2
1

  
  

  
 

2
1

  
  

  
 

1
7

  
  

  
 

2
5

  
  

  
 

1
9

  
  

  
 

1
6

  
  

  
 

2
3

  
  

  
 

2
4

  
  

  
 

2
7

  
  

  
 

2
6

  
  

  
 

2
8

  
  

  
 

3
4

  
  

  
 

5
0

  
  

  
 

6
8

  
  

  
 

6
0

  
  

  
 

5
2

  
  

  
 

8
7

  
  

  
 

6
2

  
  

  
 

6
4

  
  

  
 

6
1

  
  

  
 

5
9

  
  

  
 

9
0

  
  

  
 

6
8

  
  

  
 

4
7

  
  

  
 

5
8

  
  

  
 

4
4

  
  

  
 

4
9

  
  

  
 

4
6

  
  

  
 

5
1

  
  

  
 

4
1

  
  

  
 

4
9

R
e
n
fr
e
w

s
h
ir
e

S
c
o
tt

is
h
 B

o
rd

e
rs

6
  

  
  

  
 

7
  

  
  

  
 

8
  

  
  

  
 

6
  

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

4
  

  
  

  
 

6
  

  
  

  
 

4
  

  
  

  
 

2
  

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

5
  

  
  

  
 

8
  

  
  

  
 

8
  

  
  

  
 

6
  

  
  

  
 

7
  

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

8
  

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

1
6

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

1
9

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

2
2

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

9
  

  
  

  
 

2
3

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

2
2

  
  

  
 

1
5

  
  

  
 

2
0

  
  

  
 

1
6

  
  

  
 

2
5

S
c
o
tt

is
h
 B

o
rd

e
rs

S
h
e
tl
a
n
d
 I
s
la

n
d
s

-
  

  
  

  
  

2
  

  
  

  
 

3
  

  
  

  
 

3
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

3
  

  
  

  
 

1
  

  
  

  
 

1
  

  
  

  
 

2
  

  
  

  
 

2
  

  
  

  
 

6
  

  
  

  
 

6
  

  
  

  
 

6
  

  
  

  
 

1
  

  
  

  
 

3
  

  
  

  
 

2
  

  
  

  
 

3
  

  
  

  
 

4
  

  
  

  
 

3
  

  
  

  
 

1
  

  
  

  
 

1
  

  
  

  
 

5
  

  
  

  
 

1
  

  
  

  
 

3
  

  
  

  
 

6
  

  
  

  
 

6
  

  
  

  
 

6
  

  
  

  
 

6
  

  
  

  
 

4
  

  
  

  
 

3
  

  
  

  
 

9
  

  
  

  
 

4
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

1
  

  
  

  
 

3
S

h
e
tl
a
n
d
 I
s
la

n
d
s

S
o
u
th

 A
y
rs

h
ir
e

9
  

  
  

  
 

1
7

  
  

  
 

1
6

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

9
  

  
  

  
 

8
  

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

9
  

  
  

  
 

1
6

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
7

  
  

  
 

2
0

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

1
6

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
7

  
  

  
 

3
3

  
  

  
 

2
9

  
  

  
 

2
3

  
  

  
 

1
9

  
  

  
 

2
6

  
  

  
 

2
9

  
  

  
 

3
6

  
  

  
 

3
2

  
  

  
 

2
2

  
  

  
 

3
5

  
  

  
 

2
1

  
  

  
 

3
3

  
  

  
 

2
2

  
  

  
 

3
7

  
  

  
 

2
2

  
  

  
 

2
7

  
  

  
 

1
8

  
  

  
 

2
7

S
o
u
th

 A
y
rs

h
ir
e

S
o
u
th

 L
a
n
a
rk

s
h
ir
e

3
1

  
  

  
 

2
3

  
  

  
 

3
2

  
  

  
 

3
4

  
  

  
 

3
1

  
  

  
 

1
9

  
  

  
 

3
6

  
  

  
 

2
4

  
  

  
 

2
6

  
  

  
 

3
3

  
  

  
 

2
9

  
  

  
 

3
0

  
  

  
 

3
4

  
  

  
 

3
3

  
  

  
 

3
2

  
  

  
 

3
8

  
  

  
 

3
9

  
  

  
 

5
7

  
  

  
 

5
5

  
  

  
 

6
9

  
  

  
 

7
4

  
  

  
 

6
2

  
  

  
 

6
9

  
  

  
 

8
5

  
  

  
 

8
4

  
  

  
 

1
0
0

  
  

  
1
0
2

  
  

  
8
8

  
  

  
 

7
1

  
  

  
 

8
3

  
  

  
 

7
5

  
  

  
 

7
2

  
  

  
 

7
7

  
  

  
 

7
8

  
  

  
 

6
7

  
  

  
 

8
2

S
o
u
th

 L
a
n
a
rk

s
h
ir
e

S
ti
rl
in

g
6

  
  

  
  

 
3

  
  

  
  

 
7

  
  

  
  

 
6

  
  

  
  

 
8

  
  

  
  

 
4

  
  

  
  

 
9

  
  

  
  

 
7

  
  

  
  

 
1
1

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

5
  

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

5
  

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

2
4

  
  

  
 

1
6

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
8

  
  

  
 

2
4

  
  

  
 

1
8

  
  

  
 

2
2

  
  

  
 

1
7

  
  

  
 

1
8

  
  

  
 

1
7

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

2
3

  
  

  
 

2
1

  
  

  
 

1
8

  
  

  
 

1
4

  
  

  
 

1
5

  
  

  
 

1
4

  
  

  
 

1
6

S
ti
rl
in

g

W
e
s
t 

D
u
n
b
a
rt

o
n
s
h
ir
e

1
5

  
  

  
 

1
4

  
  

  
 

1
5

  
  

  
 

1
4

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

9
  

  
  

  
 

1
7

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
5

  
  

  
 

1
8

  
  

  
 

2
2

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

2
1

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

1
8

  
  

  
 

1
5

  
  

  
 

1
8

  
  

  
 

2
9

  
  

  
 

3
0

  
  

  
 

2
5

  
  

  
 

2
8

  
  

  
 

2
8

  
  

  
 

3
5

  
  

  
 

4
6

  
  

  
 

4
7

  
  

  
 

4
1

  
  

  
 

4
1

  
  

  
 

4
5

  
  

  
 

4
0

  
  

  
 

4
4

  
  

  
 

2
5

  
  

  
 

3
5

  
  

  
 

3
3

  
  

  
 

2
7

  
  

  
 

2
7

  
  

  
 

2
6

W
e
s
t 

D
u
n
b
a
rt

o
n
s
h
ir
e

W
e
s
t 

L
o
th

ia
n

9
  

  
  

  
 

9
  

  
  

  
 

6
  

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

6
  

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

3
  

  
  

  
 

1
4

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
5

  
  

  
 

1
4

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

9
  

  
  

  
 

1
4

  
  

  
 

1
9

  
  

  
 

2
2

  
  

  
 

3
2

  
  

  
 

3
5

  
  

  
 

3
5

  
  

  
 

3
3

  
  

  
 

3
1

  
  

  
 

3
8

  
  

  
 

4
9

  
  

  
 

4
2

  
  

  
 

4
0

  
  

  
 

3
2

  
  

  
 

3
9

  
  

  
 

3
7

  
  

  
 

2
6

  
  

  
 

3
0

  
  

  
 

3
3

  
  

  
 

2
9

  
  

  
 

4
1

  
  

  
 

3
3

W
e
s
t 

L
o
th

ia
n

N
o
t 

k
n
o
w

n
8

  
  

  
  

 
4

  
  

  
  

 
4

  
  

  
  

 
4

  
  

  
  

 
2

  
  

  
  

 
4

  
  

  
  

 
1

  
  

  
  

 
4

  
  

  
  

 
1

  
  

  
  

 
5

  
  

  
  

 
4

  
  

  
  

 
3

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
-

-
N

o
t 

k
n
o
w

n

1
9
7
9

1
9
8
0

1
9
8
1

1
9
8
2

1
9
8
3

1
9
8
4

1
9
8
5

1
9
8
6

1
9
8
7

1
9
8
8

1
9
8
9

1
9
9
0

1
9
9
1

1
9
9
2

1
9
9
3

1
9
9
4

1
9
9
5

1
9
9
6

1
9
9
7

1
9
9
8

1
9
9
9

2
0
0
0

2
0
0
1

2
0
0
2

2
0
0
3

2
0
0
4

2
0
0
5

2
0
0
6

2
0
0
7

2
0
0
8

2
0
0
9

2
0
1
0

1
9
8
3

1
9
8
4

1
9
8
5

1
9
8
6

1
9
8
7

1
9
8
8

1
9
8
9

1
9
9
0

1
9
9
1

1
9
9
2

1
9
9
3

1
9
9
4

1
9
9
5

1
9
9
6

1
9
9
7

1
9
9
8

1
9
9
9

2
0
0
0

2
0
0
1

2
0
0
2

2
0
0
3

2
0
0
4

2
0
0
5

2
0
0
6

2
0
0
7

2
0
0
8

2
0
0
9

2
0
1
0

2
0
1
1

2
0
1
2

2
0
1
3

2
0
1
4

S
c
o

tl
a

n
d

6
0
1

5
8
7

5
8
8

5
7
9

5
7
7

5
8
7

5
9
8

6
0
9

6
2
1

6
2
3

6
2
4

6
4
7

6
8
2

7
5
4

8
5
0

9
4
9

1
,0

5
0

1
,1

4
2

1
,2

2
5

1
,3

1
1

1
,3

9
0

1
,4

3
6

1
,4

8
0

1
,5

1
0

1
,4

9
2

1
,4

6
9

1
,4

3
0

1
,3

9
1

1
,3

3
1

1
,2

6
8

1
,2

0
5

1
,1

7
9

S
c
o

tl
a

n
d

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y

1
9

  
  

  
 

1
8

  
  

  
 

2
0

  
  

  
 

2
1

  
  

  
 

1
8

  
  

  
 

1
9

  
  

  
 

1
8

  
  

  
 

1
8

  
  

  
 

1
9

  
  

  
 

2
2

  
  

  
 

2
4

  
  

  
 

2
7

  
  

  
 

2
8

  
  

  
 

3
0

  
  

  
 

2
9

  
  

  
 

3
0

  
  

  
 

3
3

  
  

  
 

3
8

  
  

  
 

4
2

  
  

  
 

4
6

  
  

  
 

4
6

  
  

  
 

4
6

  
  

  
 

4
4

  
  

  
 

4
2

  
  

  
 

4
4

  
  

  
 

4
4

  
  

  
 

4
7

  
  

  
 

4
6

  
  

  
 

4
5

  
  

  
 

4
2

  
  

  
 

4
3

  
  

  
 

4
2

  
  

  
 

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
s
h
ir
e

8
  

  
  

  
 

9
  

  
  

  
 

9
  

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

1
4

  
  

  
 

1
4

  
  

  
 

1
5

  
  

  
 

1
5

  
  

  
 

1
6

  
  

  
 

1
7

  
  

  
 

2
0

  
  

  
 

2
1

  
  

  
 

2
3

  
  

  
 

2
4

  
  

  
 

2
7

  
  

  
 

2
6

  
  

  
 

2
7

  
  

  
 

2
7

  
  

  
 

2
9

  
  

  
 

2
9

  
  

  
 

2
9

  
  

  
 

2
8

  
  

  
 

2
7

  
  

  
 

2
6

  
  

  
 

2
4

  
  

  
 

2
3

  
  

  
 

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
s
h
ir
e

A
n
g
u
s

9
  

  
  

  
 

8
  

  
  

  
 

8
  

  
  

  
 

7
  

  
  

  
 

9
  

  
  

  
 

9
  

  
  

  
 

9
  

  
  

  
 

9
  

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
4

  
  

  
 

1
5

  
  

  
 

1
6

  
  

  
 

1
8

  
  

  
 

2
1

  
  

  
 

2
3

  
  

  
 

2
5

  
  

  
 

2
5

  
  

  
 

2
4

  
  

  
 

2
2

  
  

  
 

2
1

  
  

  
 

1
9

  
  

  
 

1
9

  
  

  
 

2
0

  
  

  
 

2
0

  
  

  
 

2
0

  
  

  
 

A
n
g
u
s

A
rg

y
ll 

&
 B

u
te

1
0

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

9
  

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

1
4

  
  

  
 

1
7

  
  

  
 

1
6

  
  

  
 

1
9

  
  

  
 

2
1

  
  

  
 

2
3

  
  

  
 

2
1

  
  

  
 

2
4

  
  

  
 

2
5

  
  

  
 

2
6

  
  

  
 

2
5

  
  

  
 

2
6

  
  

  
 

2
8

  
  

  
 

2
6

  
  

  
 

2
3

  
  

  
 

2
1

  
  

  
 

2
1

  
  

  
 

A
rg

y
ll
 &

 B
u
te

C
la

c
k
m

a
n
n
a
n
s
h
ir
e

5
  

  
  

  
 

5
  

  
  

  
 

3
  

  
  

  
 

3
  

  
  

  
 

3
  

  
  

  
 

3
  

  
  

  
 

3
  

  
  

  
 

4
  

  
  

  
 

5
  

  
  

  
 

7
  

  
  

  
 

7
  

  
  

  
 

7
  

  
  

  
 

7
  

  
  

  
 

7
  

  
  

  
 

7
  

  
  

  
 

8
  

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

C
la

c
k
m

a
n
n
a
n
s
h
ir
e

D
u
m

fr
ie

s
 &

 G
a
llo

w
a
y

1
0

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

1
4

  
  

  
 

1
5

  
  

  
 

1
6

  
  

  
 

1
7

  
  

  
 

1
9

  
  

  
 

2
1

  
  

  
 

2
3

  
  

  
 

2
5

  
  

  
 

2
7

  
  

  
 

2
9

  
  

  
 

3
0

  
  

  
 

2
9

  
  

  
 

3
1

  
  

  
 

3
1

  
  

  
 

2
9

  
  

  
 

2
6

  
  

  
 

2
5

  
  

  
 

2
1

  
  

  
 

D
u
m

fr
ie

s
 &

 G
a
llo

w
a
y

D
u
n
d
e
e
 C

it
y

1
7

  
  

  
 

1
6

  
  

  
 

1
7

  
  

  
 

1
6

  
  

  
 

1
7

  
  

  
 

1
6

  
  

  
 

1
6

  
  

  
 

1
7

  
  

  
 

1
9

  
  

  
 

2
0

  
  

  
 

2
2

  
  

  
 

2
3

  
  

  
 

2
4

  
  

  
 

2
6

  
  

  
 

2
6

  
  

  
 

2
7

  
  

  
 

3
1

  
  

  
 

3
3

  
  

  
 

3
7

  
  

  
 

4
2

  
  

  
 

4
9

  
  

  
 

5
4

  
  

  
 

5
7

  
  

  
 

5
7

  
  

  
 

5
6

  
  

  
 

5
7

  
  

  
 

5
3

  
  

  
 

5
2

  
  

  
 

5
1

  
  

  
 

4
9

  
  

  
 

4
2

  
  

  
 

4
0

  
  

  
 

D
u
n
d
e
e
 C

it
y

E
a
s
t 

A
y
rs

h
ir
e

1
3

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

9
  

  
  

  
 

9
  

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

1
5

  
  

  
 

1
6

  
  

  
 

1
9

  
  

  
 

2
1

  
  

  
 

2
5

  
  

  
 

2
7

  
  

  
 

2
9

  
  

  
 

3
1

  
  

  
 

3
0

  
  

  
 

2
8

  
  

  
 

2
9

  
  

  
 

3
1

  
  

  
 

3
1

  
  

  
 

3
3

  
  

  
 

3
3

  
  

  
 

3
2

  
  

  
 

2
9

  
  

  
 

3
0

  
  

  
 

3
0

  
  

  
 

E
a
s
t 

A
y
rs

h
ir
e

E
a
s
t 

D
u
n
b
a
rt

o
n
s
h
ir
e

1
0

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

8
  

  
  

  
 

8
  

  
  

  
 

7
  

  
  

  
 

8
  

  
  

  
 

9
  

  
  

  
 

9
  

  
  

  
 

8
  

  
  

  
 

9
  

  
  

  
 

8
  

  
  

  
 

8
  

  
  

  
 

9
  

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

1
5

  
  

  
 

1
6

  
  

  
 

1
6

  
  

  
 

1
6

  
  

  
 

1
7

  
  

  
 

1
7

  
  

  
 

1
9

  
  

  
 

2
1

  
  

  
 

2
1

  
  

  
 

2
2

  
  

  
 

2
2

  
  

  
 

2
2

  
  

  
 

2
1

  
  

  
 

2
2

  
  

  
 

2
0

  
  

  
 

1
8

  
  

  
 

1
6

  
  

  
 

E
a
s
t 

D
u
n
b
a
rt

o
n
s
h
ir
e

E
a
s
t 

L
o
th

ia
n

6
  

  
  

  
 

7
  

  
  

  
 

6
  

  
  

  
 

6
  

  
  

  
 

5
  

  
  

  
 

6
  

  
  

  
 

6
  

  
  

  
 

5
  

  
  

  
 

7
  

  
  

  
 

7
  

  
  

  
 

7
  

  
  

  
 

8
  

  
  

  
 

9
  

  
  

  
 

8
  

  
  

  
 

8
  

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

1
5

  
  

  
 

1
8

  
  

  
 

1
8

  
  

  
 

1
9

  
  

  
 

1
9

  
  

  
 

1
9

  
  

  
 

1
7

  
  

  
 

1
8

  
  

  
 

1
6

  
  

  
 

1
6

  
  

  
 

1
5

  
  

  
 

1
4

  
  

  
 

1
5

  
  

  
 

E
a
s
t 

L
o
th

ia
n

E
a
s
t 

R
e
n
fr
e
w

s
h
ir
e

7
  

  
  

  
 

7
  

  
  

  
 

6
  

  
  

  
 

7
  

  
  

  
 

7
  

  
  

  
 

7
  

  
  

  
 

6
  

  
  

  
 

7
  

  
  

  
 

7
  

  
  

  
 

6
  

  
  

  
 

7
  

  
  

  
 

7
  

  
  

  
 

8
  

  
  

  
 

8
  

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
5

  
  

  
 

1
6

  
  

  
 

1
7

  
  

  
 

1
8

  
  

  
 

1
9

  
  

  
 

1
9

  
  

  
 

2
0

  
  

  
 

2
0

  
  

  
 

1
8

  
  

  
 

1
8

  
  

  
 

1
6

  
  

  
 

1
4

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

E
a
s
t 

R
e
n
fr
e
w

s
h
ir
e

E
d
in

b
u
rg

h
, 

C
it
y
 o

f
5
9

  
  

  
 

5
9

  
  

  
 

6
0

  
  

  
 

5
7

  
  

  
 

5
5

  
  

  
 

5
7

  
  

  
 

6
0

  
  

  
 

6
1

  
  

  
 

6
2

  
  

  
 

6
4

  
  

  
 

6
1

  
  

  
 

5
9

  
  

  
 

5
9

  
  

  
 

6
2

  
  

  
 

6
7

  
  

  
 

7
1

  
  

  
 

7
9

  
  

  
 

9
1

  
  

  
 

1
0
1

  
  

  
1
0
9

  
  

  
1
1
8

  
  

  
1
2
0

  
  

  
1
2
4

  
  

  
1
1
9

  
  

  
1
1
6

  
  

  
1
1
4

  
  

  
1
0
9

  
  

  
1
0
2

  
  

  
9
7

  
  

  
 

9
0

  
  

  
 

8
7

  
  

  
 

8
5

  
  

  
 

E
d
in

b
u
rg

h
, 

C
it
y
 o

f

E
ile

a
n
 S

ia
r

3
  

  
  

  
 

3
  

  
  

  
 

3
  

  
  

  
 

4
  

  
  

  
 

4
  

  
  

  
 

4
  

  
  

  
 

4
  

  
  

  
 

3
  

  
  

  
 

3
  

  
  

  
 

2
  

  
  

  
 

3
  

  
  

  
 

2
  

  
  

  
 

4
  

  
  

  
 

5
  

  
  

  
 

5
  

  
  

  
 

5
  

  
  

  
 

6
  

  
  

  
 

5
  

  
  

  
 

4
  

  
  

  
 

6
  

  
  

  
 

7
  

  
  

  
 

8
  

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

9
  

  
  

  
 

8
  

  
  

  
 

8
  

  
  

  
 

8
  

  
  

  
 

8
  

  
  

  
 

9
  

  
  

  
 

E
il
e
a
n
 S

ia
r

F
a
lk

ir
k

1
3

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

1
5

  
  

  
 

1
6

  
  

  
 

1
4

  
  

  
 

1
4

  
  

  
 

1
4

  
  

  
 

1
5

  
  

  
 

1
7

  
  

  
 

2
1

  
  

  
 

2
7

  
  

  
 

3
0

  
  

  
 

3
2

  
  

  
 

3
4

  
  

  
 

3
4

  
  

  
 

3
3

  
  

  
 

3
3

  
  

  
 

3
2

  
  

  
 

3
2

  
  

  
 

3
3

  
  

  
 

3
4

  
  

  
 

3
0

  
  

  
 

3
1

  
  

  
 

3
0

  
  

  
 

F
a
lk

ir
k

F
if
e

2
7

  
  

  
 

2
6

  
  

  
 

2
8

  
  

  
 

2
5

  
  

  
 

2
5

  
  

  
 

2
4

  
  

  
 

2
5

  
  

  
 

2
6

  
  

  
 

2
8

  
  

  
 

2
6

  
  

  
 

2
9

  
  

  
 

3
0

  
  

  
 

3
1

  
  

  
 

3
4

  
  

  
 

3
6

  
  

  
 

3
9

  
  

  
 

4
3

  
  

  
 

5
0

  
  

  
 

5
3

  
  

  
 

6
3

  
  

  
 

6
5

  
  

  
 

6
6

  
  

  
 

6
6

  
  

  
 

7
1

  
  

  
 

7
2

  
  

  
 

7
4

  
  

  
 

7
8

  
  

  
 

8
0

  
  

  
 

8
2

  
  

  
 

7
9

  
  

  
 

7
7

  
  

  
 

7
1

  
  

  
 

F
ife

G
la

s
g
o
w

 C
it
y

1
6
7

  
  

  
1
6
2

  
  

  
1
5
5

  
  

  
1
5
6

  
  

  
1
5
5

  
  

  
1
5
5

  
  

  
1
5
7

  
  

  
1
5
8

  
  

  
1
4
7

  
  

  
1
3
8

  
  

  
1
3
5

  
  

  
1
3
5

  
  

  
1
4
3

  
  

  
1
7
2

  
  

  
1
9
9

  
  

  
2
2
6

  
  

  
2
5
2

  
  

  
2
6
9

  
  

  
2
8
1

  
  

  
2
9
7

  
  

  
3
1
0

  
  

  
3
1
1

  
  

  
3
1
3

  
  

  
3
1
9

  
  

  
3
1
1

  
  

  
2
9
8

  
  

  
2
7
5

  
  

  
2
6
0

  
  

  
2
3
8

  
  

  
2
2
1

  
  

  
2
0
6

  
  

  
2
0
3

  
  

  
G

la
s
g
o
w

 C
it
y

H
ig

h
la

n
d

2
1

  
  

  
 

2
5

  
  

  
 

2
5

  
  

  
 

2
5

  
  

  
 

2
4

  
  

  
 

2
5

  
  

  
 

2
3

  
  

  
 

2
1

  
  

  
 

2
3

  
  

  
 

2
5

  
  

  
 

2
3

  
  

  
 

2
8

  
  

  
 

3
4

  
  

  
 

3
5

  
  

  
 

3
9

  
  

  
 

4
2

  
  

  
 

4
2

  
  

  
 

4
6

  
  

  
 

4
9

  
  

  
 

5
3

  
  

  
 

5
7

  
  

  
 

6
0

  
  

  
 

5
9

  
  

  
 

6
5

  
  

  
 

6
5

  
  

  
 

6
6

  
  

  
 

6
7

  
  

  
 

6
8

  
  

  
 

6
3

  
  

  
 

6
0

  
  

  
 

5
7

  
  

  
 

5
4

  
  

  
 

H
ig

h
la

n
d

In
ve

rc
ly

d
e

1
8

  
  

  
 

1
7

  
  

  
 

1
8

  
  

  
 

1
6

  
  

  
 

1
4

  
  

  
 

1
4

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

1
5

  
  

  
 

1
6

  
  

  
 

1
6

  
  

  
 

1
6

  
  

  
 

2
0

  
  

  
 

2
0

  
  

  
 

2
5

  
  

  
 

2
8

  
  

  
 

3
5

  
  

  
 

3
7

  
  

  
 

3
7

  
  

  
 

4
1

  
  

  
 

4
4

  
  

  
 

4
4

  
  

  
 

4
3

  
  

  
 

4
3

  
  

  
 

4
0

  
  

  
 

3
8

  
  

  
 

3
8

  
  

  
 

3
7

  
  

  
 

3
9

  
  

  
 

3
6

  
  

  
 

3
3

  
  

  
 

2
9

  
  

  
 

2
8

  
  

  
 

In
ve

rc
ly

d
e

M
id

lo
th

ia
n

4
  

  
  

  
 

5
  

  
  

  
 

6
  

  
  

  
 

7
  

  
  

  
 

7
  

  
  

  
 

7
  

  
  

  
 

6
  

  
  

  
 

6
  

  
  

  
 

6
  

  
  

  
 

7
  

  
  

  
 

6
  

  
  

  
 

6
  

  
  

  
 

7
  

  
  

  
 

8
  

  
  

  
 

9
  

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

1
5

  
  

  
 

1
5

  
  

  
 

1
8

  
  

  
 

1
9

  
  

  
 

1
9

  
  

  
 

1
8

  
  

  
 

1
7

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

M
id

lo
th

ia
n

M
o
ra

y
5

  
  

  
  

 
6

  
  

  
  

 
7

  
  

  
  

 
8

  
  

  
  

 
1
0

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

9
  

  
  

  
 

9
  

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
5

  
  

  
 

1
5

  
  

  
 

1
6

  
  

  
 

1
7

  
  

  
 

1
7

  
  

  
 

1
7

  
  

  
 

2
0

  
  

  
 

2
2

  
  

  
 

2
3

  
  

  
 

2
3

  
  

  
 

2
4

  
  

  
 

2
3

  
  

  
 

2
2

  
  

  
 

2
2

  
  

  
 

2
1

  
  

  
 

2
2

  
  

  
 

2
1

  
  

  
 

1
9

  
  

  
 

M
o
ra

y

N
o
rt

h
 A

y
rs

h
ir
e

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
4

  
  

  
 

1
6

  
  

  
 

1
7

  
  

  
 

1
8

  
  

  
 

1
9

  
  

  
 

1
8

  
  

  
 

1
6

  
  

  
 

1
6

  
  

  
 

1
5

  
  

  
 

1
4

  
  

  
 

1
6

  
  

  
 

2
4

  
  

  
 

2
7

  
  

  
 

3
0

  
  

  
 

3
3

  
  

  
 

3
4

  
  

  
 

3
4

  
  

  
 

3
7

  
  

  
 

4
0

  
  

  
 

4
2

  
  

  
 

4
4

  
  

  
 

4
0

  
  

  
 

3
9

  
  

  
 

4
0

  
  

  
 

3
9

  
  

  
 

3
6

  
  

  
 

3
6

  
  

  
 

3
2

  
  

  
 

2
9

  
  

  
 

N
o
rt

h
 A

y
rs

h
ir
e

N
o
rt

h
 L

a
n
a
rk

s
h
ir
e

3
4

  
  

  
 

3
2

  
  

  
 

3
2

  
  

  
 

3
4

  
  

  
 

3
6

  
  

  
 

4
1

  
  

  
 

3
9

  
  

  
 

4
0

  
  

  
 

4
0

  
  

  
 

4
3

  
  

  
 

4
0

  
  

  
 

4
6

  
  

  
 

5
0

  
  

  
 

5
2

  
  

  
 

5
7

  
  

  
 

6
5

  
  

  
 

7
2

  
  

  
 

7
8

  
  

  
 

8
5

  
  

  
 

9
2

  
  

  
 

9
6

  
  

  
 

9
7

  
  

  
 

1
0
3

  
  

  
1
1
1

  
  

  
1
1
4

  
  

  
1
1
5

  
  

  
1
1
7

  
  

  
1
1
8

  
  

  
1
1
4

  
  

  
1
0
9

  
  

  
1
0
6

  
  

  
1
0
5

  
  

  
N

o
rt

h
 L

a
n
a
rk

s
h
ir
e

O
rk

n
e
y
 I
s
la

n
d
s

3
  

  
  

  
 

2
  

  
  

  
 

2
  

  
  

  
 

2
  

  
  

  
 

3
  

  
  

  
 

3
  

  
  

  
 

3
  

  
  

  
 

3
  

  
  

  
 

2
  

  
  

  
 

2
  

  
  

  
 

2
  

  
  

  
 

2
  

  
  

  
 

2
  

  
  

  
 

2
  

  
  

  
 

2
  

  
  

  
 

3
  

  
  

  
 

3
  

  
  

  
 

3
  

  
  

  
 

5
  

  
  

  
 

5
  

  
  

  
 

6
  

  
  

  
 

7
  

  
  

  
 

6
  

  
  

  
 

5
  

  
  

  
 

5
  

  
  

  
 

5
  

  
  

  
 

5
  

  
  

  
 

5
  

  
  

  
 

6
  

  
  

  
 

5
  

  
  

  
 

6
  

  
  

  
 

5
  

  
  

  
 

O
rk

n
e
y
 I
s
la

n
d
s

P
e
rt

h
 &

 K
in

ro
s
s

8
  

  
  

  
 

8
  

  
  

  
 

9
  

  
  

  
 

9
  

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
5

  
  

  
 

1
6

  
  

  
 

1
7

  
  

  
 

1
8

  
  

  
 

2
1

  
  

  
 

2
1

  
  

  
 

2
0

  
  

  
 

2
2

  
  

  
 

2
3

  
  

  
 

2
5

  
  

  
 

2
7

  
  

  
 

2
9

  
  

  
 

3
0

  
  

  
 

3
0

  
  

  
 

2
9

  
  

  
 

2
9

  
  

  
 

3
2

  
  

  
 

3
2

  
  

  
 

3
3

  
  

  
 

3
1

  
  

  
 

3
0

  
  

  
 

P
e
rt

h
 &

 K
in

ro
s
s

R
e
n
fr
e
w

s
h
ir
e

2
8

  
  

  
 

2
6

  
  

  
 

2
3

  
  

  
 

2
1

  
  

  
 

2
1

  
  

  
 

2
1

  
  

  
 

2
0

  
  

  
 

2
0

  
  

  
 

2
1

  
  

  
 

2
2

  
  

  
 

2
3

  
  

  
 

2
6

  
  

  
 

2
8

  
  

  
 

3
3

  
  

  
 

4
1

  
  

  
 

4
8

  
  

  
 

5
3

  
  

  
 

6
3

  
  

  
 

6
6

  
  

  
 

6
5

  
  

  
 

6
5

  
  

  
 

6
7

  
  

  
 

6
7

  
  

  
 

6
8

  
  

  
 

6
5

  
  

  
 

6
4

  
  

  
 

6
1

  
  

  
 

5
3

  
  

  
 

4
9

  
  

  
 

5
0

  
  

  
 

4
6

  
  

  
 

4
7

  
  

  
 

R
e
n
fr
e
w

s
h
ir
e

S
c
o
tt

is
h
 B

o
rd

e
rs

8
  

  
  

  
 

7
  

  
  

  
 

7
  

  
  

  
 

6
  

  
  

  
 

5
  

  
  

  
 

5
  

  
  

  
 

5
  

  
  

  
 

6
  

  
  

  
 

7
  

  
  

  
 

7
  

  
  

  
 

7
  

  
  

  
 

8
  

  
  

  
 

9
  

  
  

  
 

9
  

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
4

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

1
5

  
  

  
 

1
6

  
  

  
 

1
5

  
  

  
 

1
6

  
  

  
 

1
5

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

1
5

  
  

  
 

1
6

  
  

  
 

1
6

  
  

  
 

1
7

  
  

  
 

2
0

  
  

  
 

S
c
o
tt

is
h
 B

o
rd

e
rs

S
h
e
tl
a
n
d
 I
s
la

n
d
s

2
  

  
  

  
 

2
  

  
  

  
 

2
  

  
  

  
 

1
  

  
  

  
 

1
  

  
  

  
 

1
  

  
  

  
 

2
  

  
  

  
 

2
  

  
  

  
 

3
  

  
  

  
 

4
  

  
  

  
 

4
  

  
  

  
 

4
  

  
  

  
 

4
  

  
  

  
 

3
  

  
  

  
 

3
  

  
  

  
 

3
  

  
  

  
 

3
  

  
  

  
 

2
  

  
  

  
 

3
  

  
  

  
 

2
  

  
  

  
 

2
  

  
  

  
 

3
  

  
  

  
 

4
  

  
  

  
 

4
  

  
  

  
 

5
  

  
  

  
 

6
  

  
  

  
 

5
  

  
  

  
 

6
  

  
  

  
 

5
  

  
  

  
 

4
  

  
  

  
 

3
  

  
  

  
 

3
  

  
  

  
 

S
h
e
tl
a
n
d
 I
s
la

n
d
s

S
o
u
th

 A
y
rs

h
ir
e

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

9
  

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

1
5

  
  

  
 

1
5

  
  

  
 

1
5

  
  

  
 

1
5

  
  

  
 

1
4

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

1
8

  
  

  
 

2
1

  
  

  
 

2
3

  
  

  
 

2
4

  
  

  
 

2
6

  
  

  
 

2
5

  
  

  
 

2
7

  
  

  
 

2
8

  
  

  
 

2
9

  
  

  
 

3
1

  
  

  
 

2
9

  
  

  
 

2
9

  
  

  
 

2
7

  
  

  
 

3
0

  
  

  
 

2
7

  
  

  
 

2
8

  
  

  
 

2
5

  
  

  
 

2
6

  
  

  
 

S
o
u
th

 A
y
rs

h
ir
e

S
o
u
th

 L
a
n
a
rk

s
h
ir
e

3
0

  
  

  
 

2
8

  
  

  
 

3
0

  
  

  
 

2
9

  
  

  
 

2
7

  
  

  
 

2
8

  
  

  
 

3
0

  
  

  
 

2
8

  
  

  
 

3
0

  
  

  
 

3
2

  
  

  
 

3
2

  
  

  
 

3
3

  
  

  
 

3
5

  
  

  
 

4
0

  
  

  
 

4
4

  
  

  
 

5
2

  
  

  
 

5
9

  
  

  
 

6
3

  
  

  
 

6
6

  
  

  
 

7
2

  
  

  
 

7
5

  
  

  
 

8
0

  
  

  
 

8
8

  
  

  
 

9
2

  
  

  
 

8
9

  
  

  
 

8
9

  
  

  
 

8
4

  
  

  
 

7
8

  
  

  
 

7
6

  
  

  
 

7
7

  
  

  
 

7
4

  
  

  
 

7
5

  
  

  
 

S
o
u
th

 L
a
n
a
rk

s
h
ir
e

S
ti
rl
in

g
6

  
  

  
  

 
6

  
  

  
  

 
7

  
  

  
  

 
7

  
  

  
  

 
8

  
  

  
  

 
8

  
  

  
  

 
9

  
  

  
  

 
9

  
  

  
  

 
1
0

  
  

  
 

9
  

  
  

  
 

9
  

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

1
4

  
  

  
 

1
5

  
  

  
 

1
5

  
  

  
 

1
6

  
  

  
 

1
9

  
  

  
 

1
8

  
  

  
 

1
9

  
  

  
 

2
0

  
  

  
 

2
0

  
  

  
 

1
8

  
  

  
 

1
7

  
  

  
 

1
8

  
  

  
 

1
8

  
  

  
 

1
8

  
  

  
 

1
8

  
  

  
 

1
8

  
  

  
 

1
6

  
  

  
 

1
5

  
  

  
 

S
ti
rl
in

g

W
e
s
t 

D
u
n
b
a
rt

o
n
s
h
ir
e

1
4

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

1
4

  
  

  
 

1
7

  
  

  
 

1
6

  
  

  
 

1
8

  
  

  
 

1
7

  
  

  
 

1
7

  
  

  
 

1
5

  
  

  
 

1
6

  
  

  
 

1
8

  
  

  
 

2
2

  
  

  
 

2
3

  
  

  
 

2
6

  
  

  
 

2
8

  
  

  
 

2
9

  
  

  
 

3
2

  
  

  
 

3
7

  
  

  
 

3
9

  
  

  
 

4
2

  
  

  
 

4
4

  
  

  
 

4
3

  
  

  
 

4
2

  
  

  
 

3
9

  
  

  
 

3
8

  
  

  
 

3
5

  
  

  
 

3
3

  
  

  
 

2
9

  
  

  
 

3
0

  
  

  
 

W
e
s
t 

D
u
n
b
a
rt

o
n
s
h
ir
e

W
e
s
t 

L
o
th

ia
n

8
  

  
  

  
 

8
  

  
  

  
 

9
  

  
  

  
 

8
  

  
  

  
 

9
  

  
  

  
 

1
0

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
1

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
2

  
  

  
 

1
3

  
  

  
 

1
5

  
  

  
 

1
9

  
  

  
 

2
4

  
  

  
 

2
9

  
  

  
 

3
1

  
  

  
 

3
3

  
  

  
 

3
4

  
  

  
 

3
7

  
  

  
 

3
9

  
  

  
 

4
0

  
  

  
 

4
0

  
  

  
 

4
0

  
  

  
 

3
8

  
  

  
 

3
5

  
  

  
 

3
3

  
  

  
 

3
3

  
  

  
 

3
1

  
  

  
 

3
2

  
  

  
 

3
3

  
  

  
 

W
e
s
t 

L
o
th

ia
n

N
o
t 

k
n
o
w

n
4

  
  

  
  

 
4

  
  

  
  

 
3

  
  

  
  

 
3

  
  

  
  

 
2

  
  

  
  

 
3

  
  

  
  

 
3

  
  

  
  

 
3

  
  

  
  

 
3

  
  

  
  

 
2

  
  

  
  

 
1

  
  

  
  

 
1

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
N

o
t 

k
n
o
w

n

T
a

b
le

 3
: 

A
lc

o
h

o
l-

re
la

te
d

 d
e

a
th

s
1
, 
S

c
o

tl
a

n
d

 b
y

 C
o

u
n

c
il
 a

re
a

, 
1

9
7

9
-2

0
1

4

Y
e

a
r

Y
e

a
r

5
-y

e
a

r 
m

o
v
in

g
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
a

v
e

ra
g

e
s

5
-y

e
a

r 
p

e
ri

o
d

5
-y

e
a

r 
p

e
ri

o
d

Page 32



Agenda Item 10

Page 33



Page 34



Alcohol price in Scotland, 
2014

The full report can be found at www.healthscotland.com/documents/25918.aspx
For more information: nhs.healthscotland-MESAS@nhs.net
All alcohol sales and price data are copyrighted to Nielsen or CGA Strategy.

More beer and cider was  

sold at less than 50p per  

unit in supermarkets  

and off-licences  

than in 2013

0

5

10

15

20

Cheap Expensive

<30p          30–40p  45–50p         55–60p         65–70p          75–80p         >85p 

Average  
price 
per unit...       pubs, clubs              supermarkets and 
            and restaurants                off-licences

 £1.66

50p 
per unit

More than half (52%) 
of alcohol sold in  
supermarkets and  
off-licences was sold 
at less than

 

...which is similar to 

last year (2013 = 53%)

% of alcohol sold at different prices 

in supermarkets and off-licences 

(pence per alcohol unit)

5
5

8
7

  
8

/2
0

1
5

Spirits sold for less 
than 50p per unit...

>80% more in ScotlandEngland and Wales

Page 35



Enough alcohol  

was sold in  

Scotland for every 

adult drinker to  

exceed the  

recommended 

weekly drinking 

guidelines  

72%72%72%72%72%72%

2014 was the first year in five years that the amount 
of alcohol sold per adult in Scotland did not reduce

Alcohol consumption 
in Scotland, 2014

More than twice as much vodka was sold  

per adult in supermarkets and off-licences  

 in Scotland compared 

 to England and Wales

Almost three-quarters 
of alcohol was sold 
in supermarkets 
and off-licences

more alcohol sold per adult in  

Scotland than England and Wales
...and almost all of this (94%) was because of higher sales 

in supermarkets and off-licences

Units per adult per week

1
9

9
4

  
 

1
9

9
6

  
 

1
9

9
8

  
 

2
0

0
0

  
 

2
0

0
2

  
 

2
0

0
4

  
 

2
0

0
6

  
 

2
0

0
8

  
 

2
0

1
4

  
 

2
0

1
2

  
 

2
0

1
0

  
 15

20

25
 

Scotland:  20.5 units  

England and Wales:  17.4 units  
 

sold per adult 
per week  
in 2014

sold per adult 
per week  
in 2014

Units of alcohol sold per adult per week, Scotland and England/Wales, 1994–2014

The full report can be found at www.healthscotland.com/documents/25918.aspx
For more information: nhs.healthscotland-MESAS@nhs.net
All alcohol sales and price data are copyrighted to Nielsen or CGA Strategy.Page 36



A
B

E
R

D
E

E
N

 L
O

C
A

L 
LI

C
E

N
S

IN
G

 F
O

R
U

M
 

P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

 S
T

A
T

E
M

E
N

T
 –

 1
6

 S
E

P
T

E
M

B
E

R
 2

0
1

5
 

R
e

m
it

 o
f 

Lo
ca

l 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g
 F

o
ru

m
s 

a
s 

se
t 

o
u

t 
in

 t
h

e
 L

ic
e

n
si

n
g

 (
S

co
tl

a
n

d
) 

A
ct

 2
0

0
5

 –
 k

e
e

p
in

g
 u

n
d

e
r 

re
v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 A

ct
 i

n
 t

h
e

 F
o

ru
m

’s
 

a
re

a
 a

n
d

 i
n

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
th

e
 e

xe
rc

is
e

 b
y
 t

h
e

 L
ic

e
n

si
n

g
 B

o
a

rd
 o

f 
th

e
ir

 f
u

n
ct

io
n

s 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 g

iv
in

g
 a

d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 m
a

k
in

g
 r

e
co

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s 

to
 t

h
e

 B
o

a
rd

 

in
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
o

se
 m

a
tt

e
rs

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 F

o
ru

m
 c

o
n

si
d

e
rs

 i
t 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

. 
 T

h
e

 A
ct

 d
o

e
s 

n
o

t 
e

n
a

b
le

 a
 F

o
ru

m
 t

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

r 
g

iv
e

 a
d

v
ic

e
 o

r 
m

a
k
e

 

re
co

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s 

in
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 e
xe

rc
is

e
 b

y
 a

 B
o

a
rd

 o
f 

th
e

ir
 f

u
n

ct
io

n
 in

 r
e

la
ti

o
n

 t
o

 a
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

ca
se

. 
 “

C
a

se
” 

is
 t

a
k
e

n
 t

o
 m

e
a

n
 a

n
 a

p
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
 

b
e

fo
re

 a
 B

o
a

rd
 a

n
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 i

n
te

re
st

s 
o

f 
n

a
tu

ra
l 

ju
st

ic
e

 i
s 

a
ls

o
 t

a
k
e

n
 t

o
 m

e
a

n
 i

n
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
li

ce
n

se
d

 p
re

m
is

e
s.

  
T

h
e

 p
re

fe
rr

e
d

 r
o

u
te

 f
o

r 
co

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

co
m

p
la

in
ts

 a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 r

u
n

n
in

g
 o

f 
li

ce
n

se
d

 p
re

m
is

e
s 

is
 t

o
 w

ri
te

 d
ir

e
ct

ly
 t

o
 t

h
e

 C
le

rk
 o

r 
D

e
p

u
te

 C
le

rk
 t

o
 t

h
e

 L
ic

e
n

si
n

g
 B

o
a

rd
. 

T
h

e
 L

ic
e

n
si

n
g

 (
S

co
tl

a
n

d
) 

A
ct

 2
0

0
5

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

s 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g
 B

o
a

rd
s 

in
 e

xe
rc

is
in

g
 a

n
y
 o

f 
th

e
ir

 f
u

n
ct

io
n

s 
to

 h
a

v
e

 r
e

g
a

rd
 t

o
 a

n
y
 a

d
v
ic

e
 g

iv
e

n
 o

r 

re
co

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s 

m
a

d
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
m

 b
y
 a

 L
o

ca
l 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g

 F
o

ru
m

 a
n

d
 w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

 B
o

a
rd

 d
e

ci
d

e
s 

n
o

t 
to

 f
o

ll
o

w
 t

h
e

 a
d

v
ic

e
 o

r 
re

co
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

 t
o

 g
iv

e
 

th
e

 F
o

ru
m

 r
e

a
so

n
s 

fo
r 

th
a

t 
d

e
ci

si
o

n
, 

th
e

 B
o

a
rd

 m
u

st
 p

ro
v
id

e
 c

o
p

ie
s 

o
f 

re
le

v
a

n
t 

st
a

ti
st

ic
a

l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
 F

o
ru

m
 a

s 
it

 m
a

y
 r

e
a

so
n

a
b

ly
 

re
q

u
ir

e
 f

o
r 

th
e

 p
u

rp
o

se
s 

o
f 

it
s 

g
e

n
e

ra
l 
fu

n
ct

io
n

s.
 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s 
O

ff
ic

e
rs

 h
a

v
e

 a
 g

e
n

e
ra

l 
fu

n
ct

io
n

 o
f 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 t
o

 i
n

te
re

st
e

d
 p

e
rs

o
n

s 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 g

u
id

a
n

ce
 c

o
n

ce
rn

in
g

 t
h

e
 o

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 A
ct

, 
su

p
e

rv
is

in
g

 c
o

m
p

li
a

n
ce

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 A
ct

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

o
f 

th
e

ir
 l

ic
e

n
ce

s 
b

y
 h

o
ld

e
rs

 o
f 

P
re

m
is

e
s 

Li
ce

n
ce

s 
a

n
d

 O
cc

a
si

o
n

a
l 

Li
ce

n
ce

s 
a

n
d

 

m
e

d
ia

te
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 t
ra

d
e

 o
r 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 a
n

y
 t

w
o

 p
a

rt
ie

s 
w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

re
 i

s 
a

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 r
e

so
lv

e
 a

 l
o

ca
l 

p
ro

b
le

m
 a

n
d

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 a
 l

o
ca

l 

so
lu

ti
o

n
. 

 L
S

O
s 

d
o

 n
o

t 
a

ct
 a

s 
“p

o
li

ce
m

e
n

” 
w

it
h

 r
e

g
a

rd
 t

o
 l

ic
e

n
si

n
g

 b
u

t 
th

e
y
 w

il
l 

li
a

is
e

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 p
o

li
ce

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
re

le
va

n
t 

o
ff

ic
ia

ls
 s

u
ch

 a
s 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 O
ff

ic
e

rs
 i

n
 p

u
rs

u
it

 o
f 

th
e

 o
b

je
ct

iv
e

s 
o

f 
th

e
 A

ct
. 

It
e

m
 

M
e

e
ti

n
g

 R
e

fe
re

n
ce

 
D

e
ci

si
o

n
/A

ct
io

n
 

U
p

d
a

te
 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 L
e

a
d

 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g
 

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

 

It
e

m
s 

re
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 a

ll
 L

ic
e

n
si

n
g

 O
b

je
ct

iv
e

s 

1
. 

 
S

ta
ti

st
ic

a
l 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

T
o

 
re

ce
iv

e
 

re
p

o
rt

s 
fr

o
m

 
th

e
 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g

 

B
o

a
rd

 
co

n
ta

in
in

g
 

re
le

v
a

n
t 

st
a

ti
st

ic
a

l 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
. 

 

T
h

e
 F

o
ru

m
 a

n
d

 B
o

a
rd

 w
il

l 
co

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 

li
a

is
e

 a
t 

jo
in

t 
m

e
e

ti
n

g
s.

   

 
A

ll
 o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s 

Agenda Item 12

Page 37



It
e

m
 

M
e

e
ti

n
g

 R
e

fe
re

n
ce

 
D

e
ci

si
o

n
/A

ct
io

n
 

U
p

d
a

te
 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 L
e

a
d

 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g
 

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

 

2
. 

2
 J

u
ly

 2
0

1
5

 (
Jo

in
t 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g

 M
e

e
ti

n
g

) 

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g
 P

o
li

cy
 2

0
1

6
-1

9
 

T
h

e
 F

o
ru

m
 t

o
 b

e
g

in
 d

is
cu

ss
io

n
s 

o
n

 t
h

e
ir

 

re
sp

o
n

se
 t

o
 t

h
e

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
a

 d
ra

ft
 

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g
 P

o
lic

y
 2

0
1

6
-1

9
. 

 

A
t 

th
e

 J
o

in
t 

M
e

e
ti

n
g

 o
f 

th
e

 L
ic

e
n

si
n

g
 

B
o

a
rd

 a
n

d
 F

o
ru

m
 o

n
 2

 J
u

ly
 2

0
1

5
 R

u
th

 

O
’H

a
re

 
a

d
v

is
e

d
 

th
a

t 
a

n
 

e
xt

e
n

si
ve

 

co
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 
p

ro
ce

ss
 

w
o

u
ld

 
b

e
 

ca
rr

ie
d

 
o

u
t 

in
 

re
la

ti
o

n
 

to
 

th
e

 

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g
 

P
o

li
cy

 
fo

r 

2
0

1
6

 -
2

0
1

9
. 

 T
h

e
 B

o
a

rd
 w

o
u

ld
 a

ls
o

 b
e

 

re
q

u
e

st
in

g
 

e
v

id
e

n
ce

 
a

n
d

 
st

a
ti

st
ic

s 

fr
o

m
 

v
a

ri
o

u
s 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s 

a
n

d
, 

a
s 

a
d

v
is

e
d

 
e

a
rl

ie
r,

 
o

ff
ic

e
rs

 
w

e
re

 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 
a

 
ti

m
e

li
n

e
 

fo
r 

p
re

p
a

ri
n

g
 

th
e

 
p

o
li

cy
. 

It
 

w
a

s 
h

o
p

e
d

 
th

a
t 

a
 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 
ti

m
e

li
n

e
 

w
o

u
ld

 
b

e
 

p
u

t 
to

 

th
e

 B
o

a
rd

 a
t 

it
s 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 i
n

 A
u

g
u

st
. 

 

 T
h

e
 C

o
n

v
e

n
e

r 
to

 t
h

e
 L

ic
e

sn
in

g
 B

o
a

rd
 

a
d

d
e

d
 

th
a

t 
th

e
 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

n
e

e
d

e
d

 

to
 b

e
 a

re
a

 s
p

e
ci

fi
c,

 u
p

 t
o

 d
a

te
 a

n
d

 

re
le

v
a

n
t 

to
 a

lc
o

h
o

l.
  

S
h

e
 a

d
d

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

B
o

a
rd

 
w

o
u

ld
 

lo
o

k
 

to
 

o
th

e
r 

B
o

a
rd

’s
 

p
o

li
ci

e
s 

fo
r 

g
u

id
a

n
ce

 a
s 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 

re
v

ie
w

. 
  

 

A
ll

 

  

A
ll

 o
b

je
ct

iv
e

s 

3
. 

1
1

 F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
5

 
S

a
fe

r 
T

o
rr

y
 P

il
o

t 
S

tu
d

y
 

T
h

e
 

F
o

ru
m

 
d

is
cu

ss
e

d
 

th
e

 
n

e
e

d
 

fo
r 

a
 

m
o

re
 i

n
 d

e
p

th
 s

tu
d

y 
o

f 
th

e
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
sh

ip
 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 a
lc

o
h

o
l 

sa
le

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

su
m

p
ti

o
n

 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 s
u

rr
o

u
n

d
in

g
 e

n
v

ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 

o
n

 

so
ci

a
l 

a
n

d
 

e
co

n
o

m
ic

 
in

e
q

u
a

li
ti

e
s.

 

S
h

a
m

in
i 

O
m

n
e

s 
e

xp
la

in
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 F
o

ru
m

 

th
a

t 
th

e
re

 
w

a
s 

a
 

S
a

fe
r 

T
o

rr
y

 
p

il
o

t 

 
S

h
a

m
in

i 
O

m
n

e
s 

P
ro

te
ct

in
g

 a
n

d
 

Im
p

ro
v

in
g

 P
u

b
li

c 

H
e

a
lt

h
 

Page 38



It
e

m
 

M
e

e
ti

n
g

 R
e

fe
re

n
ce

 
D

e
ci

si
o

n
/A

ct
io

n
 

U
p

d
a

te
 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 L
e

a
d

 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g
 

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

 

sc
h

e
m

e
 

w
h

ic
h

 
in

ve
st

ig
a

te
d

 
th

e
 

co
rr

e
la

ti
o

n
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 
a

b
u

se
 a

n
d

 

th
e

 
su

rr
o

u
n

d
in

g
 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 

a
g

re
e

d
 

to
 

p
re

se
n

t 
th

e
 

fi
n

d
in

g
s 

o
f 

th
is

 

st
u

d
y

 w
h

e
n

 t
h

e
y

 b
e

ca
m

e
 a

v
a

il
a

b
le

. 

 

4
. 

1
1

 F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
5

 
A

lc
o

h
o

l 
a

n
d

 Y
o

u
n

g
 P

e
o

p
le

 

T
h

e
 

F
o

ru
m

 
co

n
si

d
e

re
d

 
w

h
e

th
e

r 

a
tt

it
u

d
e

s 
to

w
a

rd
s 

a
lc

o
h

o
l 

h
a

v
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

d
 

a
m

o
n

g
st

 
yo

u
n

g
e

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 
a

n
d

 
th

e
 

C
o

n
ve

n
e

r 
re

q
u

e
st

e
d

 a
 p

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 

fu
tu

re
 

w
o

rk
sh

o
p

 
o

n
 

w
h

a
t 

yo
u

n
g

 

p
e

o
p

le
 

th
in

k 
o

f 
a

lc
o

h
o

l 
a

n
d

 
th

e
ir

 

e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
s 

o
f 

it
s 

u
se

 a
n

d
 i

m
p

a
ct

. 
 

 

 
Y

o
u

n
g

 P
e

rs
o

n
s 

R
e

p
re

sn
e

ta
ti

ve
 t

o
 

th
e

 F
o

ru
m

 

A
ll

 O
b

je
ct

iv
e

s 

5
. 

1
1

 F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
5

 
D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
a

 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 

T
h

e
 

C
o

n
v

e
n

e
r 

su
g

g
e

st
e

d
 

a
 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 

in
v

o
lv

in
g

 t
h

e
 V

ic
e

 C
o

n
v

e
n

e
r,

 D
a

v
e

 B
li

ss
, 

In
sp

e
ct

o
r 

D
o

u
g

 R
a

e
 a

n
d

 a
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 

S
a

fe
ty

 
A

n
a

ly
st

 
to

 
a

cc
e

ss
 

d
a

ta
 

q
u

a
n

ti
fy

in
g

 
th

e
 

im
p

a
ct

 
o

f 
a

lc
o

h
o

l 
in

 

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 w

it
h

 a
 v

ie
w

 t
o

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 a
 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

fr
a

m
e

w
o

rk
. 

 

 

 
S

a
n

d
y

 K
e

lm
a

n
, 

R
u

a
ry

 C
a

m
p

b
e

ll
, 

D
o

u
g

 R
a

e
, 

D
a

v
e

 

B
li

ss
 a

n
d

 P
e

te
r 

Le
e

s 

A
ll

 O
b

je
ct

iv
e

s 

6
. 

1
7

 J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
5

 
A

lc
o

h
o

l 
R

e
la

te
d

 C
ri

m
e

 

P
e

te
r 

Le
e

s 
to

o
k

 
th

e
 

F
o

ru
m

 
th

ro
u

g
h

 
a

 

re
p

o
rt

 
w

h
ic

h
 

h
a

d
 

b
e

e
n

 
p

re
p

a
re

d
 

in
 

re
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 l
e

ve
ls

 o
f 

o
ff

e
n

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 

so
b

ri
e

ty
 

w
it

h
in

 
th

e
 

C
it

y
 

C
e

n
tr

e
 

o
f 

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 F

o
ru

m
 d

is
cu

ss
e

d
 t

h
e

 

T
h

e
 F

o
ru

m
 r

e
q

u
e

st
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 n

e
xt

 

re
p

o
rt

 
fo

cu
s 

o
n

 
a

n
y 

a
v

a
il

a
b

le
 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

in
 

re
la

ti
o

n
 

to
 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 a
g

e
 o

f 
1

8
 w

e
re

 t
h

e
 

v
ic

ti
m

s 
o

r 
p

e
rp

e
tr

a
to

rs
, 

a
s 

w
e

ll
 

a
s 

th
e

ir
 l

e
v

e
l 

o
f 

so
b

ri
e

ty
. 

 T
h

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

 t
o

 

E
m

il
y 

Q
u

e
e

n
/P

e
te

r 

Le
e

s 

A
ll

 O
b

je
ct

iv
e

s 

Page 39



It
e

m
 

M
e

e
ti

n
g

 R
e

fe
re

n
ce

 
D

e
ci

si
o

n
/A

ct
io

n
 

U
p

d
a

te
 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 L
e

a
d

 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g
 

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

 

co
n

te
n

t 
in

 m
o

re
 d

e
ta

il
. 

 T
h

e
 C

o
n

v
e

n
e

r 
re

m
in

d
e

d
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 t

h
a

t 

th
e

 
S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g

 
P

o
li

cy
 

w
a

s 

d
u

e
 

to
 

b
e

 
re

v
ie

w
e

d
 

sh
o

rt
ly

 
a

n
d

 
th

a
t 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e

 d
a

ta
, 

it
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

o
n

si
d

e
re

d
 

th
a

t 
th

e
 

P
o

li
cy

 
w

a
s 

w
o

rk
in

g
. 

H
e

 

su
g

g
e

st
e

d
 

th
a

t 
sp

e
ci

fi
c 

d
a

ta
 

co
u

ld
 

b
e

 

co
n

si
d

e
re

d
 a

t 
fu

tu
re

 L
LF

 m
e

e
ti

n
g

s 
–

 f
o

r 

e
xa

m
p

le
, 

th
e

 n
e

xt
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 c

o
u

ld
 f

o
cu

s 

o
n

 s
ta

ti
st

ic
s 

in
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 

y
o

u
n

g
 

p
e

o
p

le
, 

a
n

d
 

th
e

 
fo

ll
o

w
in

g
 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 
co

u
ld

 
co

n
si

d
e

r 
d

a
ta

 
o

u
tw

it
h

 

th
e

 c
it

y
 c

e
n

tr
e

. 

 

th
e

 f
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 c

o
u

ld
 f

o
cu

s 
o

n
 

d
a

ta
 

in
 

re
la

ti
o

n
 

to
 

a
lc

o
h

o
l 

a
n

d
 

o
ff

e
n

ce
s 

o
u

tw
it

h
 t

h
e

 c
it

y 
ce

n
tr

e
. 

   

Page 40


	Agenda
	1 Minute of Meeting of 17 June 2015
	3 Minute of Joint Meeting of Licensing Board and Licensing Forum of 2 July 2015
	6 Aspirational Statement
	7 Response to the Development of a Draft Statement of Licensing Policy 2016-19
	8 Alcohol Focus Survey on LLF Membership in Scotland
	9 Alcohol Impact on Health and Wellbeing
	National Records of Scotland 2014

	10 MESAS Evaluation of Scotland's Alcohol Strategy
	25918-2-MESAS sales price infographic - Aug 2015

	12 Progress Statement

